Howard University Digital Howard @ Howard University

Manuscript Division Finding Aids

Finding Aids

11-2016

Smith Jr., J. Clay,

MSRC Staff

Follow this and additional works at: https://dh.howard.edu/finaid_manu

Part of the Arts and Humanities Commons

Recommended Citation

Staff, MSRC, "Smith Jr., J. Clay," (2016). *Manuscript Division Finding Aids*. 234. https://dh.howard.edu/finaid_manu/234

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Finding Aids at Digital Howard @ Howard University. It has been accepted for inclusion in Manuscript Division Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of Digital Howard @ Howard University. For more information, please contact digitalservices@howard.edu.

J. Clay Smith, Jr. Papers Coll. 234

Finding aid prepared by Joel Horowitz, Seth Kronemer,

Kenvi Phillips, Joellen ElBashir, and Andrew Sulavik

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit November 14, 2016 Local Practice

Moorland-Spingarn Research Center, Howard University July 2016 500 Howard Place, NW Washington, DC 20059 (202) 806-7480

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note	4
Chronology	5
Scope and Contents Note	
Administrative Information	9
Controlled Access Headings	10
Collection Inventory	11
Series 1: Family	
Series 2: Education	24
Series 3: Law School	29
Series 4: Organizations and Select Affiliations	
Series 5: General Correspondence	
Series 6: Case Files	116
Series 7: Research, Speeches, and Writings	123
Series 8: Ephemera	212
Series 9: Photographs	
Series 10: Restricted	

Summary Information

-

Repository	Moorland-Spingarn Research Center, Howard University
Title	J. Clay Smith, Jr. Papers Coll. 234
Date	1954-2006
Extent	134.0 Boxes
Language	English

Biographical Note

John Clay Smith Jr. was born in Omaha Nebraska on April 15th, 1942. He was raised primarily by his mother, Emily Verna Williams Smith (later Martin), after his father, J. Clay Smith Sr., was killed in an industrial accident in 1951.

Smith attended college at Creighton University, paying his way with scholarships and part-time jobs. It was there that he met his first wife, Olivia Blackamore. They were married after his graduation in 1964, and had a son the following year and twins the year after.

After Creighton, Smith moved from Omaha to Washington D.C. to enroll at the Howard University School of Law from which he graduated in 1967. After a brief stint at the District of Columbia Redevelopment Land Agency, he joined the Judge Advocate General Corps. While there, he also earned an LLM from the George Washington University Law School in 1970 to which he would add a juris doctor degree from the same school seven years later.

Leaving JAGC in 1971, Smith was hired to work on anti-trust issues at the firm of Arent, Fox, Kintner, and Plotkin. At the same time he worked briefly as an adjunct professor at the Howard University School of Law and began a deep and lifelong involvement with professional and community organizations. These would ultimately include everything from his local church and charities benefiting D.C.'s children to law school and bar associations to groups dedicated to the civil rights of African Americans and other disadvantaged groups.

In 1974 Smith joined the Federal Communications Commission as its deputy chief in the rapidly changing field of cable television and advanced to the post of associate general counsel two years later. He also became a member of the Administrative Conference of the United States. In 1978, President Carter appointed him as a member of the Equal Opportunity Employment Commission. In March 1981, the newly elected President Reagan appointed Smith the commission's acting head due to his status as its only republican member and the rapid departure of his democratic counterparts.

In fact, the other members of the commission left so quickly that Smith had to be temporarily given unilateral authority so that it could function without a quorum. There was some speculation that this position might be made permanent, which grew louder after a failed nomination, but whether because the self-described Lincoln Republican was out of step with Reagan's vision of the party or simply because of the stigma of being a Carter appointee, Clarence Thomas was nominated instead and became the new EEOC head in March 1982. Smith left the commission in August of the same year.

Due to the lack of documentation, the date and circumstances of Smith's divorce from his first wife Olivia and the courtship of his second wife cannot be determined. It can be said however that he first met Patti Grace Smith many years before their June 1983 marriage through her work with the National Association of Broadcasters. Their union also brought Eugene, her son from a previous marriage, into Smith's life.

After leaving the EEOC in 1982, Smith accepted a position as a visiting professor at Howard, joining the regular faculty in the fall of 1983. In 1986 he was appointed dean in the midst of a crisis over the school's accreditation. His two-year tenure as dean was tumultuous. Smith made controversial decisions aimed

at raising academic standards and bar passage rates and fundraised continually to stabilize the school's finances. By the time he left to concentrate on his writing, the school was on firmer footing.

After resigning as dean, Smith returned to being a regular law professor. With the exception a brief stint as a visiting professor at Georgetown for the 1995-1996 school year, he remained on the Howard Law faculty until his retirement in 2004.

Smith gave numerous speeches throughout his career. He was particularly prolific during his time in the federal government, when his FCC and EEOC work and his positions as presidents of the WBA and FBA had him speaking at forums all over the country. Many of his speeches were ultimately published, and even the unpublished ones circulated due to Smith's willingness to provide copies of his work to interested parties by mail.

He also wrote extensively, publishing articles on legal subjects, communications, civil rights, politics, and history that made him an authority on the history of the black lawyer in America. After leaving his post as dean to focus on his writing, this reputation was cemented in 1993 by the publication of his first book Emancipation: The Making of the Black Lawyer. An encyclopedic history of early African American legal pioneers based on many years of painstaking research, the book won praise for its comprehensive approach to a neglected area of scholarship. It was followed by two edited volumes, Rebels in Law: Voices of Black Women Lawyers in 1998 and his final book Supreme Justice: Speeches and Writings on the work of Thurgood Marshall in 2002.

Chronology

Apr. 15, 1942	Born to John Clay Smith, Sr. and Emily Verna
	Martin in Omaha Nebraska
Aug. 1951	Father, J. Clay Smith Sr. Dies
1964	Receives BA from Creighton University
Jul. 8, 1964	Married Olivia Blackamore Smith
Feb. 14, 1965	Birth of Son, Stager Clay Smith
Sept. 8, 1966	Birth of Twins, Michael Laurel Smith and Michelle
	Lori Smith
1967	Receives JD from Howard University School of Law
1967	Redevelopment Land Agency, District of Columbia
	Government
1967-1970	Counsel, Judge Advocate General's Corps

1970	Receives LLM from George Washington University	
	Law School	
1970-1971	Military Judge, Judge Advocate General's Corps	
1971-1973	Anti-Trust Section, Arent, Fox, Kintner, and Plotkin	
1971-1973	Adjunct Professor, Howard University School of	
	Law	
1971-1973	Superintendent of Church School and Study	
	Program, Asbury United Methodist Church	
1972-1974	Board of Directors and Region II Coordinator,	
	National Conference of Black Lawyers	
1972-1974	Criminal Justice Advisory Board	
1974-1976	Deputy Chief of Cable Television, Federal	
	Communications Commission	
1974-1976	Board of Directors, Neighborhood Legal Services	
	Program	
1974-1976	National Council, Federal Bar Association	
1974-1989	Adult Coordinator for Religious Ministries, Asbury	
	United Methodist Church	
1975-1977	President, Friends of the D.C. Youth Orchestra	
	Program	
1975-1977	Member, Administrative Conference of the United	
	States	
1976-1978	Associate General Counsel, Federal	
	Communications Commission	
1977	Receives SJD from George Washington University	
	Law School	
1977-1978	Chairman of the Board and First Vice President,	
	Washington Bar Association	
1978-Mar. 1981	Commissioner, Equal Employment Opportunity	
	Commission	
1978-1980	President, Washington Bar Association	
1980-1981	President, Federal Bar Association	
Mar. 1981-Mar. 1982	Acting Chairman, Equal Employment Opportunity	
	Commission	
1981-1982	Member, Administrative Conference of the United	
	States	

1981-1983	House of Delegates, American Bar Association	
MarAug. 1982	Commissioner, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	
1982-1983	Visiting Professor, Howard University School of	
	Law	
Jun. 1983	Married Patti Grace Smith, stepson Eugene Grace	
	Smith	
1983-1986	Professor of Law, Howard University School of Law	
1984-1987	Policy Board, Legal Counsel for the Elderly	
1985-1987	Board of Social and Ethical Responsibility for	
	Psychology, American Psychological Association	
1986-1988	Dean, Howard University School of Law	
1988-1995	Professor of Law, Howard University School of Law	
1988-1991	Assistant Treasurer, National Lawyers Club	
1989-1990	Chairman, Minority Law Professors Section,	
	Association of American Law Schools	
1989-1990	Board of Social and Ethical Responsibility for	
	Psychology, American Psychological Association	
1989-1991	Tutor, Northstar Homeless Children's Tutorial	
	Project	
1989-1991	Board of Visitors, Brigham Young University	
1989-1992	Board of Directors, George Washington University	
	Law Alumni Association	
1990-1992	Advisory Member, Northstar Homeless Children's	
	Tutorial Project	
1990-1993	Pastor Parish Committee, Asbury United Methodist	
	Church	
1991	Board Member, Center of Arts of Religion, Wesley	
	Theological Seminary	
1991-1995	Board of Directors, Creighton University	
1992-1995	Board Member, Northstar Homeless Children's	
	Tutorial Project	
1992	Clinton/Gore Presidential Transition Team: Space,	
	Science and Technology Section	
1994-1997	Board of Trustees, Asbury United Methodist Church	

· · · ·	1.
1995-1996	Visiting Professor, Georgetown University Law
	Center
1996-2004	Professor of Law, Howard University School of Law
1996-2003	Leadership Conference on Civil Rights
1998-2001	Finance Committee, Asbury United Methodist
	Church
1998-2003	Consumer Advisory Board Member, Bell Atlantic
	(Verizon after 2000)
1999-2001	Editorial Board, Journal of Legal Education

Scope and Contents Note

The Papers of J. Clay Smith (1942-), law professor, historian and civil servant, cover the years 1954-2006 (bulk 1978-2002). Smith corresponded widely with friends and acquaintances. His general correspondence (21.5 linear feet) contains not only letters and emails with such individuals but also the records of some of the voluntary organizations and associations with which he was involved and arrangements relating to his many speaking engagements.

Smith also kept in touch with his family. This correspondence (3 linear feet) includes personal letters and other documentation about his immediate and extended family. Although the correspondence with his second wife subsequent to her marriage and documentation on her life are included, records concerning his first wife Olivia and the courtship of his second wife Patti are missing from the collection.

The records of Smith's education (3 linear feet) begin in grade school with yearbooks and report cards, but the bulk of it concerns his time as a law student. In addition to material on scholarships and ROTC, there are extensive law school notes and materials relating to his thesis. Material relating to papers he wrote for classes as well as works published during his time as a student are grouped under Series 7: Research, Speeches and Writings.

Although most of Smith's affiliations with associations and groups are included with general correspondence in Series 5, several of these affiliations, including his presidencies of the Washington and Federal Bar Associations, were collected separately along with his work prior to joining the Howard Law faculty. Collectively these encompass 18 linear feet with records of his time at the Equal Opportunity Employment Commission making up the largest subseries.

A large part of the collection (19 linear feet) documents Smith's career as a law professor and dean of the Howard Law School. These materials include internal memoranda relating to university affairs, course syllabi, and material relating to public controversies, conferences and other public events at the school. From the period of his deanship, there are also a range of financial records and documents regarding the school's accreditation. His involvement with the school's alumni association is also covered. Although

not a diarist, Smith maintained appointment books between 1972 and 2000 (1 linear foot) with a few breaks in the 1990s. These contain information not found elsewhere in the collection and are of special importance regarding his career.

Smith maintained a public profile from his youth, and was written about as a prominent African American in the government, a black republican political commentator, the dean of a famous law school, and ultimately a historian. This material is included in the ephemera series.

Smith was active in the comments process on pending regulations, particularly regarding communications, and these are included in his case files (5 linear feet) along with the records of legal cases in which he participated. Most of his legal work, including cases for JAGC and Arent-Fox were excluded because of confidentiality, as were the pro bono cases he took throughout his life. The remainder consists primarily of amicus briefs for civil rights organizations. The collection also contains the many awards and certifications accumulated by Smith over the course of his life.

Smith gave numerous speeches and vigorously pursued their publication in addition to being a prolific writer of everything from books and papers to letters to the editor. The records of his research, speeches, and writings (51 linear feet) include copies and drafts of his speeches, published papers, and books. It also includes book reviews and correspondence with publishers and people he hoped could contribute to his research. The files resulting from the research itself are also available, particularly the Black Lawyer Files collecting documents concerning various black lawyers, and his files on Blacks in Telecommunications. Smith numbered both sets of files and item level listings by number are available in a separate document. The research files also include materials relating to specific books that Smith wrote or edited.

The collection includes a small amount of ephemera (1 linear foot) consisting of printed material in which Smith was mentioned as well as Smith's collections of photographs of himself and other black lawyers (4 linear feet). Some of the records of the collection are restricted, including the records of Howard University's appointments and promotions committee and search committees as well as a number of legal cases in which Smith served as counsel.

Administrative Information

Publication Information

Moorland-Spingarn Research Center, Howard University July 2016

Custodial History

This Collection was perodically deposited over a a span of more than two decades to the Moorland-Spingarn Research Center. However when Smith retired in 2003 he deposited the last quarter of his collection to the newly founded Howard University Law Library Archives.

Staff at both repositories decided that it was best to process both of these donations as a single collection, and to house the Law School series at the Law Library Archives in order to fufill Smith's wish that a portion of his papers be housed in the Law Library Archives.

Controlled Access Headings

Occupation(s)

- African American lawyers
- Lawyers

Subject(s)

- African Americans -- Civil rights -- History -- 20th century -- Sources
- Legal history -- African American

Collection Inventory

Series 1: Family

Series Description

Boxes 1-8. This series consists of correspondence with and documents concerning the family of J. Clay Smith Jr.. Additional subseries contain materials relating to the career of his second wife, Patti Grace Smith, calendar and appointment books, and awards and certificates both in paper form and as plaques. Arranged chronologically.

General

	Box	Folder
Family 1954-1966	1	1
Family 1967-1972	1	2
Family 1973	1	3
Family 1974-1977	1	4
Family JanJun. 1978	1	5
Family Sept. 1978-1979	1	6

Family JanApr. 1980	1	7
Family May-Dec. 1980	1	8
Family 1981	1	9
Family 1982	1	10
Family 1983	1	11
Family JanJun. 1984	1	12
Family JulDec. 1984	1	13
Family 1985	1	14
Family FebMay 29, 1986	1	15
Family May 30-Jun. 1986	1	16
Family JulDec. 1986	1	17
Family Jan. 7-Apr. 23, 1987	1	18
Family Apr. 28-Dec. 31, 1987	1	19
Family FebJun. 3, 1988	1	20

Family Jun. 8-25, 1988	2	1
Family JulDec. 1988	2	2
Family JanJun. 15, 1989	2	3
Family Jun. 18-Dec. 1989	2	4
Family JanJul. 1990	2	5
Family SeptDec. 1990	2	6
Family JanJun. 4, 1991	2	7
Family Jun. 16-Dec. 1991	2	8
Family JanJun. 9, 1992	2	9
Family Jun. 16-Jul. 1992	2	10
Family SeptDec. 1992	2	11
Family JanJul. 1993	2	12
Family AugNov. 1993	2	13
Family Jan. 1994-Feb. 1995	2	14

Family MarDec. 1995	2	15
Family JanNov. 1996	2	16
Family JanJun. 2, 1997	2	17
Family Jun. 3-Dec. 1997	2	18
Family JanSept. 1998	2	19
Family OctDec. 1998	2	20
	Carton	Folder
		roluci
Family JanMay, 1999	3	1
Family JanMay, 1999 Family JunAug. 1999	3	
		1
Family JunAug. 1999	3	1
Family JunAug. 1999 Family Sept. 1999	3 3	1 2 3
Family JunAug. 1999 Family Sept. 1999 Family OctDec. 1999	3 3 3	1 2 3 4

Family 2002	3	8
Family Jan. 2003-Jul. 2006, Undated	4	1

Patti Grace Smith

	Carton	Folder
Patti Grace Smith 1968	4	2
Patti Grace Smith 1974-Nov. 1975	4	3
Patti Grace Smith Nov. 1975-Jul. 1976	4	4
Patti Grace Smith Jul. 1976-Feb. 1977	4	5
Patti Grace Smith May-Jun. 1977	4	6
Patti Grace Smith AugDec. 1977	5	1
Patti Grace Smith 1978-1981	5	2
Patti Grace Smith 1983-1986	5	3
Patti Grace Smith 1988-1990	5	4
Patti Grace Smith 1991-1996	5	5

Patti Grace Smith 1996	5	6
Patti Grace Smith 1996-2003	5	7

Date and Appointment Books

	Box	Volume
Date Book 1972	6	1
Date Book 1973	6	2
Date Book 1974	6	3
Date Book 1975	6	4
Date Book 1976	6	5
Date Book 1979	6	6
Date Book JanDec. 1980	6	7
Date Book JunDec. 1980	6	8
Date Book 1981	6	9
Date Book 1982	6	10

Date Book 1982	6	11
Date Book 1983	6	12
Date Book 1984	6	13
Date Book 1985	6	14
Date Book 1986	6	15
Date Book 1987	6	16
Date Book 1989	6	17
Date Book 1990	6	18
Date Book 1991	6	19
Date Book 1992	6	20
Date Book 1993	6	21
Date Book 1997	6	22
Date Book 1998	6	23
Date Book 2000	6	24

Awards

	flat_box	Item
Vacation Reading Club Membership Summer 1955	7	1
Omaha Police Department Award of Merit Jun. 6th, 1956	7	2
Commendation from the Omaha Merchants Association May 21st, 1957	7	3
Woodson Center Certificate for Tennis Jun. 21st, 1957	7	4
Woodson Center Certificate for Extracurricular Activities Jun. 26th, 1957	7	5
Highland Grade School Award of Merit for Tennis Aug. 15th, 1957	7	6
Woodson Center Certificate for Athletics Jun. 26th, 1958	7	7
Optimist International Youth Appreciation Week Nov. 12th, 1958	7	8
Kodak High School Photo Contest Certificate of Merit 1958	7	9
2nd Place "Best Picture" OU Journalism Contest Feb. 19th, 1959	7	10
3rd Place "Best News Story" OU Journalism Contest Feb. 19th, 1959	7	11
National Forensic League Omaha Chapter Membership Mar. 21st, 1959	7	12

American Legion Certificate of School Award May 21st, 1959	7	13
Youth Fitness Achievement Award Jun. 19th, 1959	7	14
Kappa Alpha Mu Certificate of Achievement in Photography First Place Undated	7	15
University of Nebraska School of Journalism Award for Photography Undated	7	16
American Legion Certificate of School Award Apr. 22nd, 1960	7	17
Altrusa Forensic Award Apr. 1960	7	18
Fraternal Order of Eagles Achievement Award 1960	7	19
Phalanx Certificate of Initiation as National Commander Oct. 10th, 1962	7	20
Association of the U.S. Army Membership May 1st, 1963	7	21
Certificate of Membership, Phi Alpha Theta Feb. 10th, 1964	7	22
ROTC Certificate of Graduation Jun. 1st, 1964	7	23
Letter of Commission as Reserve Commissioned Officer, 2nd Lieutenant U.S. Army Jun. 1st, 1964	7	24

Certificate of Appointment to the Steward Board, Allen Chapel A.M.E. Church Dec. 6th, 1964	7	25
Certificate of Membership, Beta Chapter of Sigma Delta Tau Fraternity Mar. 17th, 1965	7	26
Housing Research Council, Certificate of Outstanding Service May 5th, 1967	7	27
Letter of Commission as 1st Lieutenant JAGC Sept. 20th, 1967	7	28
Certification of Completion of Basic JAGC Course Dec. 15th, 1967	7	29
Certificate of Achievement, Howard University ROTC Apr. 25th, 1970	7	30
Certification of Completion of JAGC Course Nov. 20th, 1970	7	31
Meritorious Service Medal Aug. 19th, 1971	7	32
Outstanding Young Men of America Certificate of Award 1973	7	33
Administrative Conference of the United States Certificate of Membership Sept. 13th, 1977	7	34
Outstanding Citizen of Omaha Award Feb. 1979	7	35
Combined Federal Campaign Certificate of Appreciation Dec. 17th, 1979	7	36

WRC News/Talk 98 Newsmaker Award Feb. 5, 1980	7	37
Howard University Student Bar Association Certificate of Appreciation	7	38
Philippine Lawyers Association Certificate of Honorary Membership May 26th, 1981	7	39
George Washington Law Association Certificate Sept. 10, 1981	7	40
NBA Certificate of Membership 1981	7	41
NBA Military Law Section Certificate of Membership Aug. 1st, 1982	7	42
Certificate of Completion of Investing in Broadcast Stations, University of Denver Jan. 18th, 1983	7	43
National Conference on Youth Unemployment: Strategies for Solutions, Certificate of Participation Mar. 4-5, 1983	7	44
Federal Bar Association Distinguished Service Award Sept. 23, 1983	7	45
Certification as Fellow of the American Bar Foundation 1984	7	46
Howard University Certification of Membership in the President's Club Jan. 1985	7	47
George Washington Law Association Certificate of Meritorious Service Dec. 11th, 1986	7	48

Creighton University Alumni Merit Award Oct. 7th, 1989	7	49
Silver Anniversary Citation, Creighton University Oct. 7th, 1989	7	50
NBA President's Compass Award Jul. 30th, 1990	7	51
Clinton-Gore Presidential Transition Certificate of Appreciation Jan. 14th, 1993	7	52
Howard University Student Bar Association Certificate of Appreciation Apr. 5th, 1993	7	53
University of Richmond Certificate of Appreciation Jul. 2nd, 1993	7	54
Proclamation of Oct. 3rd 1993 as John Clay Smith Jr. Day Oct. 1st, 1993	7	55
National Conference of Black Political Scientists Outstanding Book Award Mar. 10, 1995	7	56
Minority Media and Telecommunications Council Certificate of Appreciation Apr. 18th, 1995	7	57
Federal Bar Association Recognition of 25 Years of Service Aug. 1996	7	58
Howard University Student Bar Association Certificate of Appreciation Apr. 18th, 1997	7	59

Award of President and Provost of Howard University for Scholarly Work Apr. 25th, 2000	7	60
Award of President and Provost of Howard University for Scholarly Work Apr. 17th, 2001	7	61
Foundation of the Federal Bar Association Nomination as a Charter Fellow Sept. 14th, 2001	7	62
Award of President and Provost of Howard University for Scholarly Work Apr. 23rd, 2002	7	63
	Box	Item
Howard University J.D. Diploma Jun. 9th, 1967	8	1
Certification of Completion of Procurement Law JAGC Course Jan. 31st, 1969	8	2
-	8	2 3
1969		
1969 Howard University Alumni Award Mar. 2nd, 1981	8	3
1969 Howard University Alumni Award Mar. 2nd, 1981 Creighton University Alumni Award Oct. 7th, 1987	8	3

Series 2: Education

NAACP LDF Pro Bono Award Nov. 10th, 1993	8	8
Creighton Board of Directors Resolution of Gratitude Jun. 3rd, 1996	8	9
WBA Distinguished Service Award 1997	8	10
Asbury United Methodist Church Board of Trustees Certificate of Appreciation Mar. 18th, 1998	8	11
GWU BLAA President's Award Apr. 3rd, 1998	8	12
NAFEO Freedom Fighter Medal Mar. 4th, 2004	8	13

Series 2: Education

Series Description

Boxes 9-11. This series documents Smith's education from grade school through to his juris doctors degree from George Washington University in 1977 and includes grades, correspondence, and college course materials. For student papers and other writings see Series 7: Research, Speeches, and Writings. Arranged chronologically and by subject.

	Box	Folder
Highland Grade School 1947	9	1
Highland Grade School (1947-1956), South High School (1956-1960): Report Cards 1955-1960	9	2

Series 2: Education

South High School (1956-1960) 1959-1960, 1970	9	3
Creighton University (1960-1964) 1960-1964	9	4
Howard University (1964-1967) 1964-1967	9	5
Howard University (1964-1967) - Class Notes - Uniform Commercial Codes 1966	9	6
Howard University (1964-1967) - Class Notes - Uniform Commercial Codes 1966	9	7
Howard University (1964-1967) - Class and Teaching Notes - Evidence 1966-1973	9	8
Howard University (1964-1967) - Class and Teaching Notes - Evidence 1966-1973	9	9
Howard University (1964-1967) - Class and Teaching Notes - Evidence 1966-1973	9	10
Howard University (1964-1967) - Class and Teaching Notes 1967-1973	9	11
Howard University (1964-1967) - Class and Teaching Notes 1967-1973	9	12
Howard University (1964-1967) - Student Notes and Outlines - Property/ Trust/Equity	9	13

Howard University (1964-1967) - Student Notes and Outlines - Commercial Law	9	14
Howard University (1964-1967) - Student Notes and Outlines - Constitutional Law Security	9	15
Howard University (1964-1967) - Student Notes and Outlines - Mortgages/ Administrative Law	9	16
Howard University (1964-1967) - Exams	9	17
Howard University (1964-1967) - Exams	9	18
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - Unions and Their Members	9	19
George Washington U+C514niversity School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - Unions and Their Members	10	1
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - Unions and Their Members	10	2
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - Unions and Their Members	10	3
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - Fair Labor Standards Act	10	4

George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - Fair Labor Standards Act	10	5
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - Government Contracts	10	6
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - Government Contracts	10	7
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - Government Contracts	10	8
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - Criminal Procedure	10	9
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - Criminal Procedure	10	10
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - NLRB Practices and Procedure	10	11
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) - Class Notes - NLRB Practices and Procedure	10	12
George Washington University School of Law (1968-1970) 1970	10	13
George Washington University School of Law 1971-1973	10	14

Series 2: Education

George Washington University School of Law 1973-1974	10	15
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 1	10	16
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 1	11	1
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 1	11	2
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 2	11	3
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 2	11	4
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 2	11	5
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 2b	11	6
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 2b	11	7
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 2b	11	8
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 3	11	9
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 3	11	10
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 8	11	11
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 8	11	12

George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 8	11	13
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 10	11	14
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 10	11	15
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 10	11	16
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Vol. 15	11	17
George Washington University School of Law, Thesis Notes Misc.	11	18

Series 3: Law School

Series Description

Boxes 12-29. This series documents Smith's career as a law professor and dean of the Howard Law School. These materials include internal memoranda relating to university affairs, course syllabi, and material relating to public controversies, conferences and other public events at the school. His involvement with the alumni association is also under this heading. During the period of his deanship, there are also a range of financial records and documents regarding the school's accreditation. Arranged chronologically.

The Series is located at the Howard University Law Library Archives, Room 401, 2929 Van Ness St, NW, Washington, DC 20008, Please call (202) 806-8304 to make an appointment to use this series.

Howard University School of Law

Box

Folder

Law School 1971-1972	12	1
Law School 1973	12	2
Law School 1974-1977	12	3
Law School 1978-1979	12	4
Law School 1980-1981	12	5
Law School JanSept. 21, 1982	12	6
Law School Sept. 22-Oct. 8, 1982	12	7
Law School Oct. 12-Dec. 1982	12	8
Law School Jan. 3-18, 1983	12	9
Law School Jan. 18, 1983	12	10
Law School Jan. 19-Feb. 22, 1983	12	11
Law School Feb. 23-Mar. 4, 1983	12	12
Law School Mar. 4-Aug. 1983	12	13
Law School SeptOct. 25, 1983	12	14

Law School Oct. 28-Dec. 1983	12	15
Law School JanApr. 4, 1984	12	16
Law School Apr. 5-Aug. 1984	12	17
Law School Sept. 20-Oct. 3, 1984	12	18
Law School Oct. 4-Dec. 17, 1984	13	1
Law School JanJun. 6, 1985	13	2
Law School Jun. 15-Aug. 19, 1985	13	3
Law School Aug. 21-Dec. 1985	13	4
Law School JanFeb. 26, 1986	13	5
Law School Feb. 27-Apr. 22, 1986	13	6
Law School Apr. 23-May 14, 1986	13	7
Law School May 15-24, 1986	13	8
Law School May 27-Jun. 2, 1986	13	9
Law School Jun. 3-9, 1986	13	10

Law School Jun. 10-18, 1986	13	11
Law School Jun. 19-30, 1986	13	12
Law School Jun. 30-Jul. 2, 1986	13	13
Law School Jul. 2-8, 1986	13	14
Law School Jul. 8-23, 1986	13	15
Law School Jul. 23-25, 1986	13	16
Law School Jul. 28-Aug. 8, 1986	13	17
Law School Aug. 10-16, 1986	14	1
Law School Aug. 18-21, 1986	14	2
Law School Aug. 21-29, 1986	14	3
Law School Sept. 1-5, 1986	14	4
Law School Sept. 5-15, 1986	14	5
Law School Sept. 15, 1986	14	6
Law School Sept. 16, 1986	14	7

Law School Sept. 16-22, 1986	14	8
Law School Sept. 22, 1986	14	9
Law School Sept. 22-29, 1986	14	10
Law School Sept. 30-Oct. 1, 1986	14	11
Law School Oct. 1, 1986	14	12
Law School Oct. 1-7, 1986	14	13
Law School Oct. 7, 1986	14	14
Law School Oct. 8-17, 1986	14	15
Law School Oct. 17, 1986	14	16
Law School Oct. 17, 1986	15	1
Law School Oct. 17-21, 1986	15	2
Law School Oct. 21-23, 1986	15	3
Law School Oct. 23-31, 1986	15	4
Law School October (N.D.), 1986	15	5

Law School Nov. 1-12, 1986	15	6
Law School Nov. 13-19, 1986	15	7
Law School Nov. 19-25, 1986	15	8
Law School Nov. 25-Dec. 8, 1986	15	9
Law School Dec. 9-11, 1986	15	10
Law School Dec. 12-22, 1986	15	11
Law School Dec. 23-31, 1986	15	12
Law School Jan. 5-9, 1987	15	13
Law School Jan. 9-16, 1987	15	14
Law School Jan. 19-28, 1987	15	15
Law School Jan. 28-30, 1987	15	16
Law School Feb. 2-3, 1987	15	17
Law School Feb. 4-6, 1987	16	1
Law School Feb. 9-13, 1987	16	2

Law School Feb. 13-19, 1987	16	3
Law School Feb. 19-25, 1987	16	4
Law School Feb. 25-Mar. 3, 1987	16	5
Law School Mar. 3-9, 1987	16	6
Law School Mar. 10-12, 1987	16	7
Law School Mar. 12-20, 1987	16	8
Law School Mar. 23-26, 1987	16	9
Law School Mar. 27-Apr. 3, 1987	16	10
Law School Apr. 6-15, 1987	16	11
Law School Apr. 16-24, 1987	16	12
Law School Apr. 27-May 4, 1987	16	13
Law School May 5-15, 1987	16	14
Law School May 15-19, 1987	16	15
Law School May 19-29, 1987	16	16

Law School May 29-Jun. 2, 1987	17	1
Law School Jun. 3-4, 1987	17	2
Law School Jun. 5-16, 1987	17	3
Law School Jun. 16-22, 1987	17	4
Law School Jun. 23-26, 1987	17	5
Law School Jun. 26-Jul. 2, 1987	17	6
Law School Jul. 6-8, 1987	17	7
Law School Jul. 8-16, 1987	17	8
Law School Jul. 17-31, 1987	17	9
	Box	Volume
Annual Report 1986-1987 Jul. 1st, 1987	17	10
	Box	Folder
Law School Aug. 3-4, 1987	17	11
Law School Aug. 4-12, 1987	17	12

Law School Aug. 24-26, 1987	17	14
Law School Aug. 26-31, 1987	17	15
Law School Sept. 1-4, 1987	17	16
Law School Sept. 5-9, 1987	18	1
Law School Sept. 9-11, 1987	18	2
Law School Sept. 15-16, 1987	18	3
Law School Sept. 16-22, 1987	18	4
Law School Sept. 22-30, 1987	18	5
Law School Sept. 30-Oct. 1, 1987	18	6
Law School Oct. 1-2, 1987	18	7
Law School Oct. 5-13, 1987	18	8
Law School Oct. 14-20, 1987	18	9
Law School Oct. 20-23, 1987	18	10
Law School Oct. 23-30, 1987	18	11

Law School Nov. 2-6, 1987	18	12
Law School Nov. 6-18, 1987	18	13
Law School Nov. 18-20, 1987	18	14
Law School Nov. 20-30, 1987	18	15
Law School Nov. 30-Dec. 4, 1987	18	16
Law School Dec. 4-15, 1987	19	1
Law School Dec. 16-21, 1987	19	2
Law School Dec. 22-30, 1987	19	3
Law School Jan. 4-12, 1988	19	4
Law School Jan. 12-15, 1988	19	5
Law School Jan. 15-22, 1988	19	6
Law School Jan. 22-27, 1988	19	7
Law School Jan. 28-Feb. 3, 1988	19	8
Law School Feb. 4-10, 1988	19	9

Law School Feb. 11-23, 1988	19	10
Law School Feb. 24-29, 1988	19	11
Law School Feb. 29, 1988	19	12
Law School Mar. 1-3, 1988	19	13
Law School Mar. 3-8, 1988	19	14
Law School Mar. 9-15, 1988	19	15
Law School Mar. 15-18, 1988	19	16
Law School Mar. 18, 1988	20	1
Law School Mar. 21-22, 1988	20	2
Law School Mar. 22-23, 1988	20	3
Law School Mar. 24-29, 1988	20	4
Law School Mar. 29-Apr. 4, 1988	20	5
Law School Apr. 5, 1988	20	6
Law School Apr. 5-7, 1988	20	7

Law School Apr. 8-18, 1988	20	8
Law School Apr. 18-20, 1988	20	9
Law School Apr. 20-29, 1988	20	10
Law School May 2-12, 1988	20	11
Law School May 12-16, 1988	20	12
Law School May 17-20, 1988	20	13
Law School May 23-25, 1988	20	14
Law School May 26-31, 1988	20	15
Law School Jun. 1-3, 1988	20	16
Law School Jun. 3-9, 1988	21	1
Law School Jun. 10-18, 1988	21	2
Law School Jun. 20-26, 1988	21	3
Law School Jun. 27-30, 1988	21	4
Law School Jul. 1-13, 1988	21	5

Law School Jul. 14-31, 1988	21	6
	Box	Volume
Annual Report 1987-1988 Jul. 29th, 1988	21	7
	Box	Folder
Law School Aug. 1-Sept. 13, 1988	21	8
Law School Sept. 15-Oct. 4, 1988	21	9
Law School Oct. 5-31, 1988	21	10
Law School Nov. 2-3, 1988	21	11
Law School Nov. 8-29, 1988	21	12
Law School Nov. 30-Dec. 1988	21	13
Law School JanMar. 6, 1989	21	14
Law School Mar. 7-22, 1989	21	15
Law School Mar. 29-May 9, 1989	21	16
Law School May 12-30, 1989	21	17
Law School Jun. 12-Aug. 1989	22	1

Law School Sept. 1st, 1989	22	2
Law School Sept. 13-Oct. 18, 1989	22	3
Law School Oct. 20-Dec. 1989	22	4
Law School JanMar. 14, 1990	22	5
Law School Mar. 19-May 3, 1990	22	6
Law School May 8-Jul. 1990	22	7
Law School AugSept. 28, 1990	22	8
Law School Sept. 28-30, 1990	22	9
Law School Oct. 2-4, 1990	22	10
Law School Oct. 8-Nov. 2, 1990	22	11
Law School Nov. 5-Dec. 1990	22	12
Law School JanFeb. 19, 1991	22	13
Law School Feb. 21-Mar. 23, 1991	22	14
Law School Mar. 27-Apr. 9, 1991	22	15

Law School Apr. 10-May 15, 1991	23	1
Law School May 16-21, 1991	23	2
Law School May 22-Aug. 13, 1991	23	3
Law School Aug. 19-Oct. 28, 1991	23	4
Law School Oct. 29-Dec. 1991	23	5
Law School Jan. 3-Feb. 4, 1992	23	6
Law School Feb. 5-28, 1992	23	7
Law School Mar. 2-16, 1992	23	8
Law School Mar. 17-Apr. 16, 1992	23	9
Law School Apr. 17-May, 1992	23	10
Law School JunAug. 27, 1992	23	11
Law School Aug. 27, 1992	23	12
Law School Aug. 27-28, 1992	23	13
Law School Sept. 1-17, 1992	23	14

Law School Sept. 17-24, 1992	23	15
Law School Sept. 25-Oct. 15, 1992	23	16
Law School Oct. 15-Nov. 19, 1992	23	17
Law School Nov. 21-Dec. 4, 1992	24	1
Law School Dec. 8-22, 1992	24	2
Law School JanFeb. 10, 1993	24	3
Law School Feb. 16-24, 1993	24	4
Law School Feb. 25th, 1993	24	5
Law School Feb. 25-Mar. 9, 1993	24	6
Law School Mar. 18-Apr. 26, 1993	24	7
Law School Apr. 28-May 13, 1993	24	8
Law School May 13th, 1993	24	9
Law School May 16-Jun. 21, 1993	24	10
Law School Jun. 25-Jul. 29, 1993	24	11

Law School Aug. 1993	24	12
Law School Sept. 1-21, 1993	24	13
Law School Sept. 22-Oct. 4, 1993	24	14
Law School Oct. 4-8, 1993	24	15
Law School Oct. 8th, 1993	24	16
Law School Oct. 8th, 1993	24	17
Law School Oct. 8th, 1993	24	18
Law School Oct. 8th, 1993	25	1
Law School Oct. 11-21, 1993	25	2
Law School Oct. 22-Nov. 11, 1993	25	3
Law School Nov. 12-Dec. 17, 1993	25	4
Law School Dec. 20-22, 1993	25	5
Law School JanFeb. 10, 1994	25	6
Law School Feb. 14-Mar. 3, 1994	25	7

Law School Mar. 3-Apr. 5, 1994	25	8
Law School Apr. 5-21, 1994	25	9
Law School Apr. 26-May 14, 1994	25	10
Law School May 16-Aug. 5, 1994	25	11
Law School Aug. 10-Sept. 22, 1994	25	12
Law School Sept. 23-Oct. 13, 1994	25	13
Law School Oct. 13-25, 1994	25	14
Law School Oct. 27-Dec. 1994	25	15
Law School Jan. 4-27, 1995	25	16
Law School Jan. 30-Feb. 23, 1995	25	17
Law School Feb. 24-Mar. 3, 1995	26	1
Law School Mar. 31-Apr. 6, 1995	26	2
Law School Apr. 6-11, 1995	26	3
Law School Apr. 11-28, 1995	26	4

Law School May 1-23, 1995	26	5
Law School May 24-Aug. 1995	26	6
Law School SeptDec. 1995	26	7
Law School JanApr. 16, 1996	26	8
Law School Apr. 23-Aug. 13, 1996	26	9
Law School Aug. 13-Sept. 23, 1996	26	10
Law School Sept. 24-Oct. 1996	26	11
Law School NovDec. 1996	26	12
Law School JanFeb. 10, 1997	26	13
Law School Feb. 12-Apr. 22, 1997	26	14
Law School Apr. 23-May 7, 1997	26	15
Law School May 10-Jun. 3, 1997	26	16
Law School Jun. 11-Sept. 4, 1997	26	17
Law School Sept. 9-Oct. 16, 1997	26	18

Law School Oct. 17-Dec. 1997	27	1
Law School Jan. 5-26, 1998	27	2
Law School Jan. 26-Feb. 24, 1998	27	3
Law School Feb. 25-Apr. 2, 1998	27	4
Law School Apr. 3-May 15, 1998	27	5
Law School May 18-Jun. 1998	27	6
Law School JulSept. 1998	27	7
Law School OctNov. 14, 1998	27	8
Law School Nov. 16-Dec. 31, 1998	27	9
Law School JanFeb. 11, 1999	27	10
Law School Feb. 12-Mar. 11, 1999	27	11
Law School Mar. 12-May 10, 1999	27	12
Law School May 11-Jun. 1999	27	13
Law School JulOct. 1, 1999	27	14

Law School Oct. 5-28, 1999	27	15
Law School Oct. 29-Nov. 4, 1999	27	16
Law School Nov. 5-16, 1999	27	17
Law School Nov. 19-Dec. 1999	27	18
Law School JanFeb. 9th, 2000	28	1
Law School Feb. 14-Mar. 4, 2000	28	2
Law School Mar. 7-May 4, 2000	28	3
Law School May 5-Jun. 16, 2000	28	4
Law School Jun. 22-Jul. 2000	28	5
Law School AugSept. 26, 2000	28	6
Law School Sept. 27-Oct. 19, 2000	28	7
Law School Oct. 19-Nov. 13, 2000	28	8
Law School Nov. 14-Dec. 2000	28	9
Law School JanApr. 4, 2001	28	10

Law School Apr. 5-Sept. 9, 2001	28	11
Law School Sept. 12-Oct. 3, 2001	28	12
Law School Oct. 4-17, 2001	28	13
Law School Oct. 18-Nov. 1, 2001	28	14
Law School Nov. 2-Dec. 3, 2001	28	15
Law School Dec. 4-31, 2001	28	16
Law School Jan. 2002	28	17
Law School FebMar. 1, 2002	29	1
Law School Mar. 7-28, 2002	29	2
Law School AprMay 15, 2002	29	3
Law School May 16-Jul. 2, 2002	29	4
Law School Jul. 24-Sept. 25, 2002	29	5
Law School Sept. 26-Nov. 6, 2002	29	6
Law School Nov. 7-Dec. 2002	29	7

Law School JanMar. 2003	29	8
Law School AprNov. 2003	29	9
Law School 2004-2006	29	10
Georgetown University		
	Box	Folder
Georgetown University MarSept. 1995	Box 29	Folder 11
Georgetown University MarSept. 1995 Georgetown University Oct. 1995-Jan. 1996		
	29	11

Series 4: Organizations and Select Affiliations

Series Description

Boxes 30-48. This series documents Smith's professional work outside of academia and his involvement with certain associations for which he kept records separate from his correspondence. These include his employment prior to joining the Howard faculty, most notably at the Equal Opportunity Employment Commission, as well as the presidencies of bar associations. Arranged by organization.

Judge Advocate General Corps (JAGC)

	Box	Folder
JAGC - General 1967-1971	30	1
JAGC - Military Judge JanJul. 1971	30	2
Arent-Fox		
	Box	Folder
Arent-Fox Jun. 1971-May 1972	30	3
Arent-Fox JunDec. 1972	30	4
Arent-Fox JanAug. 1973	30	5
Arent-Fox Dec. 1973-May 1974	30	6

United Methodist Community Center (UMCC), Urban Business Development Center (UBDC) Omaha, NE

	Box	Folder
United Methodist Community Center (UMCC), Urban Business Development Center (UBDC) Omaha, NE Jul. 1972-Mar. 1973	30	7
United Methodist Community Center (UMCC), Urban Business Development Center (UBDC) Omaha, NE MarDec. 1973	30	8

DC. Youth Orchestra

	Box	Folder
DC. Youth Orchestra 1964-1975	30	9
DC. Youth Orchestra Jan. 5-20, 1976	30	10
DC. Youth Orchestra Jan. 24-Feb. 1976	30	11
DC. Youth Orchestra Feb. 1976	30	12
DC. Youth Orchestra Mar. 1976	30	13
DC. Youth Orchestra AprJun. 15, 1976	30	14
DC. Youth Orchestra Jun. 15-Jul. 1, 1976	30	15
DC. Youth Orchestra Jul. 7-Aug. 7, 1976	30	16
DC. Youth Orchestra Aug. 9, 1976-Jan. 6, 1977	30	17
DC. Youth Orchestra Jan. 10-Mar. 3, 1977	30	18
D.C. Youth Orchestra Mar. 3rd, 1977	31	1
D.C. Youth Orchestra Mar. 7-Apr. 20, 1977	31	2
D.C. Youth Orchestra Apr. 24-Jul. 1977	31	3

Federal Communications Commission (FCC)

	Box	Folder
FCC JunNov. 18, 1974	31	4
FCC Nov. 19, 1974-Apr. 10, 1975	31	5
FCC Apr. 11-Aug. 7, 1975	31	6
FCC Aug. 19, 1975-Apr. 2, 1976	31	7
FCC Apr. 6-Jul. 2, 1976	31	8
FCC Jul. 6, 1976- Apr. 1977	31	9
FCC May-Oct. 1977	31	10
FCC Nov. 1977-Oct. 19, 1978	31	11
FCC Oct. 20-Nov. 1978	31	12
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)		
	Box	Folder
EEOC 1977	31	13
EEOC JunOct. 1978	31	14

EEOC NovDec. 15, 1978	31	15
EEOC Dec. 18-27, 1978	31	16
EEOC Jan. 1979	31	17
EEOC Feb. 1-22, 1979	31	18
EEOC Feb. 23-Mar. 13, 1979	32	1
EEOC Mar. 14-Apr. 5, 1979	32	2
EEOC Apr. 6-24, 1979	32	3
EEOC Apr. 25-May 21, 1979	32	4
EEOC May 22-Jun. 25, 1979	32	5
EEOC Jun. 26-Jul. 16, 1979	32	6
EEOC Jul. 16-Aug. 7, 1979	32	7
EEOC Aug. 9-Sept. 13, 1979	32	8
EEOC Sept. 17-Oct. 5, 1979	32	9
EEOC Oct. 9-Nov. 9, 1979	32	10

EEOC Nov. 13-19, 1979	32	11
EEOC Nov. 20-30, 1979	32	12
EEOC Dec. 1979	32	13
EEOC Jan. 1-29, 1980	32	14
EEOC Jan. 29-Feb. 12, 1980	32	15
EEOC Feb. 14-Mar. 7, 1980	32	16
EEOC Mar. 10-31, 1980	32	17
EEOC Apr. 1980	33	1
EEOC May 1-27, 1980	33	2
EEOC May 28-Jun. 1980	33	3
EEOC Jul. 1-16, 1980	33	4
EEOC Jul. 17-Aug. 11, 1980	33	5
EEOC Aug. 12-Sept. 5, 1980	33	6
EEOC Sept. 9-23, 1980	33	7

EEOC Sept. 23-Oct. 10, 1980	33	8
EEOC Oct. 14-Nov. 12, 1980	33	9
EEOC Nov. 13-30, 1980	33	10
EEOC Dec. 1980	33	11
EEOC Dec., 1980	33	12
EEOC Dec., 1980	33	13
EEOC Jan. 2-24, 1981	33	14
EEOC Jan. 26-Feb. 14, 1981	33	15
EEOC Feb. 17-Mar. 5, 1981	33	16
EEOC Mar. 6-16, 1981	34	1
EEOC Mar. 13-30, 1981	34	2
EEOC Mar. 31-Apr. 10, 1981	34	3
EEOC Apr. 13-14, 1981	34	4
EEOC Apr. 15-21, 1981	34	5

EEOC Apr. 21-22, 1981	34	6
EEOC Apr. 23-27, 1981	34	7
EEOC Apr. 28-May 1, 1981	34	8
EEOC May 1-8, 1981	34	9
EEOC May 11-18, 1981	34	10
EEOC May 18-22, 1981	34	11
EEOC May 26-30, 1981	34	12
EEOC Jun. 1-10, 1981	34	13
EEOC Jun. 11-23, 1981	34	14
EEOC Jun. 23-Jul. 1, 1981	34	15
EEOC Jul. 6-20, 1981	34	16
EEOC Jul. 21-28, 1981	34	17
EEOC Jul. 29-Aug. 4, 1981	35	1
EEOC Aug. 6-19, 1981	35	2

EEOC Aug. 20-Sept. 3, 1981	35	3
EEOC Sept. 4-21, 1981	35	4
EEOC Sept. 22-30, 1981	35	5
EEOC Oct. 1-8, 1981	35	6
EEOC Oct. 9-25, 1981	35	7
EEOC Oct. 26-30, 1981	35	8
EEOC Oct. 30-Nov. 4, 1981	35	9
EEOC Nov. 4-9, 1981	35	10
EEOC Nov. 10-12, 1981	35	11
EEOC Nov. 13-16, 1981	35	12
EEOC Nov. 17-Dec. 4, 1981	35	13
EEOC Dec. 7-16, 1981	35	14
EEOC Dec. 17-31, 1981	35	15
EEOC Jan. 4-13, 1982	35	16

EEOC Jan. 14-22, 1982	36	1
EEOC Jan. 22-Feb. 2, 1982	36	2
EEOC Feb. 3-5, 1982	36	3
EEOC Feb. 8-11, 1982	36	4
EEOC Feb. 12-17, 1982	36	5
EEOC Feb. 17-22, 1982	36	6
EEOC Feb. 22-25, 1982	36	7
EEOC Feb. 25-26, 1982	36	8
EEOC Feb. 26-28, 1982	36	9
EEOC Mar. 1-3, 1982	36	10
EEOC Mar. 4-5, 1982	36	11
EEOC Mar. 8-30, 1982	36	12
EEOC Apr. 14-20, 1982	36	13
EEOC Apr. 20-30, 1982	36	14

EEOC May 3-13, 1982	36	15
EEOC May 17-24, 1982	36	16
EEOC May 25-Jun. 8, 1982	36	17
EEOC Jun. 17-25, 1982	36	18
EEOC Jul. 9-Aug. 24, 1982	36	19
EEOC Subject Files - Mail Logs Apr. 1979-Jun. 1980	37	1
EEOC Subject Files - Mail Logs Jul. 1980-Mar. 1981	37	2
EEOC Subject Files - Theories of Discrimination	37	3
EEOC Subject Files - Litigation Worthy Standard	37	4
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action 1977	37	5
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action AugSept. 1978	37	6
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action SeptOct. 1978	37	7
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action OctNov. 3, 1978	37	8
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action Nov. 7-13, 1978	37	9

EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action Nov. 14-15, 1978	37	10
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action Nov. 15-22, 1978	37	11
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action Nov. 25-Dec. 1978	37	12
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action JunOct. 1979	37	13
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action OctNov. 1979	37	14
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action JanAug. 1980	37	15
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action Sept. 1980-Jan. 1981	37	16
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action Bakke Case	37	17
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action Bakke Case	38	1
EEOC Subject Files - Affirmative Action Bakke Case	38	2
	Box	Volume
Toward an Understanding of Bakke May 1979	38	3
	Box	Folder
EEOC Subject Files - Uniform Guidelines on Employee Reception Procedures Aug. 1978-Mar. 1979	38	4

EEOC Subject Files - Uniform Guidelines on Employee Reception Procedures May 1979-Nov. 1981	38	5
EEOC Subject Files - Uniform Guidelines on Employee Reception Procedures Nov. 1981	38	6
EEOC Subject Files - Uniform Guidelines on Employee Reception Procedures 1982	38	7
EEOC Subject Files - Title VI 1979-1980	38	8
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII Dec. 1978-Jun. 1979	38	9
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII JulOct. 1979	38	10
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII Nov. 1979-Feb. 1980	38	11
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII FebDec. 1980	38	12
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII Dec. 1980	38	13
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII JanFeb. 1981	38	14
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII Mar. 1981-Mar. 1982	38	15
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII - International Law 1978-Mar. 1979	38	16
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII - International Law MarDec. 1979	38	17

EEOC Subject Files - Title VII - International Law Dec. 1979	38	18
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII - International Law 1980-1982	39	1
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII - Attorney Fees Nov. 1978-Apr. 1979	39	2
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII - Attorney Fees Apr. 1979-Apr. 1980	39	3
EEOC Subject Files - Title VII - Class Actions	39	4
EEOC Subject Files - Wage Discrimination Hearings Nov. 27-Dec. 13, 1979	39	5
EEOC Subject Files - Wage Discrimination Hearings Dec. 17, 1979	39	6
EEOC Subject Files - Wage Discrimination Hearings Dec. 17, 1979-Jan. 1980	39	7
EEOC Subject Files - Wage Discrimination Hearings JanFeb. 1980	39	8
EEOC Subject Files - Comparable Worth FebMar. 1980	39	9
EEOC Subject Files - Comparable Worth MarApr. 1980	39	10
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination SeptNov. 1978	39	11
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination Dec. 1978-Jan. 1979	39	12

EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination JanMar. 1979	39	13
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination Apr. 1979	39	14
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination May-Sept. 1979	39	15
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination Nov. 1979-Mar. 1980	39	16
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination MarApr. 1980	39	17
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination Apr. 1980	39	18
	Box	Volume
Hearings before the EEOC on Job Segregation and Wage Discrimination Apr. 1980	40	1
	Box	Folder
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination AprMay 1980	40	2
		2
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination JulNov. 1980	40	3
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination JulNov. 1980	40 Box	3 Volume
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination JulNov. 1980 Comparable Worth: Issues and Alternatives		
	Box	Volume
	Box 40	Volume 4

EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination JunJul. 1981	40	7
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination JulSept. 1981	40	8
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination SeptOct. 1981	40	9
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination OctNov. 1981	40	10
EEOC Subject Files - Sex Discrimination Nov. 1981-Jun. 1982	40	11
EEOC Subject Files - Mexican-American 1978	40	12
EEOC Subject Files - Mexican-American 1979	40	13
EEOC Subject Files - Mexican-American Sept. 1980-Jan. 1981	40	14
EEOC Subject Files - Mexican-American Jan. 1981	40	15
EEOC Subject Files - Mexican-American Jan. 1981-Jun. 1982	41	1
EEOC Subject Files - Native American Aug. 1979	41	2
	Box	Volume
Indian Preference in Construction Contracting	41	3
Labor Law, Unions, and Indian Self-Determination	41	4
	Box	Folder

EEOC Subject Files - Native American Nov. 1979-Jan. 1980	41	5
EEOC Subject Files - Blacks May 1981	41	6
EEOC Subject Files - Blacks Aug. 1981-1982	41	7
EEOC Subject Files - Religion Oct. 1978-May 1979	41	8
EEOC Subject Files - Religion May 1979-Oct. 1980	41	9
EEOC Subject Files - Youth Unemployment Dec. 1978-May 1980	41	10
EEOC Subject Files - Youth Unemployment JunAug. 1980	41	11
EEOC Subject Files - Youth Unemployment Sept. 1980	41	12
EEOC Subject Files - Unions 1979-1982	41	13
EEOC Subject Files - NLRB MarMay 1980	41	14
EEOC Subject Files - Sears Case 1977	41	15
EEOC Subject Files - Sears Case 1978	41	16
Washington Bar Association (WBA)		
	Box	Folder

WBA Constitution and Bylaws	41	17
WBA 1972-1975	41	18
WBA 1976-1977	41	19
WBA JanApr. 7, 1978	41	20
WBA Apr. 13-Jun. 15, 1978	41	21
WBA Jun. 16-Aug. 2, 1978	41	22
WBA Aug. 3-Sept. 15, 1978	42	1
WBA Sept. 18-Oct. 24, 1978	42	2
WBA Oct. 25-Dec. 1978	42	3
WBA JanFeb. 15, 1979	42	4
WBA Feb. 16-Mar. 9, 1979	42	5
WBA Mar. 15-May 4, 1979	42	6
WBA May 8-Jun. 5, 1979	42	7
WBA Jun. 6-Jul. 25, 1979	42	8

WBA Jul. 26-Aug. 1979	42	9
WBA Sept. 4-21, 1979	42	10
WBA Sept. 24-Oct. 10, 1979	42	11
WBA Oct. 11-22, 1979	42	12
WBA Oct. 25-Nov. 9, 1979	42	13
WBA Nov. 13-19, 1979	42	14
WBA Nov. 20-Dec. 21, 1979	42	15
WBA Dec. 26-28, 1979	42	16
WBA Jan. 1-22, 1980	42	17
WBA Jan. 23-Feb. 12, 1980	42	18
WBA Feb. 12-Mar. 7, 1980	42	19
WBA Mar. 9-Apr. 22, 1980	43	1
WBA Apr. 25-Aug. 10, 1980	43	2
WBA Aug. 26-Dec. 1980	43	3

WBA 1981-1982	43	4
Federal Bar Association (FBA)		
	Box	Folder
FBA 1972-Oct. 1973	43	5
FBA Nov. 1973-Feb. 19, 1974	43	6
FBA Feb. 20-Sept. 1974	43	7
FBA Oct. 1974-Aug. 1975	43	8
FBA Sept. 1975-Feb. 1976	43	9
FBA MarOct. 1977	43	10
FBA 1978	43	11
FBA JanApr. 1979	43	12
FBA May-Jul. 11, 1979	43	13
FBA Jul. 11-Sept. 1979	43	14
FBA OctDec. 1979	43	15

FBA JanFeb. 1980	43	16
FBA Mar. 1980	43	17
FBA Apr. 1-28, 1980	43	18
FBA Apr. 29-May 9, 1980	43	19
FBA May 12-19, 1980	44	1
FBA May 20-31, 1980	44	2
FBA Jun. 1-17, 1980	44	3
FBA Jun. 18-Jul. 8, 1980	44	4
FBA Jul. 9-16, 1980	44	5
FBA Jul. 17-29, 1980	44	6
FBA Jul. 30-Aug. 12, 1980	44	7
FBA Aug. 13-21, 1980	44	8
FBA Aug. 21-Sept. 10, 1980	44	9
FBA Sept. 11-22, 1980	44	10

FBA Sept. 23-30, 1980	44	11
FBA Oct. 1-14, 1980	44	12
FBA Oct. 15-29, 1980	44	13
FBA Oct. 29-Nov. 6, 1980	44	14
FBA Nov. 7-14, 1980	44	15
FBA Nov. 17-25, 1980	44	16
FBA Nov. 26-Dec. 12, 1980	44	17
FBA Dec. 15-31, 1980	44	18
FBA Jan. 3-15, 1981	44	19
FBA Jan. 15-28, 1981	45	1
FBA Jan. 29-Feb. 9, 1981	45	2
FBA Feb. 10-13, 1981	45	3
FBA Feb. 16-18, 1981	45	4
FBA Feb. 19-Mar. 4, 1981	45	5

FBA Mar. 5-23, 1981	45	6
FBA Mar. 24-Apr. 9, 1981	45	7
FBA Apr. 10-22, 1981	45	8
FBA Apr. 23-29, 1981	45	9
FBA Apr. 30-May 4, 1981	45	10
FBA May 6-26, 1981	45	11
FBA May 27-Jun. 8, 1981	45	12
FBA Jun. 8-10, 1981	45	13
FBA Jun. 17-Jul. 2, 1981	45	14
FBA Jul. 3-23, 1981	45	15
FBA Jul. 27-Aug. 10, 1981	45	16
FBA Aug. 10-24, 1981	45	17
FBA Aug. 25-Sept. 1, 1981	45	18
FBA Sept. 1-8, 1981	46	1

American Psychological Association - Board of Social and Ethical Responsib...

FBA Sept. 8, 1981	46	2
FBA Sept. 8-18, 1981	46	3
FBA Sept. 19-28, 1981	46	4
FBA Sept. 28-30, 1981	46	5
FBA Sept. 30-Oct. 19, 1981	46	6
FBA Oct. 19-Dec. 1981	46	7
FBA JanMar. 24, 1982	46	8
FBA Mar. 24-Aug. 1982	46	9
FBA SeptNov. 1982	46	10

American Psychological Association - Board of Social and Ethical Responsibility

	Box	Folder
APA-BSERP 1985-Feb. 1986	46	11
APA-BSERP Mar. 1986	46	12
APA-BSERP Apr. 10th, 1986	46	13

American Psychological Association - Board of Social and Ethical Responsib...

APA-BSERP Apr. 21st, 1986	46	14
	Box	Volume
Meeting Agenda Vol. III May 1-3, 1986	46	15
	Box	Folder
APA-BSERP May, 1986	46	16
	Box	Volume
Meeting Agenda Vol. IV May 1-3, 1986	46	17
Meeting BSERP Nominations May 1-3, 1986	46	18
	Box	Folder
APA-BSERP May, 1986	46	19
APA-BSERP May, 1986	46	20
APA-BSERP JunJul.14, 1986	47	1
APA-BSERP Jul. 16-22, 1986	47	2
APA-BSERP AugOct. 23, 1986	47	3
	Box	Volume
Meeting Agenda Vol. I-II Oct. 31-Nov. 2, 1986	47	4
Meeting Agenda Vol. III Oct. 31-Nov. 2, 1986	47	5

American Psychological Association - Board of Social and Ethical Responsib...

	Box	Folder
APA-BSERP Oct. 27-31, 1986	47	6
APA-BSERP Oct. 31st, 1986	47	7
APA-BSERP Oct. 31st, 1986	47	8
APA-BSERP Nov. 3-19, 1986	47	9
APA-BSERP Nov. 17, 1986-Jan. 22, 1987	47	10
APA-BSERP Jan. 28-Mar. 5, 1987	47	11
APA-BSERP Mar. 10-Apr. 24, 1987	47	12
	Box	Volume
Meeting Agenda Apr. 30-May 2, 1987	47	13
	Box	Folder
APA-BSERP Apr. 30, 1987	47	14
APA-BSERP Apr. 30, 1987	47	15
APA-BSERP May 4-22, 1987	47	16
APA-BSERP May 22-Aug. 1987	47	17

APA-BSERP Sept. 1987	48	1
APA-BSERP Oct. 6-14, 1987	48	2
APA-BSERP Oct. 14-Nov. 1987	48	3
APA-BSERP Oct. 31-Nov. 17, 1989	48	4
APA-BSERP Nov. 17th, 1989	48	5
APA-BSERP Nov. 17-21, 1989	48	6
APA-BSERP Nov. 1989-Dec. 1991	48	7
Clinton-Gore Presidential Transition		
Clinton-Gore Presidential Transition	Box	Folder
Clinton-Gore Presidential Transition Presidential Transition AugDec. 1, 1992	Box 48	Folder 8
Presidential Transition AugDec. 1, 1992	48	8
Presidential Transition AugDec. 1, 1992 Presidential Transition Dec. 5-8, 1992	48 48	8

Presidential Transition Dec. 9-11, 1992	48	13
Presidential Transition Dec. 11th, 1992	48	14
Presidential Transition Dec. 11th, 1992	48	15
Presidential Transition Dec. 11th, 1992	48	16
Presidential Transition Dec. 11-14, 1992	48	17
Presidential Transition Dec. 15th, 1992	48	18
Presidential Transition Dec. 15-17, 1992	48	19
Presidential Transition Dec. 18-22, 1992	48	20
Presidential Transition Jan. 1993	48	21

Series 5: General Correspondence

Series Description

Boxes 49-70. Correspondence with individuals and documents concerning organizations not included in Series 4. Arranged alphabetically and chronologically.

1969, 1971

Box

Folder

A-Z	49	1
1973		
	Box	Folder
A-NCBL	49	2
NCBL-W	49	3
1974		
	Box	Folder
A-DCBA	49	4
DCBA-L	49	5
M-W	49	6
1975		
	Box	Folder
A-C	49	7
D-NAB	49	8
NBA-W	49	9

1976		
	Box	Folder
A-BALSA	49	10
BLJ-DCBA	49	11
Dr-NAB	49	12
NBA-W	49	13
1977		
	Box	Folder
A-G	49	14
H-N	49	15
O-W	49	16
JanApr. 1978		
	Box	Folder
A-W	49	17
May-Aug. 1978		

	Box	Folder
A-NBA	49	18
NBA-W	49	19
SeptDec. 1978		
	Box	Folder
Α	50	1
B-D	50	2
F-H	50	3
J-O	50	4
P-Z	50	5
JanApr. 1979		
	Box	Folder
А-Н	50	6
J-NCPS	50	7
NLRB-Y	50	8

May-Aug. 1979		
	Box	Folder
A-Ci	50	9
Ci-G	50	10
H-NBA	50	11
NBA-Pa	50	12
Pe-W	50	13
SeptDec. 1979		
	Box	Folder
A-Di	50	14
Do-NBA	50	15
Do-NBA NBMC-Th	50 50	15 16
NBMC-Th	50	16

A-Ba	51	2
Be-De	51	3
Di-Hu	51	4
Hu-NAFEO	51	5
NBA-P	51	6
R-W	51	7
May-Aug. 1980		
	Box	Folder
A-Cl	Box 51	Folder 8
А-Cl Со-К		
	51	8
Co-K	51 51	8 9
Co-K L-NBA	51 51 51	8 9 10
Co-K L-NBA NCBL-S	51 51 51 51	8 9 10 11

A-F	51	13
G-M	51	14
N-W	51	15
JanApr. 1981		
	Box	Folder
A-Ch	51	16
Ci-G	51	17
H-S	51	18
T-Y	51	19
May-Aug. 1981		
	Box	Folder
A-I	51	20
J-U	52	1
SeptDec. 1981		
	Box	Folder

A-F	52	2
H-NCNW	52	3
NUL-W	52	4
JanApr. 1982		
	Box	Folder
A-Be	52	5
Be-L	52	6
N-W	52	7
May-Aug. 1982		
	Box	Folder
A-J	52	8
L-W	52	9
SeptDec. 1982		
	Box	Folder
A-M	52	10

N-Y	52	11
JanApr. 1983		
	Box	Folder
A-F	52	12
F-W	52	13
May-Aug. 1983		
	Box	Folder
A-W	52	14
SeptDec. 1983		
	Box	Folder
A-Di	52	15
Di-W	52	16
JanApr. 1984		
	Box	Folder
A-D	52	17

EEOC-NEH	53	1
NOVABAA-W	53	2
May-Aug. 1984		
	Box	Folder
A-FBA	53	3
FBA-Ho	53	4
Hu-W	53	5
SeptDec. 1984		
	Box	Folder
A-H	53	6
L-Ne	53	7
L-Ne Nw-W	53 53	7 8
Nw-W		

Fr-P	53	10
Rea-W	53	11
May-Aug. 1985		
	Box	Folder
A-C	53	12
D-Li	53	13
Ly-NAACP	53	14
NBA-R	53	15
S-W	53	16
SeptDec. 1985		
	Box	Folder
A-FBA	53	17
FCBA-V	54	1
JanApr. 1986		
	Box	Folder

A-C	54	2
D-GW	54	3
GW-L	54	4
M-Z	54	5
May-Aug. 1986		
	Box	Folder
A-ABA	54	6
B-D	54	7
E-FCC	54	8
FCC-He	54	9
Hi-NAACP	54	10
NBA-St	54	11
Su-W	54	12
SeptDec. 1986		
	Box	Folder

A-FBA	54	13
FBA-LCE	54	14
LCE	54	15
LCE-N	54	16
O-Y	54	17
JanApr. 1987		
	Box	Folder
A-Ci	55	1
Co-FBA	55	2
FCC-Lea	55	3
Leg-Me	55	4
Mon	55	5
N-W	55	6
May-Aug. 1987		
	Box	Folder

A-Bi	55	7
Bi	55	8
Bu-Ci	55	9
Ci-D	55	10
FBA-L	55	11
M-W	55	12
SeptDec. 1987		
	Box	Folder
A-Bi	Box 55	Folder 13
A-Bi C-F		
	55	13
C-F	55 55	13 14
C-F Ga-Ge	55 55 55	13 14 15
C-F Ga-Ge Gi-M	55 55 55 55	13 14 15 16

Ag-AALS	56	1
AALS	56	2
AALS-Ay	56	3
B-Di	56	4
Do-H	56	5
L-R	56	6
S-Y	56	7
5-1		
S-1 May-Aug. 1988		
	Box	Folder
		Folder 8
May-Aug. 1988	Box	
May-Aug. 1988 A-G	Box 56	8
Мау-Аид. 1988 А-G H-M	Box 56 56	8
May-Aug. 1988 A-G H-M N-W	Box 56 56	8 9

AALS-Ba	56	12
Be-FBA	56	13
Fr-W	56	14
JanApr. 1989		
	Box	Folder
ABA-AAC	56	15
AALS	56	16
AALS	56	17
AALS	57	1
Ay-Br	57	2
Br-C	57	3
D-Me	57	4
Mi-O	57	5
P-Y	57	6

May-Aug. 1989		
	Box	Folder
Α	57	7
B-C	57	8
D-G	57	9
H-M	57	10
NAACP	57	11
NAACP-W	57	12
SeptDec. 1989		
	Box	Folder
Ad-AALS	57	13
AALS	57	14
AALS-Ay	57	15
B-D	57	16
FBA-GWLAA	57	17

GWLAA	57	18
Gl-L	58	1
M-S	58	2
T-Y	58	3
JanApr. 1990		
	Box	Folder
Al-AALS	58	4
AALS	58	5
AALS	58	6
AALS-Ay	58	7
B-Ci	58	8
Ci	58	9
Co-FBA	58	10
FBA-GW	58	11

GW-L	58	12
M-NBA	58	13
NBR-Pa	58	14
Pr-W	58	15
May-Aug. 1990		
	Box	Folder
A-Ci	58	16
Ci-FBA	58	17
FBA-NBA	59	1
NBA-Z	59	2
SeptDec. 1990		
	Box	Folder
A-FBA	59	3
FBA	59	4
FBA-Mi	59	5

Mo-O	59	6
P-W	59	7
JanApr. 1991		
	Box	Folder
ABA-Br	59	8
Br-Ce	59	9
Ci-Di	59	10
Di-FBA	59	11
FBA	59	12
El-Gh	59	13
Go-L	59	14
M-NCCU	59	15
No-UCC	59	16
UALR	60	1

W	60	2
May-Aug. 1991		
	Box	Folder
A-Ci	60	3
Ci-D	60	4
E-NBA	60	5
NBA-T	60	6
W-Y	60	7
SeptDec. 1991		
	Box	Folder
A-ASALH	60	8
Ay-Co	60	9
Cr-FBA	60	10
Fl-G	60	11
H-S	60	12

UC-UMD	60	13
UTK-W	60	14
JanApr. 1992		
	Box	Folder
A-Bl	60	15
Bo-Ca	60	16
Ci-Cr	60	17
D-M	60	18
N-S	60	19
U-W	61	1
May-Aug. 1992		
	Box	Folder
A-Ci	61	2
Ci-Cr	61	3
Cr	61	4

Cr	61	5
D-H	61	6
L-No	61	7
No	61	8
P-W	61	9
SeptDec. 1992		
	Box	Folder
A-Cr	61	10
A-Cr Cr	61 61	10 11
Cr	61	11
Cr Cr-GW	61 61	11 12
Cr Cr-GW GW-Hal	61 61 61	11 12 13

U-W	61	17
JanApr. 1993		
	Box	Folder
A-Ch	61	18
Cl-Cr	61	19
D-F	62	1
G-Me	62	2
Mi-NBA	62	3
No	62	4
O-W	62	5
May-Aug. 1993		
	Box	Folder
A-B	62	6
C-De	62	7
Di-H	62	8

J-M	62	9
NBA-NRC	62	10
NRC-W	62	11
SeptDec. 1993		
	Box	Folder
A-AALS	62	12
AALS-Cr	62	13
Cr	62	14
Cr	62	15
Cr	62	16
D-Mcc	62	17
McnW	62	18
JanApr. 1994		
	Box	Folder
A-ABA	62	19

ABA-AALS	63	1
BLSA	63	2
BLSA-Br	63	3
Br	63	4
Br-Cr	63	5
Cr-FBA	63	6
G-I	63	7
I-O	63	8
RTC	63	9
RTC-Y	63	10
May-Aug. 1994		
	Box	Folder
A-Cr	63	11
Cr	63	12

Cr-I	63	13
J-Tu	63	14
Tw-W	63	15
SeptDec. 1994		
	Box	Folder
A-CUNY	63	16
Con-Cr	63	17
Cr-Di	63	18
F-U	64	1
W	64	2
JanApr. 1995		
	Box	Folder
A-Co	64	3
Cr-Da	64	4
De-G	64	5

Ha-W	64	6
May-Aug. 1995		
	Box	Folder
A-AALS	64	7
Au-Cr	64	8
Cr	64	9
Cr-K	64	10
L-NBA	64	11
NCOBPS-W	64	12
SeptDec. 1995		
	Box	Folder
A-Cr	64	13
Cr	64	14
D-J	64	15
L-W	64	16

JanApr. 1996		
	Box	Folder
A-Co	65	1
Cr-G	65	2
H-W	65	3
May-Aug. 1996		
	Box	Folder
A-As	65	4
As-Ca	65	5
Ch-Cr	65	6
Cr	65	7
Cr-Cu	65	8
D-R	65	9
S-Z	65	10

SeptDec. 1996		
	Box	Folder
A-As	65	11
As-L	65	12
M-W	65	13
JanApr. 1997		
	Box	Folder
A-D	65	14
E-K	65	15
L	65	16
M-No	65	17
No-S	65	18
T-Y	65	19
May-Aug. 1997		
	Box	Folder

A-Cl	65	20
Со-Н	66	1
J-L	66	2
M-S	66	3
T-Wa	66	4
Wi-Y	66	5
SeptDec. 1997		
	Box	Folder
A-D	Box 66	Folder 6
A-D	66	6
A-D G-LCCR	66 66	6
A-D G-LCCR LCCR-Le	66 66 66	6 7 8

Box Folder

A-Ch	67	1
SeptDec. 1998	Box	Folder
N-W	66	20
Cr-M	66	19
A-Co	66	18
	Box	Folder
May-Aug. 1998		
LCCR-W	66	17
LCCR	66	16
LCCR	66	15
LCCR	66	14
D-J	66	13
B-C	66	12
A	66	11

Ch	67	2
Ch	67	3
D	67	4
F-LCCR	67	5
LCCR	67	6
M-P	67	7
R-Z	67	8
JanApr. 1999		
	Box	Folder
Α	67	9
B-Hi	67	10
Ho-LCCR	67	11
		12
LCCR-W	67	12
LCCR-W May-Aug. 1999	67	12

A-B	67	13
Ca-Ci	67	14
Cr-FBA	67	15
FBA-G	67	16
H-La	67	17
Le-V	67	18
W	67	19
Sont Dec 1000		
SeptDec. 1999		
SeptDec. 1999	Box	Folder
A-Be	Box 68	Folder 1
A-Be	68	1
A-Be Be-D	68 68	1
A-Be Be-D FBA-LCCR	68 68 68	1 2 3

A	68	5
B-LCCR	68	6
LCCR-O	68	7
P-W	68	8
May-Aug. 2000		
	Box	Folder
A-L	68	9
M-S	68	10
T-Z	68	11
SeptDec. 2000		
	Box	Folder
A-LCCR	68	12
LCCR-N	68	13

JanApr. 2001		
	Box	Folder
A-H	68	15
L-Y	68	16
May-Aug. 2001		
	Box	Folder
A-P	68	17
SeptDec. 2001		
	Box	Folder
A-F	68	18
G-LCCR	68	19
LCCR	69	1
LCCR-Lo	69	2
M-V	69	3
V-Z	69	4

JanApr. 2002		
	Box	Folder
A-C	69	5
D-LCCR	69	6
Lo-V	69	7
V	69	8
V	69	9
W	69	10
May-Aug. 2002		
	Box	Folder
A-K	69	11
L	69	12
M-W	69	13
SeptDec. 2002		
	Box	Folder

A-G	69	14
H-L	69	15
M-W	69	16
JanApr. 2003		
	Box	Folder
F-LCCR	69	17
Le-W	69	18
May-Aug. 2003		
	Box	Folder
A-F	69	19
H-Z	70	1
SeptDec. 2003		
	Box	Folder
B-V	70	2
JanAug. 2004		

	Box	Folder
A-Y	70	3
Sept. 2004-2006		
	Box	Folder
A-Z	70	4

Series 6: Case Files

Series Description

Boxes 70-74. This series contains records of legal cases in which J. Clay Smith was a participant and his involvement in the comments process on pending regulations.

	Box	Folder
Smith v. District of Columbia 1967-1970	70	5
Smith v. District of Columbia 1967-1970	70	6
Smith v. District of Columbia 1967-1970	70	7
FCC - Fairness Doctrine 1982-1985	70	8
FCC - Fairness Doctrine 1986	70	9
FCC - Rule of Sevens 1984	70	10

FCC - Tender Offers and Proxy Contests 1 1985-1986	70	11
FCC - Tender Offers and Proxy Contests 2 1985-1986	70	12
FCC - Tender Offers and Proxy Contests 3 1985-1986	70	13
FCC - Tender Offers and Proxy Contests 4 1985-1986	70	14
FCC - Tender Offers and Proxy Contests 5 1985-1986	70	15
FCC - Tender Offers and Proxy Contests 6 1985-1986	70	16
NAB v. Quincy Cable TV, et al., FCC Must Carry 1985-1986	70	17
FCC - Publication in Federal Register 1986	70	18
FCC - Enhanced Service Providers 1987	70	19
FCC - Distressed Sale Policy, Minority Ownership Sept. 7-15, 1989	70	20
FCC - Distressed Sale Policy, Minority Ownership Sept. 18-Dec. 1989	70	21
Boston Firefighters Union v. NAACP et al. JanApr. 1983	71	1
Public Service Commission of the District of Columbia Case 794 Oct. 1st, 1983	71	2

Public Service Commission of the District of Columbia Case 794 Oct. 1st, 1983	71	3
Public Service Commission of the District of Columbia Case 794 Oct. 1st, 1983	71	4
Public Service Commission of the District of Columbia Case 794 1984	71	5
Renwick Case 1984	71	6
West Michigan Broadcast Co. v. FCC 1984-1985	71	7
Trammell v. Board of Trustees FebJun. 3, 1986	71	8
Trammell v. Board of Trustees May-Dec. 4, 1986	71	9
Trammell v. Board of Trustees Dec. 10-17, 1986	71	10
Trammell v. Board of Trustees Jun. 1987 (1)	71	11
Trammell v. Board of Trustees Jun. 1987 (2)	71	12
Trammell v. Board of Trustees Jun. 1987-Jul. 1988	71	13
Hastings Case 1986-1987	71	14
FCC - Rule 11 1990	71	15

Metro-Broadcasting v. FCC 1990	71	16
Astroline v. Shurburg (FCC Distressed Sale Policy) Jan. 1990	71	17
Astroline v. Shurburg (FCC Distressed Sale Policy) FebOct. 1990	71	18
Black College Cases MarOct. 1990	72	1
	Box	Volume
Higher Education Amendments of 1986, Conference Report Sept. 22nd, 1986	72	2
	Box	Folder
Black College Cases OctDec. 1990	72	3
Black College Cases JanFeb. 1991	72	4
Black College Cases FebMar. 1991	72	5
Black College Cases Mar. 1991	72	6
Black College Cases May 2-22, 1991	72	7
Black College Cases May 23rd, 1991	72	8
Black College Cases May 23rd, 1991	72	9
Black College Cases May 23-Jun. 4, 1991	72	10

Black College Cases Jun. 7th, 1991	72	11
Black College Cases Jun. 7th, 1991	72	12
Black College Cases Jun. 7th, 1991	72	13
Black College Cases Jun. 7th, 1991	72	14
Black College Cases Jun. 7th, 1991	72	15
Black College Cases Jun. 7th, 1991	72	16
Black College Cases Jun. 7th, 1991	72	17
Black College Cases JunSept. 13, 1991	72	18
Black College Cases Sept. 13-Oct. 4, 1991	73	1
Black College Cases Oct. 7-15, 1991	73	2
Black College Cases Oct. 15, 1991	73	3
Black College Cases Oct. 15-31, 1991	73	4
	Box	Volume
Black College Cases Oct. 1991	73	5

Black College Cases Oct. 1991	73	6
Black College Cases Oct. 1991	73	7
Black College Cases Oct. 1991	73	8
Black College Cases Oct. 1991	73	9
	Box	Folder
Black College Cases Nov. 1-5, 1991	73	10
Black College Cases Nov. 6-13, 1991	73	11
Black College Cases Nov. 13-Dec., 1991	73	12
Black College Cases JanApr. 1992	73	13
Black College Cases JunAug. 1992	73	14
Black College Cases Aug. 1992	73	15
Black College Cases Aug. 1992	74	1
Black College Cases Aug. 1992	74	2
Black College Cases Sept. 1992	74	3

Black College Cases Oct. 17th, 1992	74	4
Black College Cases Oct. 17th, 1992	74	5
Black College Cases Oct. 21-22, 1992	74	6
Black College Cases Oct. 22, 1992	74	7
Black College Cases Oct. 22-Nov. 1992	74	8
Black College Cases Dec. 7-14, 1992	74	9
Black College Cases Dec. 15-23, 1992	74	10
Black College Cases Jan. 5th, 1993	74	11
Black College Cases Jan. 5th, 1993	74	12
Black College Cases Jan. 5-Feb. 17, 1993	74	13
Black College Cases Feb. 19-Apr. 13, 1993	74	14
Black College Cases Apr. 13-Jul. 15, 1993, 1997	74	15
Department of Education: Minority Scholarships 1992	74	16
Adarad Constructors Inc. v. Pena 1994-1995, 1997	74	17

Romer v. Evans MarMay, 1995	74	18
Romer v. Evans May 1995-Jun. 1996	74	19

Series 7: Research, Speeches, and Writings

Series Description

Boxes 75-125. This main part of this series is arranged chronologically and consists of draft and final versions of Smith's speeches, writings and books, as well as research correspondence, and correspondence with publishers. For information regarding travel and speaking arrangements see Series 5. Documents and drafts specific to particular books edited or authored by Smith and are also in this series. The Black Lawyer and Blacks in Communications files, are arranged by a numbering system for which a full listing (with some gaps) is available separate from this finding aid. Some of the Black Lawyer Files are also arranged alphabetically by the name of the lawyer, and court cases and newspaper articles about Black Lawyers have also been collected.

General

	Box	Folder
Research, Speeches, and Writings 1960-1961	75	1
Research, Speeches, and Writings 1961-May 1962	75	2
Research, Speeches, and Writings Dec. 1962	75	3
Research, Speeches, and Writings 1963, FebNov.	75	4

Research, Speeches, and Writings Nov. 1963-Jan. 1964	75	5
Research, Speeches, and Writings 1964, Jan.	75	6
Research, Speeches, and Writings May 1964-Apr. 1966	75	7
	Box	Volume
District of Columbia Housing Research Committee Vol. 1, No. 1 Jun. 1st, 1966	75	8
	Box	Folder
Research, Speeches, and Writings 1967-1969	75	9
Research, Speeches, and Writings 1970-1972	75	10
Research, Speeches, and Writings 1973	75	11
Research, Speeches, and Writings 1974	75	12
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanMar. 1975	75	13
Research, Speeches, and Writings AprSept. 5, 1975	75	14
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 12-Dec. 1975	75	15
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanApr. 1976	75	16
Research, Speeches, and Writings May-Dec. 1976	76	1

Research, Speeches, and Writings 1977	76	2
Research, Speeches, and Writings 1978	76	3
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jan. 8-18, 1979	76	4
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jan. 18, 1979	76	5
Research, Speeches, and Writings FebApr. 6, 1979	76	6
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 23-May 26, 1979	76	7
Research, Speeches, and Writings May 29-Jul. 7, 1979	76	8
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 11-Aug. 1979	76	9
Research, Speeches, and Writings SeptOct. 1979	76	10
Research, Speeches, and Writings NovDec. 1979	76	11
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanMar. 11, 1980	76	12
Research, Speeches, and Writings Mar. 13-28, 1980	76	13
Research, Speeches, and Writings AprMay 12, 1980	76	14
Research, Speeches, and Writings May 22-Jun,, 1980	76	15

Research, Speeches, and Writings JulSept. 9, 1980	76	16
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 16-Oct. 8, 1980	76	17
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 8-24, 1980	77	1
Research, Speeches, and Writings NovDec. 1980	77	2
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanFeb. 24, 1981	77	3
Research, Speeches, and Writings Feb. 26-Apr. 8, 1981	77	4
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 16-May 27, 1981	77	5
Research, Speeches, and Writings May 30-Jul. 14, 1981	77	6
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 16-Aug. 24, 1981	77	7
Research, Speeches, and Writings Aug. 24, 1981	77	8
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 10-14, 1981	77	9
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 14-27, 1981	77	10
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 7, 1981	77	11
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 8-Nov. 4, 1981	77	12

Research, Speeches, and Writings Nov. 16-Dec. 1981	77	13
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanFeb. 1982	77	14
Research, Speeches, and Writings MarJun. 1982	77	15
Research, Speeches, and Writings JulAug. 1982	77	16
Research, Speeches, and Writings SeptNov. 1982	77	17
Research, Speeches, and Writings Dec. 1982	77	18
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanMar. 9, 1983	77	19
Research, Speeches, and Writings Mar. 11-Apr. 20, 1983	78	1
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 27-May, 1983	78	2
Research, Speeches, and Writings May, 1983	78	3
Research, Speeches, and Writings JulSept. 1983	78	4
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 1, 1983	78	5
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 1, 1983	78	6
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 3-Dec. 1983	78	7

Research, Speeches, and Writings JanApr. 1984	78	8
Research, Speeches, and Writings May 2-13, 1984	78	9
Research, Speeches, and Writings May 29-Jul. 22, 1984	78	10
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 27-Aug. 21, 1984	78	11
Research, Speeches, and Writings Aug. 22-Sept. 18, 1984	78	12
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 19-28, 1984	78	13
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 1-Dec. 6, 1984	78	14
Research, Speeches, and Writings Dec. 17-31, 1984	78	15
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanMar. 6, 1985	78	16
Research, Speeches, and Writings Mar. 21-Apr. 20, 1985	78	17
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 22-May 6, 1985	78	18
Research, Speeches, and Writings May 7-31, 1985	78	19
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jun. 4-Jul. 19, 1985	78	20
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 30-Sept. 1985	79	1

Research, Speeches, and Writings OctDec. 1985	79	2
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jan. 1986	79	3
Research, Speeches, and Writings FebMar. 1986	79	4
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 4-Jun. 10, 1986	79	5
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jun. 13-Aug. 11, 1986	79	6
Research, Speeches, and Writings Aug. 15-Sept. 15, 1986	79	7
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 16-Oct. 7, 1986	79	8
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 14-Dec. 1986	79	9
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanFeb. 1987	79	10
Research, Speeches, and Writings MarMay, 1987	79	11
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jun. 12-Jul. 14, 1987	79	12
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 15-Sept. 21, 1987	79	13
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 22-Oct. 21, 1987	79	14
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 22-Dec. 1987	79	15

Research, Speeches, and Writings JanApr. 14, 1988	79	16
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 18-Jul. 1988	79	17
Research, Speeches, and Writings Aug. 1988	79	18
Research, Speeches, and Writings SeptNov. 1988	79	19
Research, Speeches, and Writings Dec. 1988	79	20
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanFeb. 11, 1989	80	1
Research, Speeches, and Writings Feb. 11, 1989	80	2
Research, Speeches, and Writings Feb. 16-Mar. 1989	80	3
Research, Speeches, and Writings AprMay, 1989	80	4
Research, Speeches, and Writings JunSept. 1989	80	5
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 25th, 1989	80	6
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 20-31, 1989	80	7
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 31-Dec. 1989	80	8
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanMar. 3, 1990	80	9

Research, Speeches, and Writings Mar. 6-Apr. 1990	80	10
Research, Speeches, and Writings May-Jun. 1990	80	11
Research, Speeches, and Writings JulOct. 1990	80	12
Research, Speeches, and Writings NovDec. 1990	80	13
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanFeb. 1991	80	14
Research, Speeches, and Writings Mar. 1-16, 1991	80	15
Research, Speeches, and Writings Mar. 19-Apr. 19, 1991	80	16
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 22-30, 1991	80	17
Research, Speeches, and Writings May-Jun. 21, 1991	80	18
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jun. 24-25, 1991	81	1
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jun. 25-Jul. 15, 1991	81	2
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 16-Sept. 25, 1991	81	3
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 26-Dec. 1991	81	4
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanMar. 25, 1992	81	5

Research, Speeches, and Writings Mar. 27-May 20, 1992	81	6
Research, Speeches, and Writings May 20-Aug. 1992	81	7
Research, Speeches, and Writings SeptNov. 22, 1992	81	8
Research, Speeches, and Writings Nov. 24, 1992	81	9
Research, Speeches, and Writings Nov. 24-Dec. 1992	81	10
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanFeb. 22, 1993	81	11
Research, Speeches, and Writings Feb. 22-Apr. 12, 1993	81	12
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 13th, 1993	81	13
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 13-Jun. 2, 1993	81	14
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jun. 2-Jul. 9, 1993	81	15
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 12-Aug. 17, 1993	81	16
Research, Speeches, and Writings Aug. 18-Sept. 23, 1993	81	17
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 23, 1993	82	1
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 24-Oct. 8, 1993	82	2

Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 8-27, 1993	82	3
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 27-Nov. 17, 1993	82	4
Research, Speeches, and Writings Nov. 19-Dec. 15, 1993	82	5
Research, Speeches, and Writings Dec. 16-31, 1993	82	6
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jan. 1994	82	7
Research, Speeches, and Writings Feb. 1-9, 1994	82	8
Research, Speeches, and Writings Feb. 10-Mar. 23, 1994	82	9
Research, Speeches, and Writings Mar. 23rd, 1994	82	10
Research, Speeches, and Writings Mar. 23-29, 1994	82	11
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 1-4, 1994	82	12
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 5-15, 1994	82	13
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 15-28, 1994	82	14
Research, Speeches, and Writings May 1st, 1994	82	15
Research, Speeches, and Writings May 1-9, 1994	82	16

Research, Speeches, and Writings May 9-25, 1994	82	17
Research, Speeches, and Writings JunJul. 15, 1994	82	18
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 16-Oct. 3, 1994	83	1
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 11-Dec. 1994	83	2
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanJul. 1995	83	3
Research, Speeches, and Writings AugSept. 1995	83	4
Research, Speeches, and Writings OctNov. 1995	83	5
Research, Speeches, and Writings Dec. 6-12, 1995	83	6
Research, Speeches, and Writings Dec. 12-31, 1995	83	7
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanFeb. 12, 1996	83	8
Research, Speeches, and Writings Feb. 17-Apr. 9, 1996	83	9
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 12-26, 1996	83	10
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 26-29, 1996	83	11
Research, Speeches, and Writings May-Sept. 1996	83	12

Research, Speeches, and Writings OctDec. 1996	83	13
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanMay, 1997	83	14
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jun. 7-17, 1997	83	15
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jun. 17, 1997	83	16
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jun. 17, 1997	83	17
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jun. 17, 1997	84	1
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jun. 17-Jul. 21, 1997	84	2
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 21-Sept. 1997	84	3
Research, Speeches, and Writings Oct. 22-Nov. 17, 1997	84	4
Research, Speeches, and Writings Nov. 21-Dec. 1997	84	5
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jan. 1st, 1998	84	6
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jan. 1st, 1998	84	7
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jan. 15th, 1998	84	8
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jan. 15th, 1998	84	9

Research, Speeches, and Writings Jan. 15th, 1998	84	10
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jan. 15-Feb. 26, 1998	84	11
Research, Speeches, and Writings Feb. 26th, 1998	84	12
Research, Speeches, and Writings Feb. 27-Mar. 19, 1998	84	13
Research, Speeches, and Writings Mar. 23-Apr. 14, 1998	84	14
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 15-May 11, 1998	84	15
Research, Speeches, and Writings May 12-Jul. 16, 1998	84	16
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 20-Sept. 15, 1998	84	17
Research, Speeches, and Writings Sept. 21-Oct. 1998	84	18
Research, Speeches, and Writings Nov. 3-30, 1998	84	19
Research, Speeches, and Writings Dec. 1998	85	1
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanMar. 1999	85	2
Research, Speeches, and Writings AprJul. 1999	85	3
Research, Speeches, and Writings AugSept. 1999	85	4

Research, Speeches, and Writings OctDec. 1999	85	5
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanMay, 2000	85	6
Research, Speeches, and Writings AugSept. 2000	85	7
Research, Speeches, and Writings OctDec. 2000	85	8
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanNov. 2001	85	9
Research, Speeches, and Writings Dec. 2001	85	10
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanMay, 2002	85	11
Research, Speeches, and Writings JunJul. 11, 2002	85	12
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 16th, 2002	85	13
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 16th, 2002	85	14
Research, Speeches, and Writings Jul. 16-Dec. 2002	85	15
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanApr. 1, 2003	85	16
Research, Speeches, and Writings Apr. 12-Dec. 2003	85	17
Research, Speeches, and Writings JanOct. 2004	85	18

Research, Speeches, and Writings Undated	85	19
Emancipation Drafts		
	Box	Folder
Emancipation Drafts - Introduction 1988	86	1
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 1 Black Students 1988	86	2
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 1 Black Students (II) 1988	86	3
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 2 Genesis of the Black Lawyer 1988	86	4
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 2 Genesis of the Black Lawyer (II) 1988	86	5
Emancipation Drafts - Tables 1988	86	6
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 3 Atlantic States 1988	86	7
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 3 Atlantic States (II) 1988	86	8
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 4 Southeastern States 1988	86	9
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 4 Southeastern States (II) 1988	86	10
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 4 Southeastern States (III) 1988	86	11

Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 5 Southern States 1988	86	12
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 5 Southern States (II) 1988	86	13
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 6 Southwestern States 1988	86	14
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 6 Southwestern States (II) 1988	86	15
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 7 Northeastern States 1988	86	16
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 7 Northeastern States (II) 1988	86	17
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 7 Northeastern States (III) 1988	86	18
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 7 Northeastern States (IV) 1988	86	19
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 8 Northwestern States 1988	86	20
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 9 Pacific States 1988	87	1
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 9 Pacific States Footnotes 1988	87	2
Emancipation Drafts - Pre-NBA 1988	87	3
Emancipation Drafts - Chapter Summaries 1988	87	4
Emancipation Drafts - Chapter Summaries (II) 1988	87	5

Emancipation Drafts - Notes 1988	87	6
Emancipation Drafts - Intro-Ch. 1 Mar. 11th, 1991	87	7
Emancipation Drafts - Chs. 2-3 Mar. 11th, 1991	87	8
Emancipation Drafts - Chs. 4-5 Mar. 11th, 1991	87	9
Emancipation Drafts - Chs. 5-6 Mar. 11th, 1991	87	10
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 7 Mar. 11th, 1991	87	11
Emancipation Drafts - Chs. 8-9 Mar. 11th, 1991	87	12
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 10 Mar. 11th, 1991	87	13
Emancipation Drafts - Introduction Feb. 11th, 1992	87	14
Emancipation Drafts - Introduction (II) Feb. 11th, 1992	87	15
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 1 Feb. 11th, 1992	87	16
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 2 Feb. 11th, 1992	87	17
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 3 Feb. 11th, 1992	87	18
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 4 Feb. 11th, 1992	88	1

Emancipation Drafts - Chs. 5-6 Feb. 11th, 1992	88	2
Emancipation Drafts - Chs. 6-7 Feb. 11th, 1992	88	3
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 7 Feb. 11th, 1992	88	4
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 8 Feb. 11th, 1992	88	5
Emancipation Drafts - Chs. 9-10 Feb. 11th, 1992	88	6
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 10-Appendices Feb. 11th, 1992	88	7
Emancipation Drafts - Index Feb. 11th, 1992	88	8
Emancipation Drafts - Intro-Ch. 2 Mar. 3rd, 1993	88	9
Emancipation Drafts - Chs. 3-4 Mar. 3rd, 1993	88	10
Emancipation Drafts - Chs. 5-6 Mar. 3rd, 1993	88	11
Emancipation Drafts - Chs. 7-9 Mar. 3rd, 1993	88	12
Emancipation Drafts - Ch. 10-Bibliography Mar. 3rd, 1993	88	13
Emancipation Drafts - Index Apr. 14th, 1993	88	14
Black Women Lawyers		

	Box	Folder
Ainsworth, Marilyn	89	1
Alexander, Sadie T. M.	89	2
Austin, Helen Elsie	89	3
Austin, Regina	89	4
Berry, Mary Frances	89	5
Bolin, Jane M.	89	6
Bullock, Alice Gresham	89	7
Butcher, Goler T.	89	8
Cahn, Jean Camper	89	9
Carey, Mary Ann Shadd	89	10
Carter, Eunice Hunter	89	11
Collins, Daisy	89	12
Cooper Julia	89	13

Cooper, Ollie May: Correspondence	89	14
Cooper, Ollie May: Correspondence Copper/ Sirmans	89	15
Cooper, Ollie May: Correspondence, DC/ Pacheco	89	16
Cooper, Ollie May: Correspondence, Re: Resignation	89	17
Cooper, Ollie May: A. Mercer Daniel Library	89	18
Cooper, Ollie May: Epsilon Sigma Iota Sorority	89	19
Cooper, Ollie May: HU Programs	89	20
Cooper, Ollie May: HU Publications	89	21
Cooper, Ollie May: HULS Alumni	89	22
Cooper, Ollie May: HULS Alumni Association	89	23
Cooper, Ollie May: Howard Law Alumni Association Minutes	89	24
Cooper, Ollie May: HULS Class of 1921, Minutes	89	25
Cooper, Ollie May: HULS, The Barrister, The Lawyer	89	26
Cooper, Ollie May: HULS, Bar Statistics, 1931-1960	89	27

Cooper, Ollie May: HULS, Faculty	89	28
Cooper, Ollie May: HULS Programs	89	29
Cooper, Ollie May: HULS Publications	89	30
Cooper, Ollie May: HULS (Students) Grades	89	31
Cooper, Ollie May: Index	89	32
Cooper, Ollie May: Israel C.M.E. Church	89	33
Cooper, Ollie May: Misc.	89	34
Cooper, Ollie May: Misc. (2)	89	35
Cooper, Ollie May: National Association of Black Women Attorneys	89	36
Cooper, Ollie May: National Bar Association	89	37
Cooper, Ollie May: National Bar Association (NBA)	89	38
Cooper, Ollie May: National Bar Association Membership	89	39
Cooper, Ollie May: Quick, C.W. inscribed to O.C.	89	40
Cooper, Ollie May: Report of the Fact Finders Committee	89	41

Cooper, Ollie May: Scrapbook	89	42
Cooper, Ollie May: Tributary Scrapbook	89	43
Cooper, Ollie May: Tributes	89	44
Cooper, Ollie May: Women in Law (Essay)	89	45
Cooper, Ollie May: Washington Bar Association	89	46
Cooper, Ollie May: Washington Bar Association (WBA)	89	47
Cooper, Ollie May: Yancey, Sadie Mae Estate	89	48
Cooper, Ollie May: Certificate	89	49
Coppin, Franny Jackson	90	1
Dickerson, M. Ashley	90	2
Edelman, Marian Wright	90	3
Fisher, Ada Lois Sipuel	90	4
Florence, Virginia Proctor Powell	90	5
Freeman, Frankie Muse	90	6

Ellis, Georgia Jones	90	7
Gillett, Emma M.	90	8
Greene, Linda S.	90	9
Guinier, Lani	90	10
Harris, Patricia Roberts	90	11
Hawkins, Holly R.	90	12
Hayden, Mabel	90	13
Hewlett, Elizabeth	90	14
Hill, Anita	90	15
Hollar, Brenda J.	90	16
Hubbard, Arnette Rhinehart	90	17
Hughes, Joyce Ann	90	18
Hunter, Jane Edna	90	19
Jenkins, Jesse	90	20

Jones, Elaine Ruth	90	21
Johnson, Magnolia	90	22
Jordan, Barbara	90	23
Jordan, Emma Coleman	90	24
Joyner, Arthenia	90	25
Kearse, Amalya	90	26
Kennedy, Flo	90	27
King, Patricia	90	28
Lafontant, Jewel	90	29
Letcher, Isadora	90	30
Lucas, Jane Marshall	90	31
Lytle, Lutie A.	90	32
Mack, Julia Copper	90	33
Mabry, Cynthia R.	90	34

McDonald, Gabrielle	90	35
Mitchell, Juanita Jackson	90	36
Moore, Zephyr A.	90	37
Moseley-Braun, Carol	90	38
Motley, Constance Baker	90	39
Murray, Pauli	90	40
Norton, Eleanor Holmes	91	1
Pittman, Elizabeth D.	91	2
Rainey, Mabel	91	3
Ray, Charlotte E.	91	4
Roundtree, Dovey	91	5
Sampson, Edith	91	6
Scales-Trent, Judy	91	7
Simmons, Althea	91	8

Smith, Beverly McQueary	91	9
Smith-Martin, Emily	91	10
Smith, Lena O.	91	11
Stewart, Juanita Kidd	91	12
Thomas, Lucia Theodosia	91	13
Toote, Gloria	91	14
Turner, Elizabeth	91	15
Walker, Cora T.	91	16
Watson, Barbara M.	91	17
West, Louise	91	18
Whaley, Ruth W.	91	19
Williams, Evelyn	91	20
Williams, Karen Hastie	91	21
Williams, Patricia J.	91	22

Wilson, Margaret Bush	91	23
Wright, Gail J.	91	24
Young, Donna	91	25
Articles on (BWL)	91	26
Articles Women in the Legal Profession	91	27
BWL General [Black Women Lawyers]	91	28
Rebels in Law - Chapter Edit	91	29
Charles Sumner Brown Collection		
	Box	Folder
	Box 92	Folder 1
Charles Sumner Brown Collection		
Charles Sumner Brown Collection Corr. [Correspondence]	92	1
Charles Sumner Brown Collection Corr. [Correspondence] Correspondence	92 92	1

Charlotte E. Ray (Train)	92	6
D.C. Bar and Howard University	92	7
General	92	8
General - Howard Law Grads.	92	9
Harvard Law Students	92	10
Judges	92	11
Judges [2]	92	12
National Bar J. and News	92	13
Smith, J. Clay Written by	92	14
Writings by CSB The Black Counsellor	92	15
Tracts	92	16
Writings by and about Early Black Lawyers - Republican Party	92	17
Writings - Draft of ms on Early Black Lawyers	92	18
AL	92	19

Alabama	92	20
Arkansas	92	21
Arkansas - Writings by and about Early Black Lawyers	92	22
CA, CO, CX, DE	92	23
California	92	24
Chicago	92	25
Far West, Canada	92	26
Colorado	92	27
Connecticut	92	28
D.C.	92	29
D.C. [2]	92	30
D.C. Clark, Leroy H.	92	31
D.C., Cobb, Howard, Hayes and Windsor	92	32
D.C - Houston, Charles H.	92	33

D.C Houston, Charles H. [2]	92	34
D.C Malone, Lillian	92	35
D.C Terrell, Robert H.	93	1
D.C Thomas, Charles M.	93	2
D.CVashon, George	93	3
D.C. Vashon, George B.	93	4
Misc. D.C.	93	5
D.C Mercer	93	6
Delaware	93	7
FL, GA	93	8
IN, IO, KS, KY	93	9
IL	93	10
Illinois	93	11
Iowa	93	12

Kansas	93	13
Kentucky	93	14
LA	93	15
Louisiana	93	16
MA	93	17
MA [2]	93	18
MA - John S. Rock	93	19
Mass. Morris, Robert	93	20
MA - Robt. Morris, Sr.	93	21
Mass (misc.)	93	22
MS, MI, MN, MD	93	23
Maryland	94	1
MD - Writings of and about early black lawyers	94	2
Michigan	94	3

Minnesota	94	4
Mississippi	94	5
Missouri	94	6
NE, NC	94	7
North Carolina	94	8
New Hampshire	94	9
NJ, NY	94	10
New Jersey	94	11
New York	94	12
Ohio	94	13
OH - Writing by and about early black lawyers	94	14
OK	94	15
Oklahoma	94	16
OK - Chandler, Charles A.	94	17

PA	94	18
Pennsylvania	94	19
RI	94	20
S.C.	94	21
South Carolina	94	22
TN	94	23
Tennessee	94	24
TX	94	25
Texas	94	26
VA	94	27
VT	94	28
Vermont	94	29
WA	94	30
WVA	94	31

West Virginia	94	32
WI	94	33
Thurgood Marshall Book Project		
	Box	Folder
TM Book Project Corr.	95	1
TM Book Project Corr.	95	2
A. Mercer Daniel	95	3
Thurgood Marshall Book Warriors at the Bar	95	4
Thurgood Marshall Book reviews/ book talks	95	5
TM Book Project Contract	95	6
TM Book Project Forward	95	7
TM Book Project Manuscript	95	8
Thurgood Marshall Dissertation - Walton, Bland Randell (1971)	95	9
TM General	95	10

Thurgood Marshall Interview	95	11
Thurgood Marshall Journals about	95	12
Thurgood Marshall - Letters to LBJ Regarding TM Appointment	95	13
Thurgood Marshall NAACP (1997) Regarding Thurgood Marshall Institute	95	14
Thurgood Marshall Permissions	95	15
Thurgood Marshall - Speech Race Relations	95	16
Thurgood Marshall Texas Southern University Law Review	95	17
Thurgood Marshall - Transcripts on Discussion, Mr. Justice	95	18
TM Senate Hearing US Supreme Court Nomination of TM	95	19
Thurgood Marshall - Washington Post	95	20
Thurgood Marshall Writings	95	21
Thurgood Marshall Writings about	95	22
Thurgood Marshall Addresses by	95	23

24

Thurgood Marshall Writings by	95

Black Lawyer Files

Sub-series arrangement

This sub-series was arranged based on Smith's original order. Smith created an item level index, on index cards, with a unique classification based roughly on his accession order. A link to a transcribed version of his index is available at http://hudocs.wrlc.org/eReserve/jclaysmith/Black_Lawyers_(BL)_Index.pdf

	Box	Folder
1.1-1.16	96	1
1.171.39	96	2
1.40	96	3
1.41.166	96	4
1.67-1.71	96	5
1.71	96	6
1.72-1.79	96	7
1.80-1.89	96	8

1.90-2.6	96	9
2.8-2.17	96	10
2.18-2.28	96	11
2.30-2.45	96	12
2.462.58	96	13
2.59-3.5	96	14
3.6-3.9	96	15
3.22-3.41	96	16
3.43	96	17
3.43	96	18
3.44-3.57	96	19
3.58-3.64	96	20
3.65-3.67	96	21
3.68-3.73	96	22

3.73	96	23
3.75-3.89	96	24
3.90-3.92	96	25
3.93-3.98	96	26
4.3-4.10	96	27
4.11-4.12	96	28
4.14-4.31	96	29
4.32	96	30
4.33-4.42	97	1
4.43	97	2
4.43-4.59	97	3
4.60-4.68	97	4
4.69-4.84	97	5
4.85-4.99	97	6

5.2-5.21	97	7
5.22-5.31	97	8
5.32	97	9
5.32-5.33	97	9a
5.34-5.38	97	10
5.39-5.43	97	11
5.44-5.51	97	12
5.52	97	13
5.52	97	13a
5.52	97	13b
5.52	97	13c
5.53-5.68	97	14
5.69-5.78	97	15
5.79-6.1	97	16

6.2-6.17	97	17
6.18-6.35	97	18
6.36-6.51	97	19
6.52-6.62	97	20
6.64	98	1
6.67-6.70 (missing)	98	2
	98	3
6.72-6.81	98	4
6.82-6.96	98	5
6.97-7.5	98	6
7.6-7.8	98	7
7.9-7.11	98	8
7.12-7.25	98	9
7.26-7.30	98	10

7.32	98	11
7.32	98	11A
7.33-7.35	98	12
7.36	98	13
7.37-7.46	98	14
7.47-7.59	98	15
7.60-7.72	98	16
7.73-7.81	98	17
7.82-7.84	98	18
7.85	98	19
7.86-7.89	98	20
7.90	98	21
7.91-7.95	98	22
7.97	98	23

7.97	98	23A
8.6-8.15	98	24
8.16-8.28	98	25
8.29-8.34	98	26
8.35-8.43	98	27
8.45-8.49	98	28
8.50-8.58	98	29
8.59-8.80	98	30
8.81-8.91	99	1
8.92	99	2
8.93-8.95	99	3
8.96-9.6	99	4
9.7-9.16	99	5
9.22-9.26	99	6

9.27-9.39	99	7
9.40-9.54	99	8
9.55-9.55A	99	9
9.56-9.60	99	10
9.61	99	11
9.62-9.85	99	11
9.86-9.98	99	12
9.99-10.24	99	13
10.25-10.39	99	14
10.40-10.72	99	15
10.73-10.83	99	16
10.84	99	17
10.84	99	17A
10.84	99	17B

10.84	99	17C
10.84	99	17
10.84	99	17E
10.84	99	17
10.85-11.16	99	18
11.17	99	19
11.18-11.32	99	19
11.33-11.69	99	20
11.70	99	21
11.71-11.80	99	22
11.85	100	1
11.86-11.95	100	2
11.9611.97	100	3
11.99-12.12	100	4

12.13-12.19	100	5
12.21-12.40	100	7
12.41-12.58	100	8
12.60-12.78	100	9
12.80-12.99	100	10
12.1-13.30	100	11
13.36-13.61	100	12
13.62-13.76	100	13
13.77-13.99	100	14
14.1-14.40	100	15
14.41-14.58	100	16
14.59-14.77	100	17
14.78-14.79	100	18
14.80	100	19

14.82-14.87	100	19
14.91-14.95	100	20
14.97-15.11	100	21
15.12-15.15	100	22
15.16-15.33	100	23
15.35-15.47	100	24
15.50-15.54	100	25
15.56	101	1
15.57-15.76	101	2
15.78-15.88	101	3
15.89-15.96	101	4
15.98-16.5	101	5
16.6-16.30	101	6
16.6-16.46	101	7

16.47-16.81	101	8
16.82-16.99	101	9
17.3-17.16	101	10
17.17	101	11
17.19-17.39	101	12
17.40-17.72	101	13
17.73-17.83	101	14
17.84-17.93	101	14
17.95-17.99	101	15
18.1-18.3	101	16
18.21-18.25	101	17
18.26-18.57	101	18
18.58-18.99	101	19
19.2-19.13	102	1

19.14-19.30	102	2
19.31-19.39	102	3
19.40-19.54	102	4
19.56-19.63	102	5
19.64-19.76	102	6
19.77	102	7
19.78-1993	102	8
19.95-20.1	102	9
20.2-20.14	102	10
20.15-20.23	102	11
20.25-20.31	102	12
20.32-20.46	102	13
20.47	102	14
20.48-20.61	102	15

20.63-20.70	102	16
20.71-20.83	102	17
20.84-20.90	102	18
20.91-21.07	102	19
21.08-21.32	102	20
21.33-21.38	102	21
21.39-21.41	102	22
21.43-21.62	102	23
21.63-21.82	102	24
21.83-21.97	102	25
21.98-21.99	102	26
22.01-22.25	102	27
22.26-22.34	102	28
22.35-22.41	102	29

22.42	102	30
22.42	102	1A
22.42	102	1B
22.42	102	1C
22.42	102	1
22.42	103	1
22.42	103	2
22.43-22.94	103	3
22.95-23.35	103	4
23.41-23.74	103	5
23.77	103	6
23.82	103	7
23.82	103	7A
23.83-23.93	103	8

24.1	103	9
24.1	103	9A
24.4-24.22	103	10
24.24-24.53	103	11
24.54-24.70	103	12
24.71-24.82	103	13
24.83-24.92	103	14
24.93	103	15
24.94-25.44	103	16
25.46-25.80	103	17
25.81-26.1	103	18
26.3	103	19
26.3	103	19A
26.3	103	19B

26.7-26.35	104	1
26.37-26.92	104	2
26.92-27.2	104	3
27.4	104	4
27.5-27.14	104	5
27.15-27.37	104	6
27.38-27.45	104	7
27.46-27.71	104	8
27.72	104	9
27.73-27.97	104	10
28.3-28.4	104	11
28.7-28.24	104	12
28.25-28.31	104	13
28.32-28.48	104	14

28.49-28.62	104	15
28.63-28.85	104	16
28.86	104	17
28.92-28.95	104	18
28.96-29.6	104	19
29.7-29.20	104	20
29.21-29.32	104	21
29.35-29.57	104	22
29.58	104	23
29.61-29.67	104	24
29.68	105	1
29.68	105	1A
29.70-29.77	105	2
29.78-29.96	105	3

29.97-30.10	105	4
30.11-30.26	105	5
30.27-30.40	105	6
30.41-30.50	105	7
30.51-30.62	105	8
30.63-30.66	105	9
30.67-30.80	105	10
30.81-31.10	105	11
31.11-31.20	105	12
31.21-31.40	105	13
31.41-31.72	105	14
31.73	105	15
31.74-31.99	105	16
32.1-32.15	105	17

32.16-37.30	105	18
32.31	105	19
32.32-32.55	105	20
32.56-32.80	105	21
32.81-33.19	105	22
33.44-33.56	105	23
33.57-33.75	106	1
33.76-33.90	106	2
33.91-33.99	106	3
34.01-34.10	106	4
34.11-34.22	106	5
34.23	106	6
34.24-34-35	106	7
34.36-34.50	106	8

34.51-34.71	106	9
34.71-34.80	106	10
34.81-34.92	106	11
34.93-35.2	106	12
35.4-35.10	106	13
35.11-35.25	106	14
35.26-35.40	106	15
35.41-35.50	106	16
35.51	106	17
35.52-35.64	106	18
35.66-35.90	106	19
35.91	106	20
35.92	106	21
35.93	106	22

35.93	106	22A
35.93	106	22B
35.93	106	22C
35.94-36.2	107	1
36.3-36.13	107	2
36.14-36.24	107	3
36.25	107	4
36.27-36.30	107	5
36.31-36.50	107	6
36.51-36.65	107	7
36.66	107	8
36.75	107	9
36.76-36.89	107	10
36.90-36.93	107	11

36.94-36.99	107	12
37.1-37.10	107	13
37.11-37.18	107	14
37.19	107	15
37.20-27.30	107	16
37.31-37.47	107	17
37.48-37.65	107	18
37.66-37.70	107	19
37.71-37.76	107	20
37.77-37.80	107	21
37.81-37.93	107	22
37.94-38.4	107	23
38.5-38.13	107	24
38.14-38.20	107	25

38.21	107	26
38.22-38.35	107	27
38.36-38.41	107	28
38.42	108	1
38.43-38.44	108	2
38.46-38.65	108	3
38.66-38.71	108	4
38.72-38.73	108	5
38.74-38.75	108	6
38.76-38.78	108	7
38.79	108	8
38.80-38.82	108	9
38.83-38.94	108	10
38.95	108	11

38.96-38.97	108	12
38.97	108	13
38.97	108	13A
38.97	108	13B
38.97	108	13C
38.97	108	13
38.97	108	13E
38.98	108	14
38.98	108	14A
38.98	108	14B
38.99	108	15
38.99	108	15A
39.01-39.11	108	16
39.12-39.25	108	17

39.26-39.35	108	18
39.36-39.45	108	19
39.46-39.60	109	1
39.61-39.79	109	2
39.80-39.99	109	3
40.1-40.2	109	4
40.3-40.4	109	5
40.5-40.8	109	6
40.9-40.10	109	7
40.11-40.11A	109	8
40.12	109	9
40.12	109	9A
40.12	109	9B
40.12	109	9C

40.12	109	9
40.12A	109	9E
40.13-40.14	109	10
40.15-40.16	109	11
40.17	109	12
40.18A-40.18C	109	13
40.18D	109	14
40.18D	109	14A
40.18D-40.18G	109	15
40.18I-40.18J	109	16
40.18L	109	17
40.18M-40.18Q	110	1
40.18R-40.18U	110	2
40.18V-40.18Y	110	3

40.18Z-40.19	110	4
40.21-40.30	110	5
40.31-40.40	110	6
40.41-40.50	110	7
40.51-40.60	110	8
40.61-40.80	110	9
40.81-40.90	110	10
40.90-40.92	110	11
40.93-40.98	110	12
40.99	110	13
42.90	110	14
43.40	110	15
43.50	110	16
43.51-1A	110	17

43.51-1A	110	18
43.51-43.55	110	19
43.56	110	20
43.57	110	21
43.59	110	22
43.60	110	23
43.61	110	24
43.62	110	25
43.63	110	26
43.64	110	27
43.65-43.66	110	28
43.67	110	29
43.68	110	30
43.70	110	31

43.70	110	32
43.71	110	33
43.72	110	34
43.73	110	35
43.74 (Alexander P. Turead Collection)	111	1
43.74 (Alexander P. Turead Collection)	111	2
43.76	111	3
43.78 (Andrew William Haines)	111	4
43.79-43.81	111	5
43.82-43.83	111	6
43.84	111	7
43.84A-43.89	111	8
43.90	111	9
43.91-44.0	111	10

44.07 Call to Commemoration: 150 Years of BLY	111	11
44.07 Call to Commemoration: 150 Years of BLY	111	12
44.07 Call to Commemoration: 150 Years of BLY	111	13
44.08 Elane Ruth Jones	111	14
44.10-44.12	111	15
44.16	111	16
44.19	111	17
44.20	111	18
Black Lawyer Subject Files		
	Box	Folder
Research Notes	112	1
Research Notes: Moorland	112	2
Belcher, Edwin	112	3
Chicago Historical Society	112	4

Cummings, Harry Sythe	112	5
Harvard Law Review and Groundwork	112	6
Harvard Law Review and Groundwork	112	7
Harvard Law Review and Groundwork	112	8
Harvard Law Review and Groundwork	112	9
Harvard Law Review and Groundwork	112	10
Harvard Law Review and Groundwork	112	11
Harrison, Bejamin	112	12
Harvard Symposium on Wiliam H. Hastie	112	13
Harvard Symposium on Wiliam H. Hastie	112	14
Hastie, W. H.	112	15
Herbert Ordre Reed Symposium	112	16
Herbert Ordre Reed Symposium	112	16B
Houston, Charles H.	112	17

Lewis, Harry	112	18
Lewis, Harry	112	19
Steward, Gilchrist	112	20
Surviving Graduates of Howard Law School, 1952	112	21
Trent Collection	112	22
Who's Who in Colored America	112	23
Who's Who in Colored America	112	24
Who's Who in Colored America	112	25
Black Lawyer Court Cases		
	Box	Folder
Alabama Courts	113	1
Arkansas Courts	113	2
Arizona Courts	113	3
D.C. Courts	113	4

California Courts	113	5
Florida Courts	113	6
Florida Courts	113	7
Georgia Courts	113	8
Hawaii Courts	113	9
Hawaii Courts	113	10
Interesting Case: Black Lawyers not Involved	113	11
Illinois Courts	113	12
Indiana Courts	113	13
Iowa Courts	113	14
Kansas Courts	113	15
Kentucky Courts	113	16
Louisiana Courts	113	17
Maryland Courts	113	18

Maryland Courts	113	19
Massachusetts Courts	113	20
Mississippi Courts	113	21
Rhode Island	113	22
U.S. Court of Claims	113	23
U.S. Supreme Courts	113	24
U.S. Supreme Courts	113	25
U.S. Supreme Courts	113	26
U.S. Supreme Courts	113	27
U.S. Supreme Courts	113	28
Black Lawyers, Newpapers		
	Box	Folder
Newpapers, Alabama-Arkansas	114	1
Newpapers, California-Colorado	114	2

Newpapers, D.CGeorgia	114	3
Newpapers, Indiana-Iowa	114	4
Newpapers, Kentucky	114	5
Black Stones Newpapers, Louisiana	114	6
Newpapers, Maryland-Mississippi	114	7
Newpapers, New Jersey-North Carolina	114	8
Newpapers, Ohio-Oklahoma	114	9
Newpapers, Philadelphia	114	10
Newpapers, Philadelphia	114	11
Newpapers, Philadelphia	114	12
Newpapers, Seattle	114	13
Newpapers, Texas	114	14
Newpapers, Texas-Tennessee	114	15
Newpapers, Virginia	114	16

Black Lawyer Files: Alphabetical

	Box	Folder
Black Lawyers: B-C	115	1
Black Lawyers: C	115	2
Black Lawyers: D	115	3
Black Lawyers: F	115	4
Black Lawyers: H-J	115	5
Black Lawyers: K	115	6
Black Lawyers: M	115	7
Black Lawyers: M (cont.)	115	8
Black Lawyers: P	115	9
Black Lawyers: P (cont.)	115	10
Black Lawyers: R	115	11
Black Lawyers: S-T	115	12

Black Lawyers: V	115	13
Black Lawyers: W	115	14

Black Lawyer Files: Alphabetical 2

	Box	Folder
Black Lawyers: A	116	1
Black Lawyers: B	116	2
Black Lawyers: B (Cont.)	116	3
Black Lawyers: D	116	4
Black Lawyers: E	116	5
Black Lawyers: G	116	6
Black Lawyers: G (cont.)	116	7
Black Lawyers: H	116	8
Black Lawyers: H (cont.)	116	9
Black Lawyers: J	116	10

Black Lawyers: K	116	11
Black Lawyers: L	116	12
Black Lawyers: National Afro-American Council	116	13
Black Lawyers: National Union Republican Convention	116	14
Black Lawyers: National Business League	116	15
Black Lawyers: Constitutional Convention	116	16
Black Lawyers: M-R	116	17
Black Lawyers: S-T	116	18
Black Lawyers: W	116	19
Black Lawyers: Misc.	116	20
Black Lawyer Transcripts		
	Box	Folder
Alexander, Harry T.	117	1
Archer, Dennis	117	2

Alexander, Clifford L.	117	3
Branton, Wiley A.	117	4
Broussard, Allen	117	5
Brown, Richard H.	117	6
Brown, Willie L.	117	7
Burke, Yvonne Baitwaite	117	8
Burris, Roland W.	117	9
Chaplin, Anna E.	117	10
Chestnut, J. L.	117	11
Coleman, William T.	117	12
Coleman, William T.	117	13
Conyers, John	117	14
Cook, Doreen	117	15
Cooper, Ollie May	117	16

	117	17
Davis, Ossie	117	17
Dennis Edward,	117	18
Days, Drews	117	19
D.C. Jail Riots, Interview with Inmates	117	20
Gamede, Subisiso	117	21
Grant, Albert	117	22
Gray, Fred D.	117	23
Guiner, Lani	117	24
Hammond, Allen IV	117	25
Harris, Delong	117	26
Harris, Patricia	117	27
Hastings, Alcee Lamar	117	28
Hill, Oliver White and Johnson Roundtree	117	29
Higginbottom, A. Leon	117	30

Hines Lennox	117	31
Hooks, Benjamin L.	117	32
Hyde, William R.	117	33
Jones, Wilhelmina Griffin	117	34
Johnson, Charles G.	117	35
Johnson, Henry Lincoln	117	36
Jordan, Barbara	117	37
Jordan, Vernon	117	38
Kennedy, Florynce	117	39
Kennedy, Randall	117	40
Lucas, Jane C. Marshall	117	41
Maddox, Alton	117	42
McCree, Wade Hampton	117	43
McWright, Bruce	117	44

McWright, Bruce	117	45
Moultrie I, H. Carl	117	46
Morris, Lorenzo	117	47
Norton, Eleanor Holmes	117	48
Perry, Lowell W.	117	49
Pierce, Samuel	117	50
Polk, P. H.	117	51
Polk, Prentice H.	117	52
Reid, Herbert	117	53
Robinson, Spottswood, Aubrey E. Robinson Jr., William C. Pryor, H Carl Moultrie I, Theodore R. Newman	117	54
Selepe, Daniel	117	55
Thompson, Myron	117	56
Tollett, Kenneth, and Samuel C. Jackson	117	57

Singley, Carl E.	117	58
Smith, J. Clay Jr.	117	59
Smith, J. Clay Jr.	117	60
Smith, J. Clay Jr.	117	61
Smith, J. Clay Jr.	118	1
Smith, J. Clay Jr.	118	2
Smith, Stager	118	3
Stout, Juanita Kidd	118	4
Sutton, Percy	118	5
Toote, Gloria	118	6
Wilder, L. Douglas	118	7
Wilson, Margaret Bush	118	8
Wilson, Margaret	118	9

Wilson, Stephaine, Freddy Grooms, William Pollard, J. Clay Smith, Barry Goldstein	118	10
Permission Granted	118	11
Requests for Permission to Publish: Photographs	118	12
Requests for Permission to Publish: Emancipation	118	13
Requests for Permission to Publish: Rebels in Law	118	14
Requests for Permission to Publish: Rebels in Law	118	15
Requests for Permission to Publish: Rebels in Law	118	16
Requests for Permission to Publish: Rebels in Law	118	17
Requests for Permission to Publish: Thurgood Marshall	118	18
Requests for Permission to Publish: Thurgood Marshall	118	19
Prospectus Letters for Rebels in Law	118	20
Prospectus Letters for Rebels in Law	118	21
Blacks in Communications Files		
Sub-series arrangement		

This sub-series is an extensive verticle file which was created by Smith from the 1970s into the 1990s. It contains news clippings, government documents, ephemera, correspondence, memoranda, and other documents related to minorities in communications, with a particular interest in minority ownership of television and radio stations. Smith indexed the files in two series: "Communications," which is a more general series, and "FCC/EEOC History," which deals with the particular history of the these agencies in relation to minorities in communications. The sub-series is arranged to correspond with Smith's index order. A copy of Smith's index (with some small gaps) is available at: http://hudocs.wrlc.org/eReserve/ jclaysmith/J%20Clay%20Smith%20Communications%20indexes.pdf

	Box	Folder
Co 1.2a-1.94	119	1
Co 2.2-2.15	119	2
Co 2.17-2.95	119	3
Co 3.14-3.49	119	4
Co 3.51-3.83	119	5
Co 3.84-4.11	119	6
Co 4.12-4.30	119	7
Co 4.31-4.72	119	8
Co 4.73	119	9
Co 4.75-5.28	119	10

Co 5.29-5.32	119	11
Co 5.38-5.54	119	12
Co 5.55-5.59	119	13
Co 5.61 folder 1	119	14
Co 5.61 folder 2	119	15
Co 5.62-5.64	119	16
Co 5.65	119	17
Co 5.66	119	18
Co 5.67	119	19
Co 5.68	119	20
Co 5.69	119	21
Co 5.70- 6.14	119	22
Co 6.15-6.16	120	1
Co 6.17-6.18	120	2

Co 6.19	120	3
Co 6.20-6.24	120	4
Co 6.25-6.28	120	5
Co 6.73-9.8	120	6
Co 9.9-9.47	120	7
Co 9.48-9.75	120	8
Co 9.76-9.99	120	9
Co 10.41 folder1	120	10
Co 10.41 folder2	120	11
Co 10.42 folder 1	120	12
Co 10.42 Folder 2	120	13
Co 10.62-10.99	120	14
Co 10.7	120	15
Co 11.5-11.30	120	16

Co 11.33 folder 1	120	17
Co 11.33 folder 2	120	18
Co 11.34	120	19
Co 11.67	120	20
Co 11.68-11.76	120	21
Co 11.77	120	22
Co 11.78-11.82	120	23
Co 11.84-11.95	121	1
Co 12.6-12.30	121	2
Co 12.34-12.41	121	3
Co 12.42	121	4
Co 12.44	121	5
Co 12.46-12.65	121	6
Co 12.68-12.99	121	7

Co 13.2-13.24	121	8
Co 13.25-13.39	121	9
Co 13.40-13.69	121	10
Co 13.70-14.09	121	11
Co 14.10-14.35	121	12
Co 14.36-14.59	121	13
Co 14.60-14.80	121	14
Co 14.82-15.39	122	1
Co 15.40-15.99	122	2
Co 16.01-16.28	122	3
Co 16.29 folder 1	122	4
Co 16.29 folder 2	122	5
Co 16.30-16.59	122	6
Co 16.62-16.87	122	7

Co 16.88	122	8
Co 16.89-16.96	122	9
Co 16.97	122	10
Co 16.98	122	11
Co 17.01-17.28	122	12
Co 17.29-17.31	122	13
Co 17.32 folder 1	122	14
Co 17.32 folder 2	122	15
Co 17.33-17.38	122	19
Co 17.39-17.63	122	17
Co 17.64 folder 1	122	18
Co 17.64 folder 2	122	19
Co 17.64 folder 3	123	1
Co 17.64 folder 4	123	2

Co 17.65 folder 1	123	3
Co 17.65 folder 2	123	4
Co 17.65 folder 3	123	5
Co 17.65 folder 4	123	6
Co 17.66 folder 1	123	7
Co 17.66 folder 2	123	8
Co 17.72-17.99	123	9
Co 18.03-18.16	123	10
Co 18.18	123	11
Co 18.20-18.34	123	12
Co 18.36-18.96	123	13
Co 19.01-19.03	123	14
Co19.07	123	15
Co 19.08-19.34	123	16

Co 19.39-19.90	123	17
FCC/EEOC 1.1-1.33	123	18
FCC/EEOC 1.34-1.51	123	19
FCC/EEOC 1.52-1.59	124	1
FCC/EEOC 1.61-1.82	124	2
FCC/EEOC 1.84	124	3
FCC/EEOC 1.85-2.5	124	4
FCC/EEOC 2.10	124	5
FCC/EEOC 2.11-2.21	124	6
FCC/EEOC 2.22-2.26	124	7
FCC/EEOC 2.27	124	8
FCC/EEOC 2.28-2.44	124	9
FCC/EEOC 2.45-2.75	124	10
FCC/EEOC 2.76	124	11

FCC/EEOC 2.80	124	12
FCC/EEOC 2.81-2.95	124	13
FCC/EEOC 3.1-3.8	124	14
FCC/EEOC 3.9	124	15
FCC/EEOC 3.10-3.26	124	16
FCC/EEOC 3.29-3.54	124	17
FCC/EEOC 3.55-3.95	124	18
FCC/EEOC 3.96-4.11	124	19
FCC/EEOC 4.12-4.25	124	20
FCC/EEOC 4/26-4.37	125	1
FCC/EEOC 4.40-4.60	125	2
FCC/EEOC 4.62-4.66	125	3
Series 8: Ephemera		
Series Description		

Boxes 126. This series contains newspapers, magazines and other printed material q J. Clay Smith.	quoting or m	nentioning
B	Sox	Folder

	Box	Folder
Ephemera 1959-1976	126	1
Ephemera 1977-1979	126	2
Ephemera 1980-Mar. 2, 1981	126	3
Ephemera Mar. 8-Dec.1981	126	4
Ephemera 1982	126	5
Ephemera 1983	126	6
Ephemera 1984	126	7
Ephemera 1985	126	8
Ephemera 1986	126	9
Ephemera 1987	126	10
Ephemera 1988-1989	126	11
Ephemera Jun. 1990-1991	126	12

Ephemera JulDec. 1991	126	13
Ephemera 1992	126	14
Ephemera JanMar.1993	126	15
Ephemera JunDec.1993	126	16
Ephemera 1994-1996	126	17
Ephemera 1997-1998	126	18
Ephemera 1999	126	19
Ephemera 2000	126	20
Ephemera 2001-2003	126	21

Series 9: Photographs

Series Description

This series, which is described at the item level contains numerous photographs of African American laywers, some dating to 19th Century, but most far more recent. Many of the photos document the history of Howard University School of Law. Smith was also an avid photographer, and the collection contains many photographs that Smith took himself.

Many of the photographs are prefixed in the finding aid with a BLP (Black Lawyer Photo) number. As with many of his research materials Smith indexed many of his photos, and these are his index numbers.

Midway through processing the photos, the processing team discovered two additional boxes of photographs. These were not interfiled but instead processed in parallel, and are listed in the finding aid as "Additional photos."

Approximately 700 of these photographs are available online at: http://dh.howard.edu/jcs_photos/

J. Clay Smith, Jr.

	Box	Folder
J. Clay Smith, Jr.	127	1
BLP 95 - J. Clay Smith, Jr., in Ivory Coast, Africa 1973	127	1
BLP 90E - J. Clay Smith, Jr., speaking at a podium 1974	127	1
BLP 95A - J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1975	127	1
BLP 10 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1978	127	1
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. at the Washington Bar Association 1980	127	1
BLP 64 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (House of Delegates, Washington Bar Association) 1982	127	1
BLP 94 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1983	127	1
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. at home 1985	127	1
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. at his home kitchen (4 pictures) 1988	127	1

BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. receiving Outstanding Alumni Award at Creighton Univ. Oct. 1989	127	1
BLP 98 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. March 6, 1990	127	1
BLP 180 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (multiple images) April 1992	127	1
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1991	127	1
BLP 223 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (2 images) Jan. 1995	127	1
BLP 540 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. at a book signing at Kennedy Center Jan. 2001	127	1
BLP 554 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. at prayer in Howard University Law Chapel (2 images) Sept. 11, 2001	127	1
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (with portrait) n.d.	127	1
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (3 images) ca. 1994	127	1
BLP 550A - J. Clay Smith, Jr. inaugural lecture at the Administrative Office of the U.S. Courts Feb. 27, 2002	127	1
BLP 393 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. n.d.	127	1
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (2 images) n.d.	127	1

J. Clay Smith, Jr.

J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Family	127	2
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr.; Emily Smith Martin (mother) in Flint, Michigan April 25, 1982	127	2
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with unidentified children (possible birthday party) n.d.	127	2
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. in family gathering (6 images) Aug. 1985	127	2
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. in family gathering (5 images) Aug. 1986	127	2
J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Identifiable Individuals, I	127	3
BLP 90D - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Alvin Chambliss 1974	127	3
BLP 43 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with U.S. Senator Carl T. Curtis at the Whitehouse Conference on Children and Youth (2 images) 1960	127	3
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Barrington Parker, U.S. District Court Judge in Washington DC 1987	127	3
BLP 465 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Riley Temple, Esq. 1988	127	3
BLP 553D - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Billy Martin Sept. 2002	127	3
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Charles Sebree (Washington, DC) 1983	127	3

BLP 84 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Bea Sorrell 1981	127	3
BLP 466 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Allen Hammond, Esq. 1982	127	3
BLP 366 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Al Sharpton at Howard Law School Oct. 13, 1999	127	3
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Jesse Jackson n.d.	127	3
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Jackie A. Goff at Federal Bar Association 1999	127	3
BLP 26 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Warren Burger, Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court 1977	127	3
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with William Clay Sr. (D-Md. Congressman) at National assoc. of black Broadcasters Luncheon 1978	127	3
BLP 363 A,B - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Benjamin Hooks, Commissioner of Federal Communications Commission (FCC) n.d.	127	3
BLP 44 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Dick Gregory 1988	127	3
BLP 84A - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Louis Mehlinger and Charles Wesley (2 images) n.d.	127	4
BLP 47 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Dick Gregory and Jack Orleander (2 images) 1988	127	4

BLP 32 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Hon Spottswood Robinson and Melvin Washington n.d.	127	4
BLP 84B - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with John Rupert Picott, Dorthy Porter, Mrs. Charles Wesley, S. Clay Smith Jr., Mrs. Louis Mehlinger, Louis Mehlinger, and Charles Wesley (3 images) 1981	127	4
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Jack Oleander, and others (2 images) n.d.	127	4
BLP 132 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Judge William B. Bryant and Olivia D. Smith n.d.	127	4
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Jack Oleander, Dick Gregory, and others n.d.	127	4
BLP 103A - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Michelle Lori Smith, Charles Robb, and Lynda Johnson Robb n.d.	127	4
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Judge Paul Webber, III and Judge Norma Hollway Johnson 1987	127	4
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Judge Barrington Parker, Judge Norma Hollway Johnson, and Julian Digas n.d.	127	4
BLP 96 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Dr. Hiram Lazar and Frankie Freeman 1987	127	4

BLP 416 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with William Benson Bryant and Mrs. Thurgood Marshall at Wiley A. Branton Memorial Luncheon (2 images) 2000	127	4
BLP 97 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Lisa Wilson, Cynthia Mabry, and Erroll Brown on U.S. Supreme Court steps March 6, 1990	127	4
BLP 539 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Alice G. Bullock, Charles Duncan, and Paul Berry 2001	127	4
BLP 58 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Jack Oleander, Yuri Dubinin, Calvin Rulark, Judge William S. Thompson, and Judge Hamilton n.d.	127	4
BLP 24A - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Wiley A. Branton Sr., A. Leon Higginbothom, Arthur Burnette, Catherine Coleman, Carlene Reid, and Herbert Reid, Sr. (2 images) 1979	127	4
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Charles Knox, Alvin Chambliss, and Plurial Marshall (2 images) 1974	127	4
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (front row, fourth from right) with ninth military judge class 1970	127	4
BLP 1976 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Ruth Hankins Nesbit, Thurgood Marshall, and Melvin Washington 1976	127	4
BLP 28 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with James Madison Nabrit and Thurgood Marshall 1976	127	4

BLP 29 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Ruth Hankins Nesbit, Thurgood Marshall,	127	4
and Melvin Washington 1976		

J. Clay Smith, Jr. and unidentified others

	Box	Folder
J. Clay Smith, Jr. and unidentified others	127	5
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. and unidentified others (7 images in b/w; 13 images in color)	127	5

J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Identifiable Individuals, II

	Box	Folder
J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Identifiable Individuals, II	127	6
BLP 80E - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Henry Rivera, Commissioner of FCC 1982	127	6
BLP 80F - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with William Brown, III n.d.	127	6
BLP 80G - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Howard Jenkins n.d.	127	6
BLP 80H - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Izzie Jenkins 1982	127	6
BLP 80M - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Chris Roggerson, and Ronald Arrington 1982	127	6

Celebratory and Memorable Events, and Professional Gatherings

BLP 80N - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Chris Roggerson, and Ronald Arrington n.d.	127	6
BLP 800 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Bea Rosenberg 1982	127	6
BLP - Unknown woman (2 images) n.d.	127	6
Celebratory and Memorable Events, and Professional Gatherings		
	Box	Folder
Celebratory and Memorable Events, and Professional Gatherings	127	7
BLP - Clarence Clyde Ferguson Memorial Feb. 1988	127	7
BLP 102E - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Herschelle S. Challenor Feb. 1988	127	7
BLP 102E - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with O. Rudolph Aggney Feb. 1984	127	7
BLP 102F - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Professor Michael Dellaven Newsome Feb. 1984	127	7
BLP 102D - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with O. Rudolph Aggney and Herschelle S. Challenor Feb. 1984	127	7
BLP 102 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Oliver Morse, Herschelle S. Challenor, O. Rudolph Aggney, Alfred Blumrosen, Herbert O. Reid, and Evans Crawford Feb. 1984	127	7

Christmas Programs

	Box	Folder
Christmas Programs	127	8
BLP - 1986 Christmas Program 1986	127	8
BLP - 1956 Christmas Program (16 images) 1956	127	8
BLP - Unknown man (image 1) 1956	127	8
BLP - Christmas tree (image 2) 1956	127	8
BLP - Male and female (image 3) 1956	127	8
BLP - Male speaking (image 4) 1956	127	8
BLP - Piano playing (image 5) 1956	127	8
BLP - Choir (image 6) 1956	127	8
BLP - Female and male singers (image 7) 1956	127	8
BLP - Female and male singers (image 8) 1956	127	8
BLP - Female singers (image 9) 1956	127	8

Creighton University Outstanding Alumni Award

BLP - Male (image 10) 1956	127	8
BLP - Choir (image 11) 1956	127	8
BLP - Male and female (image 12) 1956	127	8
BLP - Choir (image 13) 1956	127	8
BLP - Choir men (image 14) 1956	127	8
BLP - Choir (image 15) 1956	127	8
BLP - Choir female (image 16) 1956	127	8
Creighton University Outstanding Alumni Award Oct. 1989		
	Box	Folder
Creighton University Outstanding Alumni Award Oct. 1989	127	9
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. receiving award Oct. 1989	127	9
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. receiving award from Michael J. Morrison, S.J. and Michael Proterra, S.J. Oct. 1989	127	9

BLP 15C - J. Clay Smith, Jr. and Michael J. Morrison with other recipients of the award: James J. Corby, Maj. General William Doyle Oct. 1989	127	9
BLP 15B - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with other Creighton alumni Oct. 1989	127	9
NBA Gertrude E. Rush Award Dinner 1981		
	Box	Folder
NBA Gertrude E. Rush Award Dinner 1981	127	10
BLP 22A - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Arthur Davis Shores and Wiley Austin Branton, Sr. 1980	127	10
BLP 59 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Arthur Davis Shores (2 images) 1981	127	10
BLP 49 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Arthur Davis Shores and Sadie Tanner Mossell Alexander 1981	127	10
BLP 51 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Donald Reed and Sadie Tanner Mossell Alexander 1981	127	10
BLP 50 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Donald Reed and Sadie Tanner Mossell Alexander 1981	127	10
BLP 52A, 52B - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Gwendolyn Brooks (Poet Laurate of the U.S.) (2 images) 1981	127	10

Chief Justice William H. Rehnquist's Visit to Howard University School of ...

Chief Justice William H. Rehnquist's Visit to Howard University School of Law Oct. 19, 2000

	Box	Folder
Chief Justice William H. Rehnquist's Visit to Howard University School of Law Oct. 19, 2000	127	11
BLP 408 - William H. Rehnquist and Donald Thigpen (photo by J. Clay Smith, 2 images) Oct. 19, 2000	127	11
BLP 409 - Donald Thigpen (photo by J. Clay Smith, 2 images) Oct. 19, 2000	127	11
BLP 410, 410A - William H. Rehnquist, Donald Thigpen, Rufus G. King, III and Annice M. Wagner (photo by J. Clay Smith, 4 images) Oct. 19, 2000	127	11
BLP 411 - William H. Rehnquist and Annice M. Wagner (photo by J. Clay Smith, 1 negative) Oct. 19, 2000	127	11
BLP 412 - Wade Henderson, Esq. (photo by J. Clay Smith) Oct. 19, 2000	127	11
BLP 414 - Emmet G. Sullivan and Annice M. Wagner (photo by J. Clay Smith, 1 negative) Oct. 19, 2000	127	11
BLP 413 - Alice Greham Bulluck, Donald Thigpen, Rufus G. King, III, and Annice M. Wagner (photo by J. Clay Smith, 1 negative) Oct. 19, 2000	127	11

Law Day Dinner 1979

Louis Rothschild Mehlinger's 100th Birthday Celebration

	Box	Folder
Law Day Dinner 1979	127	12
BLP - Law Day Dinner (3 proof sheets) 1979	127	12
Louis Rothschild Mehlinger's 100th Birthday Celebration 1982		
	Box	Folder
Louis Rothschild Mehlinger's 100th Birthday Celebration 1982	127	13
BLP 101A - Gladys Mehlinger, Judge William S. Thompson, J. Clay Smith, Jr. and Louis Rothschild Mehlinger (3 images) 1982	127	13
BLP 101A - Louis Rothschild Mehlinger and Wiley Austin Branton 1982	127	13
BLP - Louis Rothschild Mehlinger - various pictures of Howard university professors, law students, Gladys Mehlinger, J. Clay Smith, Jr., and Judge William S. Thompson (13 images) 1982	127	13
James Madison Nabrit Awards Ceremony at Howard Law School		
	Box	Folder
James Madison Nabrit Awards Ceremony at Howard Law School Dec. 5, 2000	127	14
BLP 453 454 - Charles Ogletree Alice G Bullock and James Madison	127	14

BLP 453, 454 - Charles Ogletree, Alice G. Bullock, and James Madison127Nabrit, III, Esq. (2 images) Dec. 5, 2000127

BLP 449 - James Madison Nabrit, III and Alice G. Bullock (w negative) Dec. 5, 2000	127	14
BLP 447 - Charles Ogletree, Alice G. Bullock, and James Madison Nabrit, III, Esq. Dec. 5, 2000	127	14
BLP 448 - Charles Ogletree and James Madison Nabrit, III, Esq. Dec. 5, 2000	127	14
BLP 451A-F - Group of students with Spencer Boyer, Charles Ogletree, Alice G. Bullock, James Madison Nabrit, III, Esq., Julian Riley Dugas, and Harold A. McDougall (6 images, w negative) Dec. 5, 2000	127	14
BLP 457 - James Madison Nabrit, III, Esq., with Spencer Boyer (w negative) Dec. 5, 2000	127	14
BLP 444, 444A-E - Charles Ogletree and James Madison Nabrit, III, Esq. next to painting of James Madison Nabrit, Jr. (8 images, w negatives) Dec. 5, 2000	127	14
BLP 442 - James Madison Nabrit, III, Esq. with Julian Riley Dugas Dec. 5, 2000	127	14
BLP 445-445A - James Madison Nabrit, III and Alice G. Bullock (2 images, w negative) Dec. 5, 2000	127	14
John F. Kennedy's Funeral		
	Box	Folder

John F. Kennedy's Funeral Nov. 1963	127	15
BLP - John F. Kennedy's Funeral (2 images) Nov. 1963	127	15
Howard University Graduations		
	Box	Folder
Howard University Graduations	127	15
BLP 16 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. presenting degree to Anderson and other graduates (10 images) 1987	127	15
BLP 16 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. presenting degree to Michael Moss 1987	127	15
BLP 16 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. presenting degrees to individual unidentified students (9 images) 1987	127	15
BLP - Students speaking at graduation (2 images) n.d.	127	15
Protests, Marches and Demonstrations		
	Box	Folder
Protests, Marches and Demonstrations	127	16
BLP - Howard University students protesting Robert Bork (2 images) 1987	127	16

BLP - After Million Man March: J. Clay Smith, Jr. and Herbert B. Dixon Jr. (Judge) Oct. 16, 1995	127	16
BLP - Promise Keepers March: J. Clay Smith, Jr. and Robert Van Foote Oct. 1997	127	16
BLP - Promise Keepers March: Robert Van Foote Oct. 1998	127	16
BLP - Promise Keepers March: Group from Carry, North Carolina Oct. 1998	127	16
BLP - Students against Bork protest sign (2 images) 1987	127	16
BLP - Howard University students protesting the impeachment of Judge Alcee Hastings (9 images) 1989	127	16
BLP - Howard students at After Million Man March Oct. 16, 1995	127	16
BLP 4.2 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1980	127	16
BLP 6 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1983	127	16
BLP 5 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1970	127	16
Ollie Mae Cooper Award		
	Box	Folder
Ollie Mae Cooper Award 1979	127	17

BLP - Ollie Mae Cooper, Judge Julia Cooper Mack and Wihelmina Rolark	127	17
(4 images and 3 proof sheets) 1979		

Unknown Events

	Box	Folder
Unknown Events	127	18
BLP - Unknown Events (12 images) n.d.	127	18

Association of American Law Schools (Conference?)

	Box	Folder
Association of American Law Schools (Conference?) 1992	127	19
BLP - Prof. Charles Ogletree (Howard University Law school) 1992	127	19
BLP - Prof. Eulius Simien (University of Los Angeles Law School) 1992	127	19
BLP - Prof. Linda S. Grenne (University of Wisconsin Law School) 1992	127	19
BLP - Prof. Anita Faye Hill (2 images) 1992	127	19
BLP - Prof. Keith Wingate and Anita Faye Hill 1992	127	19
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)		
	Box	Folder

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)	127	20
BLP 83A - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Janus W. Dyke, Jr., and Vice President Walter Mondale 1979	127	20
BLP 83A - J. Clay Smith, Jr., President Jimmy Carter and Vice President Walter Mondale in Roosevelt Room at the White House n.d.	127	20
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. as Acting Chair of the EEOC (3 proof	127	20

Federal Bar Association (FBA)

sheets) 1982

	Box	Folder
Federal Bar Association (FBA)	127	20
BLP 148A-E - J. Clay Smith, Jr. giving speech as president of the Federal Bar Association. William Hall stands right of Smith 1980	127	21
BLP 92 - Fifth Annual Tax Law: J. Clay Smith, Jr., Roscoe Egger, Bert Harding, Gene Konn, and John Bray May 18, 1981	127	21
BLP - Federal Bar Association Convention Dinner: J. Clay Smith, Jr., Olivia Smith, Mary Gardner 1974	127	21
BLP - Federal Bar Association Event: J. Clay Smith, Jr., Ed Meese (Atty. Gen. of US) 1988	127	21

BLP 21A - J. Clay Smith, Jr. at National Lawyers Club honoring Atty.Gen. William French Smith. Also in photo is Edwin Youngblood June 5, 1982	21
BLP - FBA Event: J. Clay Smith, Jr. with two unidentified men (2 images) ca. 1975	21

Federal Communication Commission

	Box	Folder
Federal Communication Commission	127	22
BLP 33 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1974	127	22
BLP 21C - Dick Wiley, FCC Chairman 1974	127	22
BLP - George Washington University	127	23
BLP 99 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. and Jack Oleander 1986	127	23
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (5 images) n.d.	127	23
Howard University Events	127	24

BLP A,B - (A) Anthony Kennedy, David Souter, Sandra Day O'Connor, Thurgood Marshall; (B) Thurgood Marshall and J. Clay Smith, Jr. Jan. 1991	127	24
BLP - Memorial Program (7 images) Sept. 11, 2002	127	24
BLP 103 - Willy A. Branton, Louis R. Mehinger, and J. Clay Smith, Jr. n.d.	127	24
BLP - Prof. Dunston Aug. 2002	127	24
BLP - Law faculty (proof sheet) n.d.	127	24
BLP - Michael Winston, Genna Rae McNeil and J. Clay Smith, Jr. (2 images) n.d.	127	24
BLP 553B - Billy Martin and Patricia Worthy (2 images) 2002	127	24
BLP - Assorted images at Howard Law School (37 images) n.d.	127	24
BLP 347 - Loretta Collins Argrett and Alice Gresham Bullock 1998	127	24
BLP 440 - Teresa Scott (1984); Cynthia Mabry (1985); and Audrey Shields (1985) - 3 images 1984/1985	127	24
BLP 68 - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Geraldine Wood Pittman 1981	127	24

BLP 103 - Ike Leggett, Esq. at Annual Howard Alumni Dinner April 11, 1979	127	24
BLP 468 - Howard Univerity Law faculty 2000	127	24
BLP - Howard Univerity Law School programs (17 images) n.d.	127	25
BLP 128 - Dedication of the Allen Mercer Daniel Law Library at Howard Univerity Law School: A Mercer Daniel, Ollie Mae Cooper and Spottswood W. Robinson, II Oct. 16, 1971	127	26
BLP - Dedication of the Allen Mercer Daniel Law Library at Howard Univerity Law School: Prof. Elwood "Chick" Chisholm and Thurgood Marshall Oct. 16, 1971	127	26
National Bar Association Events	127	27
BLP 25 - Dean Paul E. Miller 1967	127	27
BLP - Gertrude E. Rush Award Dinner: J. Clay Smith, Jr., J. Clay Smith, Jr., Hohnnie Cochran, et al. (3 images) ca. 1996	127	27
BLP 437A/B - Prof. Narrissa Skillman, Dean James Douglas, and J. Clay Smith, Jr. (2 images) ca. 1988	127	27
BLP - 64th Annual Meeting (20 images) n.d.	127	27

BLP 109 - Image is courtesy of the History Committee of the National Bar Association: S. Joe Brown n.d.	127	27
BLP - Image is courtesy of the History Committee of the National Bar Association: George H. Woodson ca. 1895	127	27
BLP 493 - Euclid Taylor Aug. 1941	127	27
National Hispanic Bar Association, 5th Annual Meeting	127	28
BLP 360 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. and Armando Rodriguez Sept. 1981	127	28
BLP 361 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. Sept. 1982	127	28
South Carolina State College 1948	127	29
BLP 470 - Faculty and Staff: Cassandra E. Maxwell, Benner C. Tucker, Eloise Vaughn (Minger), Leo L. Kepford, Alfred T. Pearson, A.W. Brown, Julius Williams, Albert Kennedy, Willie F. Smith, Matthews J. Perry Jr., Raymond White and Oliver C. Dawson 1948	127	29
Washington D.C. Bar Association	127	30
BLP - Olivia Smith and an unidentified man ca. 1975	127	30
BLP - Washington D.C. Bar Association Law Day Dinner (2 mages) 1980	127	30

BLP 4.3 - Donald NcHenry, Melvin Washington and J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1980	127	30
BLP 4.4 - Donald NcHenry, J. Clay Smith, Jr. and Herbert O. Reid 1980	127	30
BLP 4.5 - Donald NcHenry, J. Clay Smith, Jr., Stager Clay Smith, and Michael Peay 1980	127	30
BLP 4.6 - Donald NcHenry, J. Clay Smith, Jr., Stager Clay Smith 1980	127	30
BLP 4.7 - Donald NcHenry, Thomas A. Duckenfeld, and Tim Hinton (artist) 1980	127	30
BLP 4.8 - Michael Peay, Donald NcHenry, H. Carl Moultrie, I, and Michael L. Smith 1980	127	30
BLP 4.9 - Tim Hinton, Cheryl Long, and J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1980	127	30
BLP 4.10 - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Margaret Haywood, and Louis Rothschild Mehlinger 1980	127	30
BLP 88 - Washington D.C. Bar Association Law Day Dinner, includes Thurgood Marshall (10 content sheets, 120 images) 1975	127	30
BLP - Washington D.C. Bar Association Gala, J. Clay Smith, Jr. and Kenniah Connely 2003	127	30
Historically Black Colleges and Universities (HBCU) Law School Deans	127	31

BLP 18 - Standing: B.K. Agnihotri, Daniel O. Bernstein, J. Ames Douglas, Louis Westerfield; Front: W. Haywood Burns, J. Clay Smith, Jr. (2 images) March 17, 1989	127	31
Washington, DC Black Judges	127	32
BLP 477 - William Benson Bryant, Spottwood W. Robinson, III, Theodore Roosevelt Newman, Jr., H. Carl Moultrie, I	127	32
Identified Men		
	Box	Folder
Identified Men: A-B	127	33
BLP 428 / 428A - Louis B. Anderson, Esq. (2 images) n.d.	127	33
BLP 472A,B,C,D - George Wesley Atkinson (b. 1874) (4 images) n.d.	127	33
BLP 102C - Prof. Alfred Blumrosen (2 images dupl.) 1984	127	33
BLP 434 - William Borders (2 images dupl.) n.d.	127	33
BLP 345 - Prof. Spencer Boyer 1998	127	33
BLP 1 - Charles Sumner Brown ca. 1960	127	33
BLP 475 / 475A - Hon. William H. Brown, III (2 images dupl.) n.d.	127	33

Identified Men

BLP 474 / 474A - Hon. William H. Brown, III (2 images dupl.) n.d.	127	33
BLP 90B - W. Haywood Burns (1st director of the National Conf. of Black Lawyers) 1970	127	33
Identified Men: C-D	127	34
BLP 462 - Benjamin Chavis (not a lawyer) 1990	127	34
BLP 339 - Clinton Chapman, Esq. Oct. 1997	127	34
BLP 484A, 484A-1, 484C-1. 484-D - J.L. Chestnut (4 images) n.d.	127	34
BLP 349 - Leroy Clark July 1998	127	34
BLP 401A / 401B - Johnnie L. Cochran Sept. 2000	127	34
BLP 396 - Johnnie L. Cochran Sept. 2001	127	34
BLP 397 / 397A - Johnnie L. Cochran Sept. 2002	127	34
BLP 399 / 399A - Hon. Jeffrey Collins Sept. 2003	127	34
BLP 80K - Michael Conally n.d.	127	34
BLP 503 - Robert P. Crawford n.d.	127	34

BLP 534 - Chester H. Crumpler n.d.	127	34
BLP 433 - Warren Hope Dawson, Esq. ca. 1988	127	34
BLP 337 - William I. Dawson n.d.	127	34
BLP - Drew S. Days, III 1993	127	34
BLP 446 - Julian Riley Dugas May 5, 2000	127	34
BLP 215 - William Coleman (with negatives) 1994	127	34
BLP 362 - Charles A. Chandler n.d.	127	34
BLP 154 - Janus Adali Cobb n.d.	127	34
Identified Men: E-F	127	35
BLP 341 - Tamatsu Fuwa (see negatives BLP 342) n.d.	127	35
BLP 351 - Sibusiso Gamede (w/negative) May 1998	127	35
BLP 429 - Andrew Gavil Nov. 2000	127	35
BLP 567 - Larry Gibson (w/negative, 2 images dupl.) March 2003	127	35

BLP 537 / BLP 537A - Hon. Roger L. Gregory (w/negative, 2 images dupl.) 2001	127	35
BLP 90C - Jarod X. Green, Esq. 1973	127	35
BLP 53 - William Henry Haste ca. 1944	127	35
BLP 19 - William Henry Haste ca. 1940	127	35
BLP 382 - Hon. Joseph Hatchett (2 images) 1997	127	35
BLP 412 - Wade Henderson, Esq. (2 images dupl.) Oct. 19, 2000	127	35
BLP 388 - Oliver Hill 1988	127	35
BLP 439 - Oliver White Hill ca. 1995/1996	127	35
BLP 27 - Oliver Hill 1977	127	35
BLP 90A - Lennox Hinds 1975	127	35
BLP 89 - Benjamin Hooks (3 images dupl.) 1976	127	35
BLP 20 - Charles Hamilton Houston ca. 1946	127	35
BLP 112 - Charles Preston Howard n.d.	127	35

Identified Men: G-L	127	36
BLP 55 - Jesse Louis Jackson (not a lawyer) 1984	127	36
BLP - George Marion Johnson (Library of Congress photo) n.d.	127	36
BLP 356 - Henry Lincoln Johnson, Sr. Nov. 24, 1998	127	36
BLP 547 / BLP 547A/B - Prof. Henry H. Jones (3 images) Feb. 2002	127	36
BLP 37 - John Mercer Langtston n.d.	127	36
BLP - Charles Lawrence 1993	127	36
BLP 424A - Judson W. Lyons, Esq. (2 images) n.d.	127	36
BLP 549 - Belford Lawson (negative) n.d.	127	36
BLP - John Mercer Langtston (2 images dupl.) n.d.	127	36
BLP - Willaim Henry Lewis (Library of Congress photo) n.d.	127	36
Identified Men: M-P	127	37
BLP 505 - Gobert Macbeth n.d.	127	37
BLP - Nelson Mandela 1998	127	37

BLP - Nelson Mandela (2 images dupl.) n.d.	127	37
BLP 553/ 553A - Billy Martin and Patricia Worthy (2 images) 2002	127	37
BLP 423 - W.L. Martin, Esq. n.d.	127	37
BLP 559 - Hans Massaquoi, Esq. (w/negative) n.d.	127	37
BLP 391 - Reginald S. Matthews 1998	127	37
BLP 352 - Bonqanti Majula n.d.	127	37
BLP 455/455A/455B - Prof. Harold A. McDougall (3 images) ca. 2000-2001	127	37
BLP 404 - Iverson Mitchell Oct. 2000	127	37
BLP 572B - Irvin Mollison n.d.	127	37
BLP 572A - Irvin Mollison n.d.	127	37
BLP - Carl Monk 2002	127	37
BLP 398/398A - Prof. Blake Morant (2 images, w/negative) Sept. 2000	127	37
BLP 556 - Reuben Munday Sept. 2001	127	37

BLP 31 - James Madison Nabrit, jr. 1976	127	37
BLP 338 - Joseph Thomas Newsome n.d.	127	37
BLP 386 - Charles Ogletree 1997	127	37
BLP 183 - Prof. Jeanus Burrell Parks, Jr. 1987	127	37
BLP 463 - Kellis E. Parker n.d.	127	37
BLP 426 - W.A. Pledger, Esq. (2 images dupl.) n.d.	127	37
BLP - Jasper A. Newsome n.d.	127	37
BLP 125 - Herman Emmon Moore n.d.	127	37
Identified Men: Q-S	127	38
BLP - Edwin Archer Randolph (Yale Law School's first Black graduate in 1880) n.d.	127	38
BLP 407 - William H. Rehnquist (2 images dupl.) Oct. 2000	127	38
BLP 102A - Herbert Ordre Reid, Sr. (2 images dupl.) 1984	127	38
BLP 469 - Carlos M. Rivera n.d.	127	38

BLP - Silas Robbins (1st black lawyer admitted to the Nebraska bar in 1889) n.d.	127	38
BLP 545/545A - Prof. Reginald L. Robinson (2 images) Feb. 2002	127	38
BLP 80L - Hon. Armando Rodriquez 1982	127	38
BLP 558/558A-F - Kurt L. Schmoke (with negatives) Oct. 2002	127	38
BLP - Theodore M. Shaw 1993	127	38
BLP - Michael Laurel Smith (Student at Tuskegee University, Alabama) ca. 1985	127	38
BLP - Joseph H. Stuart (An 1877 graduate of the University of south Carolina Law School. He became Colorado's first Black lawyer and state legislator in 1891 and 1893 respectively) n.d.	127	38
BLP 467 - Patrick Sywgert, Esq., President, Howard University 1998	127	38
BLP 559-363 - Kurt L. Schmoke and Patrick Sywgert, Esq. (w/ negatives) n.d.	127	38
BLP 564/565 - Patrick Sywgert, Esq., President, Howard University (w/ negatives) n.d.	127	38
BLP - Kurt L. Schmoke and Patrick Sywgert, Esq. (w/negatives) n.d.	127	38

Identified Men: T-Z	127	39
BLP - Thurlo Tibbs 1986	127	39
BLP 353 - Hon. Hubert Taylor (3 images) n.d.	127	39
BLP 544 - Prof. Richard Thornell 2002	127	39
BLP 103C - Edward B. Toles Nov. 5, 1979	127	39
BLP435 - Vince Monroe Townson, Jr. Esq. (2 images) ca. 1988	127	39
BLP - Desmond Tutu Dec. 1998	127	39
BLP - Anthony Williams, DC mayor (2 images) n.d.	127	39
BLP 479 - JamesT. Wright (2 images) 2001	127	39
BLP 367 - Roger Wilkens July 1998	127	39
Identified Women		
	Box	Folder
Identified Women: A-B	128	40
BLP 335/335A/335E/335F - Adjoa Artis Asantewaah Alyetoro (Executive Director of Nat'l Conf. of Black Lawyers) July 1997	128	40

BLP 344A/344B - Loretta Collins Argrett, Assistant Attorney General of the US Dept. of Justice (Tax Div.) April 16, 1998	128	40
BLP 87 - Helen Elsie Austen, 1st Black woman appointed Assistant Attorney General of Ohio (2 images) 1934	128	40
BLP 165 - Judge Jane Matilda Bolin (1st Black female to graduate from Yale Law, 1931) n.d.	128	40
BLP 348 - Alice Gresham Bullock, Dean Howard University Law 1998	128	40
BLP 443/443A/B - Alice Gresham Bullock, Dean Howard University Law (3 images) n.d.	128	40
BLP 456 - Alice Gresham Bullock, Dean Howard University Law (w/ negative) Dec. 2000	128	40
BLP 158 - Harriette Williams Batipps n.d.	128	40
Identified Women: C-D	128	41
BLP 330 - Jean M. Capers ca. 1960s	128	41
BLP 60 - A. Mercer Daniel and Catherine E. Cosentisia 1970	128	42
BLP 542 - Prof. Christi Cummingham, Howard Law School Feb. 2002	128	43

BLP 460 / 462 - R. Algenita Scott Davis (Texas), Howard Law School n.d.	128	44
BLP 432 - Mahala Ashley Dickerson, 1st Black lawyer in Alaska (2 images) n.d.	128	45
Identified Women: E-F	128	42
BLP 476 - Karen Williams Gooden, Esq. n.d.	128	42
BLP 86 - Margaret A. Haywood, 1980 Houston Medallion recipient (2 images) 1980	128	42
BLP - Dorothy Irene Height, with two unidentified girls ca. 1980	128	42
BLP - Frankie Freeman ca. 2000	128	42
Identified Women: G-L	128	43
BLP 80D - Izzie Jenkins 1982	128	43
BLP - Lois Mailou Jones (6 images) n.d.	128	43
BLP 90 - Barbara C. Jordan 1977	128	43
BLP 389 - Prof. Emma Coleman Jordan, Prof. of Law Georgetown Law 1998	128	43

BLP 346 - Prof. Emma Coleman Jordan, Prof. of Law Georgetown Law 1998	128	43
Identified Women: M-P	128	44
BLP 541 - Hon. Gabrielle Kirk McDonald n.d.	128	44
BLP 532 - Hon. Gabrielle Kirk McDonald n.d.	128	44
BLP 488 - Hon. Gabrielle Kirk McDonald ca. 1997	128	44
BLP 571 - Linda Parker, Esq.	128	44
BLP 340 - Lavina Marian Fleming Poe, 1st Black woman lawyer in Virginia, 1925 n.d.	128	44
BLP 121 - Ruth Hankins Nesbit, 1st woman president of the Washington Bar Assoc. n.d.	128	44
Identified Women: Q-Z	128	45
BPL 533 - Dovey Roundtree 2000	128	45
BLP 805 - Hon. Cathy Shattuck n.d.	128	45
BLP 452 - Ruby Sherrod (Middle), dean of Admissions at Howard Law Dec. 2000	128	45

BLP 546 - Prof. Denise L. Wright Spriggs, Dean of Students, Howard Law Feb. 2001	128	45
BLP 450 - Prof. Denise L. Wright Spriggs, Dean of Students, Howard Law Dec. 2000	128	45
Identified Groups and Unidentified Individuals		
	Box	Folder
Identified Groups	128	46
BLP 481C - H. Patrick Sywgert and A. Toy Cadwell-Colbert July 2000	128	46
BLP 390 - Chief Justice Adolpho A. Birch, Sr., Tenn. Supreme Court and Justice Ralph Cook, Sr., Alabama Supreme Court 1977	128	46
BLP 464-466 - Riley Temple, Derrick Humphrey (464); J. Clay Smith, Jr. and Riley Temple (465); J. Clay Smith, Jr. and Allen Hammond (466) n.d.	128	46
BLP 400/400B - Alice Gresham Bullock, Dean of Howard Law and Johnnie L. Cochran Sept. 2000	128	46
BLP 395 - Alice Gresham Bullock, Dean at Howard Law, Johnnie L. Cochran and Cynthia Mobry, Assoc. Dean at Howard Law Sept. 2000	128	46
BLP 394 - Johnnie L. Cochran and Cynthia Mobry, Assoc. Dean Howard Law Sept. 2000	128	46

Identified Groups and Unidentified Individuals

BLP 568-570 - Larry Gibson and Kurt Schmoke March 2003	128	46
BLP 473/473A - Hon. William Brown, Judge Clifford Scott Green and Judge Harvey Schmidt (2 images) June 2001	128	46
BLP 405 - Left to right: Arthur L. Burnett, Sr., Chief Justice William H. Rehnquist, Donald A. Thigpen Oct. 2000	128	46
BLP 415 - Left to right: Donald A. Thigpen, Pres. of Washington DC Bar Assoc., Chief Justice William H. Rehnquist, Judge Emmet G. Sullivan, US District Court, DC, Annice M. Wagner , Chief Judge DC Court of Appeals, and Rufus G. King, III, Chief Judge DC Supreme Court Oct. 2000	128	46
BLP 414 - Judge Emmet G. Sullivan, US District Court, Annice M. Wagner , Chief Judge DC Court of Appeals Oct. 2000	128	46
BLP 413 - Alice Gresham Bullock, Dean at Howard Law, Donald A. Thigpen, Pres. of Washington DC Bar Assoc., Rufus G. King, III, Chief Judge DC Supreme Court, and Annice M. Wagner, Chief Judge DC Court of Appeals n.d.	128	46
BLP 406 - Left to right: Alice Gresham Bullock, Dean at Howard Law, Arthur Burnett (judge), Chief Justice William H. Rehnquist, and Robert Bell n.d.	128	46
BLP 402 - Prof. Kendall Thomas, Columbia Law, Prof. Derrick A. Bell, Jr. New York University Law School, and David W. Leebron, dean at Columbia Law School Oct. 15, 2000	128	46

BLP 458 - Julian Riley Dugas and Charles Ogletrell n.d.	128	46
BLP 459 - Theodore Roosevelt Newman, Jr, Judge, DC Court of Appeals, and Junius W. Williams, Pres. National Bar Assoc. n.d.	128	46
BLP 566 - Left to right; Larry Gibson (Baltimore) and Kurt L. Schmoke n.d.	128	46
BLP 85 - Wiley Austin Branton, Sr., Judge Reginald Gibson and Luke Moore n.d.	128	46
BLP 40 - A. Leon Hugginbotham, Jr. and Luke Moore (Dorothy) 1979	128	46
BLP 367 - A. Leon Hugginbotham, Jr., and Elaine Ruth Jones 1998	128	46
BLP 368 - A. Leon Hugginbotham, Jr. 1998	128	46
BLP 39 - Henry Lincoln Johnson, Sr. and Gilchrist Stewert n.d.	128	46
 BLP 168 - Black lawyers in Mississppi: 1. W.E. Mollison, 2. L.G. Winston, 3. M.M. McLeod, 4. L.K. Atwood, 5. S.A. Beadle, 6. W.J. Latham, 7. N.S. Taylor, 8. P.G. Cooper, 9. J.E. Walker, 10. Hiram R. revels, 11. W.L. Moon, 12. E.H. Johnson, 13. G.F. Bowles, 14. Mike Howard, 15. W.P. Ross, 16. John Ruy Lynch, 17. Perry W. Howard, 18. J.C. Hill, 19. Charles Banks, 20. I.T. Montgomery, and 21. J.W. Francis (Library of Congress photo) 1909 	128	46
BL 480 - Left to right: Mr. and Mrs. George W. Crockett, Jr. n.d.	128	46

Unidentified Individuals and Groups	128	47
BLP - Unidentified Individuals and Groups: 28 images, ca. 1900; 5 images, ca. 1980; 2 images, ca. 1990; 2 images, ca. 1890; 1 image (group), ca. 1950; and 2 images (group), ca. 1930 1890-1980	128	47
Ollie Mae Cooper		
	Box	Folder
Ollie Mae Cooper	128	48
BLP 48 - Ollie Mae Cooper ca. 1924	128	48
BLP 508 - Ollie Mae Cooper n.d.	128	48
BLP 507 - Ollie Mae Cooper n.d.	128	48
BLP 506 - Ollie Mae Cooper n.d.	128	48
BLP 497 - Ollie Mae Cooper ca. 1920s	128	48
BLP 181 - Photo of Ollie Mae Cooper's sign (2 duplicates) ca. 1935	128	48
BLP 509 - Ollie Mae Cooper's mother n.d.	128	48
BLP 516 - Ollie Mae Cooper n.d.	128	48

BLP 520/521 - Ollie Mae Cooper ca. 1920s	128	48
Ollie Mae Cooper with others	128	49
BLP - Ollie Mae Cooper with women n.d.	128	49
BLP - Ollie Mae Cooper with others n.d.	128	49
BLP 510 - Ollie Mae Cooper in Howard Univ. graduation procession June 1921	128	49
BLP 150 - National Bar Association Dinner in Chicago: Left to right: Barbara Watts Goodall, James Atwell, Jr., Ollie May Cooper, Isadora Letcher, Lucia Theodosia Thomas, Richard E. Westbrooks, and Georgia Jones Ellis (NB: Except for Cooper and Letcher, all lawyers belong to the law firm of George W. Ellis and Richard E. Westbrooks [Ellis and Westbrooks]) ca. 1945	128	49
BLP 498 - Genovieve Gordon and Ollie Mae Cooper at Howard Law School June 1940	128	49
BLP - Ollie Mae Cooper with HU law staff member 1957	128	49
BLP 517 - Ollie Mae Cooper and unidentified woman n.d.	128	49
BLP 522 - Ollie Mae Cooper and Lark (?) in Mrs. Davis's yard/pasonage, Allen Church, Garfield, (?) n.d.	128	49

BLP 523-525 - Ollie Mae Cooper and Lark (?) (3 images) n.d.	128	49
BLP 496 - Left to right: Rebecca, Helen, Ollie Mae Cooper, Obedia, Ms. Ford. Bottom: Marian, Robbie, Ellen ca. 1940s	128	49
BLP 518 - Pricila Jones and Ollie Mae Cooper in Boston, MA n.d.	128	49
BLP 492 - Left to right: Unidentified person, Isadora A. Letcher, Georgia Jones Ellis, Ollie Mae Cooper and Lucia T. Thomas ca. 1950s	128	49
BLP 184 - Ollie Mae Cooper and others (2 images) n.d.	128	49
Ollie Mae Cooper with or at National Bar Association Members and Conventions	128	50
BLP 502 - Ollie Mae Cooper and Jennie Shief 1938	128	50
BLP 500 - Left to right: Georgia Jone Ellis, Lucia Thomas, Ollie Mae Cooper, Isadora A. Letcher Aug. 9, 1941	128	50
BLP 511 - Left to right: Frederick McKinney, Octavious Granady, Robert Owens n.d.	128	50
BLP 512 - Frederick McKinney, Arthur Turner and Octavious Granady n.d.	128	50
BLP 514 - Left to right: Arthur Turner and Robert Owens n.d.	128	50

BLP 519 - Left to right: Walter White, John W. Davis, Charles H. Houston (lawyer) n.d.	128	50
BLP 499 - Jennie Shief (lawyer) and Ambrose Shief ca. 1940s	128	50
BLP 515 - Left to right: Fred McKinney and Arthur Turner n.d.	128	50
BLP 501 - Left to right: Ollie Mae Cooper, Isadora A. Letcher, Jennie Shief and Jones Ellis 1938	128	50
BLP - Ollie Mae Cooper 1939	128	50
BLP 495 - Left to right: Marion Hill, C.L. Ennix and Ollie Mae Cooper 1948	128	50
BLP 494 - Bottom row: Marion Poe, Lucia Thomas, Ollie Mae Cooper, Rachel E. Pruden Herdon; Top row: Georgia Jone Ellis, Haywood Cassandra Maxwell and Isadora Letcher 1948	128	50
BLP 538 - Left to right: Ollie Mae Cooper, unidentified person, Isadora Letcher and unidentified person 1939	128	50
BLP 150 - Barbara Watts Goodall, James Atwell, Ollie Mae Cooper, Isadora Letcher, Lucia Theodosia Thomas, Richard E. Westbrooks and Georgia Jone Ellis ca. 1945	128	50
19th Century Lawyers		
	Box	Folder

19th Century Lawyers	128	51
BLP 105 - Silas Robbins (1st black lawyer admitted to the Nebraska bar in 1889) n.d.	128	51
BLP 418 - P.B.S. Pinchback, Lt. Gov. and Acting Governor of Louisana, and US Senator n.d.	128	51
BLP 417 - John Boyer Vashon, Scholar and lawyer admitted to the Ohio bar in 1847 n.d.	128	51
BLP 358 - Hariette Williams Batipps, 1st Blacl lawyer to clerk in the federal system (William Henry Hastie, 1955-1956) n.d.	128	51
BLP 427A - Edward Wilson n.d.	128	51
BLP 56 - Thomas Calhoun Walker, admitted to Virginia Bar in 1887, aka "the Black Governor" n.d.	128	51
	128 128	51
"the Black Governor" n.d.		
"the Black Governor" n.d. BLP 57 - Alexander G. Clark, Sr. n.d. BLP 37 - David August Straker, John Mercer Langston and Helen Elsie	128	51

BLP 472E - Gov. George Wesley Atkinson (white) 1874 Howard University Law grad. (2 images) n.d.	128	51
BLP 421/421A - S. Laing Williams, Esq. (2 negatives) n.d.	128	51
BLP 420/420A - J. Frank Wheaton, Esq. (negative) n.d.	128	51
BLP 551 - John Lewis Waller (negative) n.d.	128	51
BLP 518 - Left to right: Pricilla Jones (Tilla) - not a lawyer, and Ollie Mae Cooper n.d.	128	51
Thurgood Marshall		
	Box	Folder
Thurgood Marshall	Box 128	Folder 52
Thurgood Marshall BLP 119B - Thurgood Marshall - Moot courtroom at Howard Law 1991		
	128	52
BLP 119B - Thurgood Marshall - Moot courtroom at Howard Law 1991	128 128	52 52
BLP 119B - Thurgood Marshall - Moot courtroom at Howard Law 1991 BLP 529 - Thurgood Marshall (Library of Congress photo) n.d.	128 128 128	52 52 52

BLP 54 - Thurgood Marshall n.d.	128	52
BLP - Sandra Day O'Connor, Thurgood Marshall, Harry Blackman and Byron White 1991	128	52
Thurgood Marshall Bust	128	53
BLP 117 - Thurgood Marshall, Harry Blackman and Byron White (2 images) n.d.	128	53
BLP 114 - David Souter, Harry Blackman, Byron White, Anthony Kennedy, Sandra Day O'Connor and Thurgood Marshall (3 images) n.d.	128	53
BLP - Thurgood Marshall bust n.d.	128	53
Thurgood Marshall and Family	128	54
BLP - Mrs. Thurgood Marshall n.d.	128	54
BLP 528 - Thurgood Marshall, Thurgood Marshall, Jr., John William Marshall and Mrs. Thurgood Marshall n.d.	128	54
BLP 531 - Thurgood Marshall and family (Library of Congress photo) n.d.	128	54
Howard University Law School Graduates		
	Box	Folder

Howard University Law School Graduates	128	54
BLP 372 - Huver I. Brown, class of 1913 (2 images dupl.) n.d.	128	54
BLP504 - James G. Tyson, class of 1932 Nov. 17, 1931	128	54
BLP 342 - Howard University Class photo of 1898: Joseph Thomas Newsome (fourth from left, 1st row), Tamatsu Fuwa (third from right, 1st row) 1898	128	54
BLP 171 - Third year Class, Howard University Dept. of Law Jan. 31, 1923	128	54
BLP 387 - Prof. Jeroe Shumar, Howard Law School 1997	128	54
BLP 490 - Thelma Perry, graduate of Howard Law School ca. 1950s	128	54
BLP 489 - Cassandra Maxwell, 1938 graduate of Howard Law School n.d.	128	54
BLP 180 - Isaac Reuben Borhela 1992	128	54
Early Howard University Law Photos	128	55
BLP - Judge Nathan Cayton and a group of the Howard University Law School moot court participants Feb. 1922?	128	55
BLP 11 - Female law students at Howard Law School in 1949: 1. AvrilE. Brown, 2. Shirley E. Jones, 3. Charlie M. Lovett, 4. Julia P. Cooper,5. Ida I. Stephens, 6. Wilanda M. Bradley, 7. Romal L. Turner, 8. Dovey	128	56

I. Roundtree, 9. Leona Pouncey, 10. Peggy Strauss, and 11. Lucille J. Williams 1949

BLP 40 - Class of 1938, left to right: Joel D. Blackwell, Jawn A. Sandifer,Edwin C. Brown, George E. Cannady, E. Roosevelt Page, Thaddeus B.Rowe, Leroy H. McKinney, Cassandra A. Maxwell, McHenry Kemp,Blanche A. Washington, Harold R. Boulware, Martin A. Mapten, JosephC. Waddy and Thomas W. Wallace, Jr. 1938	128	57
BLP 513 - Graduates of 1912: Arthur Turner, Octavious Granady, Robert N. Owens and Fred Mckinney (2 images) n.d.	128	58
BLP - Unidentified female law school graduates ca. 1930	128	59
J. Clay Smith, Jr. (Additional)		
	Box	Folder
J. Clay Smith, Jr.	Box 129	Folder 1
J. Clay Smith, Jr. BLP 81 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (age 39) 1981		
	129	1
BLP 81 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (age 39) 1981	129 129	1
BLP 81 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (age 39) 1981 BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (9 images with negatives) ca. 1980s	129 129 129	1 1 1

BLP 298 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (6 images with negatives) 1997	129	1
BLP 152 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (Highland Grade School) 1950	129	1
BLP 152 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (South High School) 1960	129	1
BLP 152 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (EEOC) 1978	129	1
BLP 130 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1974	129	1
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. May, 11, 1985	129	1
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. n.d.	129	1
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (4 copies) n.d.	129	1
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. at a graduation exercise, Howard University, West Campus 1987	129	1
Family	129	2
BLP - John Clay Smith n.d	129	2
BLP - Patti Grace Smith (wife of John Clay Smith Jr.) ca. 1955	129	2
BLP 299 - Patti Grace Smith 1997	129	2

BLP - Lynnette's Old House, 2601 Secondo Street Omaha Nebraska n.d.	129	2
BLP - John Clay Smith, Sr. (age 12 or 13) Jefferson St. In Omaha Nebraska (south) n.d.	129	2
Groups with J. Clay Smith	129	3
BLP 195 - Left: Andre L. Dennis, Right: J. Clay Smith, Jr. Dec. 3, 1993	129	3
BLP 195A - Left: Andre L. Dennis, Right: J. Clay Smith, Jr. (holding Dennis's son, Matthew) n.d.	129	3
BLP 221 - Left: J. Clay Smith Jr., Right: Harold Pratt, Sr.: at a presentation of an award from Social Lodge No. 1 1987	129	3
BLP - L to R: Patti Grace Smith, unidentified man, and J. Clay Smith, Jr. n.d.	129	3
BLP 135 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (center) with Tori Adams (R) n.d.	129	3
BLP 216 - H.T. Smith (L) J. Clay Smith, Jr. (R) (with negatives) 1994	129	3
BLP 222D - L to R: Marvin Morris, J. Clay Smith, Jr., Omid Khonsari n.d.	129	3
BLP 222A - L to R: Kirk A. Wilder, J. Clay Smith, Jr., Erroll D. Brawn (with negatives) n.d.	129	3

BLP 198 - L to R: J. Clay Smith, Jr. and Llorens at the Security and Exchange Commission Feb. 1993	129	3
BLP - L to R: John J. Henderson, Jr. and J. Clay Smith, Jr. May 10, 1985	129	3
BLP - John Clay Smith, Jr. (front bottom row, 2nd from right, in first grade) 1948	129	3
BLP 35 - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Donna Mullen, Linda Aswad, Collen Silvera 1988	129	3
BLP 220 - L to R: Richard Thornell, unidentified women, Madelyn Squire, J. Clay Smith, Jr. (with negatives) 1993	129	3
BLP 120 - L to R: Lawrence Douglas Wilder (Governor of Virginia) and J. Clay Smith, Jr. at Howard School of Law (Clarence Clyde Ferguson Lecture) 1991	129	3
BLP 152 - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Aubrey Wise, Jr.: Omaha South High School 1960	129	3
BLP 203 - L to R: J. Clay Smith, Jr., Julian Riley Dugas and Irving Ferman May 1994, at the U.S. Supreme Court May 1994	129	3
BLP 149 - Cpt. J. Clay Smith, Jr. receiving certificate of completion from JAGC school at the University of Virginia from Gen. Hodson Fall 1967	129	3
BLP 137A - L to R: William Benson Bryant, J. Clay Smith, Jr., Olivia D. Smith Oct. 1978	129	3

BLP 80 - Tony E. Gallegos, Cathie A. Shattuck, Frank Quevedo, Armando Rodriguez, J. Clay Smith, Jr., Michael Connolly n.d.	129	3
BLP - L to R: Nathaniel Speight, J. Clay Smith, Jr., Thomas Duckenfield (Ollie May Award) Oct. 1986	129	3
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. and unidentified family (2 copies) ca. 1970	129	3
BLP - J. Clay Smith, Jr. and other unidentified people 1977	129	3
BLP - L to R: J. Clay Smith, Jr., Patti Grace Smith, unidentified woman at Howard University on Convention Day 1986	129	3
BLP 23 - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Wilhelmina Jones, Ralph B. Everett, Samuel Knox Skinner 1989	129	3
BLP 328 - L to R: Michael L. Smith, J. Clay Smith Jr., Johnnie Cochran, Hamet Watt Dec. 1995	129	3
BLP 69 - John Schmelzer, Peter Robertson, G. I. Abramson, J. Clay Smith, Jr., Brian McGovern, Seisquesmudo Pares, James Brodsky, Richard Sampson 1981	129	3
BLP 156 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (L) and Edward H. Levi at Federal Bar Association Convention 1976	129	3
BLP 147 - R to L: J. Clay Smith, Jr., Lamar Alexander and George H. Brown in Memphis, Tennessee 1980	129	3

BLP 124A - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Ronald Arrington, Wiley A. Branton March 1981	129	3
BLP 219 - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Sanford Cloud and Adam Cloud at Charter Day Dinner 1993	129	3
BLP 116 - L to R: Thurgood Marshall and J. Clay Smith, Jr. at Howard University School of Law Jan. 23, 1991	129	3
BLP 253 - Group picture with J. Clay Smith, Jr. (center) 1990	129	3
BLP 24R - J. Clay Smith, Jr. with Benjamin Civiletti 1980	129	3
Smith's Confirmation Hearing EEOC	129	4
BLP - Smith's confirmation hearing to be a member of the EEOC (J. Clay Smith Jr. and others - 8 different images) 1977	129	4
Federal Bar Association	129	4
BLP 146A - L to R: Kenny, Stanley Hubert, J. Clay Smith, Jr., Matthew Perry n.d.	129	4
BLP 146B - L to R: J. Clay Smith, Jr., Jerry Gilbert, Richard E. Wiley (2 image) 1976	129	4
BLP 157 - J. Clay Smith, Jr. (center) ca. 1975	129	4

Washington Bar Association	129	5
BLP 78 - Margaret Haywood, Louis Rithchild Mehlinger (with negatives, 2 copies) 1980	129	5
Washington Bar Association - Law Day Dinner 1980	129	6
BLP 108AA - Herbert O. Reid, Sr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108BB - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Samuel Jackson, Elaine Jones, Junius Williams 1980	129	6
BLP 108CC - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Mrs. George Haley, George Haley, Ms.Wiley A. Branton, Wiley A. Branton, Sr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108DD - A. Leon Higginbotham, Ms.George Haley, George Haley, Bobby Stafford, Paul Dangnan, Arthur Burnett 1980	129	6
BLP 108EE - Thomas A. Duckenfield, Sr., A. Leon Higginbotham 1980	129	6
BLP 108FF - A. Leon Higginbotham, Herbert O. Reid, Sr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108GG - Herbert O. Reid, Sr., A. Leon Higginbotham, Wiley A. Branton, Sr., Wade McCree, Sr., J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108HH - A.Leon Higginbotham, Wade McCree, Sr., J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1980	129	6

BLP 108II - J. Clay Smith, Jr., A. Leon Higginbotham, Jesse O. Dedmon 1980	129	6
BLP 108JJ - Herbert O. Reid, Sr., J. Clay Smith, Jr. n.d.	129	6
BLP 108KK - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Mrs. George Haley, George Haley, Mrs. Wiley A. Branton, Wiley A. Branton, Sr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108LL - Alberta Driver, Mezzo Sorprawo 1980	129	6
BLP 108 - J. Clay Smith, Jr., A. Leon Higginbotham n.d.	129	6
BLP 108A - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Herbert O. Reid, Sr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108B - Junius Williams, A. Leon Higginbotham 1980	129	6
BLP 108C - Louis Rothschild Mehlinger, Gladys Mellinger 1980	129	6
BLP 108D - Herbert O. Reid, Sr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108E - A. Leon Higginbotham, Wiley Austen Branton, Herbert Ordre Reid, J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108F - Herbert Ordre Reid, Sr., J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108G - Herbert O. Reid, Sr., Jesse O. Dedmon n.d.	129	6

BLP 108H - Herbert O. Reid, Sr., A.Leon Higginbotham, Wiley Austin Branton, Wade McCree, Jr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108I - Herbert O. Reid, Sr., A.Leon Higginbotham, Wiley Austin Branton, Wade H. McCree, Jr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108J - Herbert O. Reid, Sr., A.Leon Higginbotham, Wiley Austin Branton, Wade H. McCree, Jr., J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108K - A.Leon Higginbotham, Paul Danquah, Wiley Austin Branton 1980	129	6
BLP 108L - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Herbert O. Reid, Sr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108M - Rev. Edward Hailes, Thomas A. Duckenfield 1980	129	6
BLP 108N - A.Leon Higginbotham, Wade H. McCree, Junius Williams 1980	129	6
BLP 108O - A.Leon Higginbotham, Mrs.Wiley A. Branton, Wiley A. Branton, Sr. n.d.	129	6
BLP 108P - J. Clay Smith, Jr., A.Leon Higginbotham, Jesse O. Dedmon 1980	129	6
BLP 108Q - Herbert O. Reid, Sr., J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1980	129	6

BLP 108R - A.Leon Higginbotham, Mrs.Wiley A. Branton, Wiley A. Branton, Sr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108S - A.Leon Higginbotham, Herbert O. Reid, Sr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108T - Thomas A. Duckenfield, Sr., Judge A.Leon Higginbotham 1980	129	6
BLP 108U - Thomas A. Duckenfield, Sr., Judge A.Leon Higginbotham 1980	129	6
BLP 108V - Marion S. Barry - Mayor of D.C., J. Clay Smith Jr., A. Leon Higginbotham 1980	129	6
BLP 108W - J. Clay Smith, Jr., and A. Leon Higginbotham 1980	129	6
BLP 108X - A.Leon Higginbotham, J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108Y - Herbert O. Reid, Sr., J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1980	129	6
BLP 108Z - Wade H. McCree, Sr. (U.S. Solicitor General), A.Leon Higginbotham, Herbert O. Reid, Sr. 1980	129	6
BLP 24B - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Mrs. Ada Henry, Dr. Lester Henry (Howard Medical School Faculty) 1980	129	6
BLP 24C - Wilhelmina Rolark, Thomas A. Duckenfield, Dovey Rountree 1980	129	6

BLP 24D - Marion S. Barry, Jr. (Mayor, Washington, D.C.,) J. Clay Smith, Jr. (Lawyer), Walter Fauntroy (Delegate, D.C.) 1979	129	6
BLP 24E-F - A.Leon Higginbotham (Judge, Third Federal Circuit), Wade H. McCree (Solicitor General of the U.S.) , J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1979	129	6
BLP 24G - Wade H. McCree, A. Leon Higginbotham, Herbert Ordre Reid, Sr. 1979	129	6
BLP 24H - A.Leon Higginbotham, Wiley Austin Branton, Sr., Herbert Ordre Reid, Sr., J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1979	129	6
BLP 24I - Herbert Ordre Reid, Sr., J. Clay Smith, Jr. n.d.	129	6
BLP 24J - A.Leon Higginbotham, Wade McCree, Sr., J. Clay Smith, Jr. 1979	129	6
BLP 24K - Herbert Ordre Reid, Sr., A.Leon Higginbotham, Wiley Austin Branton, Wade McCree, Sr. 1979	129	6
BLP 24O - A.Leon Higginbotham, Paul Danquah (of Ghana, Africa), Wiley Austin Branton 1977	129	6
BLP 24Q - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Herbert O. Reid, Sr. 1979	129	б
BLP 24S - Junius Williams, J. Clay Smith, Jr., Charles Todd Duncan (former Dean Howard Law School) 1979	129	6

BLP 24T - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Samuel Jackson, Elaine Jones, Junius Williams 1979	129	6
BLP 24U - A.Leon Higginbotham, Mrs. and Mr. George Haley, Bobby Stafford, Paul Danquah (Ghana, Africa) 1979	129	6
Groups	129	7
BLP 322-322D - Ruth Whaley n.d.	129	7
BLP 481B - L to R: President H. Patrick Swygert, President Howard University, Dr. A. Toy Caldwell Colbert (Provost), Rhea Ballard-Thrower (2 copies) July 2001	129	7
BLP 481C - (L) President H. Patrick Swygert, President Howard University, Dr. A. Toy Caldwell Colbert (Provost) n.d.	129	7
BLP 481A - L to R: President H. Patrick Swygert, President Howard University, Dr. A. Toy Caldwell Colbert (Provost), Rhea Ballard-Thrower (Director Howard Law School Library) July 2001	129	7
BLP 481 - L to R: Patron of Library, Dr. A. Toy Caldwell Colbert (Provost), Rhea Ballard-Thrower (Director Howard Law School), H. Patrick Swygert, President Howard University July 2001	129	7
BLP 375 - 375A - L to R: R. J. Reynolds, John Adams, Jr. (2 images) 1989	129	7
BLP 75 - Richard M. Nixon, Vice-President of the United States 1954	129	7

BLP 222 - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Erroll D. Brown, Kirk A. Wilder Field, amici brief in Adarand vs. Pena (Several picture, negatives included) n.d.	129	7
BLP 222A - L to R: Kirk A. Wilder, Prof. J. Clay Smith Jr., Erroll D. Brown n.d.	129	7
BLP 222B - L to R: Kirk A. Wilder and Erroll D. Brown n.d.	129	7
BLP 222C - L to R: Kirk A. Wilder and Erroll D. Brown n.d.	129	7
BLP 222D - L to R: Marvin Morris (2nd yr. Law student H.U.) and Prof. J. Clay Smith, Jr.,and Omid Khonsari (2nd yr student H.U.) n.d.	129	7
BLP 222E - L to R: Marvin Morris, Kirk A. Wilder, Erroll Brown, Omid Khonsari n.d.	129	7
BLP 220 - L to R: Richard Thomell, Unidentified woman, Madelyn Squire (2 images) 1993	129	7
BLP 243 - (L) Delna White (R) Odum C. Eyiba (Nigeria) (class of 1993) July 30, 1994	129	7
BLP 238 - Congressman John Lewis and Earl F. Hilliard (Howard Law School 1966) Oct. 1993	129	7
BLP 239A - L: Lani Guinier, A. Leon Higginbotham, Howard Law school (with negatives) Oct. 1993	129	7

BLP 240A - L to R: Lani Guinier, Judge A. Leon Higginbotham, Jr., Mary F. Berry, (Howard University School of Law) (with negatives) Oct. 1993	129	7
BLP 240A - (L) Lani Guinier, A. Leon Higginbotham, Mary F. Berry, Cornel West (Howard Law School, with negatives) Oct. 1993	129	7
BLP 251 - Jane M. Bolin (first black women Judge in nation) in New York City ca. 1989	129	7
BLP 189 - L: Milton Frances and R: George Windsor (DC lawyer) 1992	129	7
BLP 306-315 - Douglas Wilder (former Gov. of Virginia) at Howard Law school (with negatives), Interim Dean Alife G. Bullock April 1997	129	7
BLP 236 - Terri Lynn Hunter-McField (Howard Law Grad.) n.d.	129	7
BLP 250 - L to R: Julian Riley Dugas, Former Prof. Oliver Morse, Former Law Dean James Washington and unidentified person (with negatives) 1994	129	7
BLP 255 - L to R: Michael Oliver, Anita Faye Hill, James Douglas (with negatives) 1992	129	7
BLP 259 - (L) Tanyna Banks (Prof. of Law at Univ. of Marylad Law School) Linda S. Greene (University of Wisconsin Law School) (with negatives) 1992	129	7
BLP 276 - Arnette Hubbard, (L) (Chicago) and Arthenia Joyner (with negatives) Aug. 1996	129	7

BLP 277 - Vena Young (L) and Frankie Muse Freeman (R) (with negatives) Aug. 1996	129	7
BLP 260 - L to R: Prof. Eulis Simien, Jr. and Randall Robinson (with negatives) 1992	129	7
BLP 228 - L to R: Cedrick Miller, All'y Jack Olender, Justice Priscilla Hall, J. Clay Smith, Jr., Justice Jerome Hornblass April 1995	129	7
BLP 262 - L to R: Mercer Daniel (Prof. Howard Law School and Law Librarian) and Billy Jones (class of 1945) ca. 1950s	129	7
BLP 209 - The Law class of 1924 (with negatives, 2 copies) 1924?	129	7
BLP 208 - L to R: Judge Alice Bonner, Alice Rucker, Arethema, Etta Kay Hearn and Alice Latimer Weeden (with negatives) 1975	129	7
BLP 193 - Allen Hammond (Prof. of Law, NYU) (middle) 1991	129	7
BLP 261A - L to R: Charles Hamilton Houston, unidentified man and Alexander Pierre Tureaud ca. 1940s	129	7
BLP 261B - Thurgood Marshall ca. 1940s	129	7
BLP 261C - Alexander Pierre Tureaud ca. 1967	129	7
BLP 261D - Known Bottom Row L to R: 3rd: Loren Miller, 6th: Thurgood Marshall, 7th :William Ming, 8th: C. Framan Stradford ; Known 2nd Row:	129	7

3rd: Spottswood W. Robinson, III, 4th: Alexander Pierre Tureaud ca. 1950s

BLP 214 - Henry Ramsey, Jr., Dean at Howard Univ. School of Law; (L) William Coleman, former Sec. of Dept. of Transportation (R) (with negatives, 5 copies) n.d.	129	7
BLP 161 - Taken in front of Rev. Harvey Johnson's home, In the doorway (center) Rev. Harvey Johnson, Top row L to R: U. Grant Tyler and C.C. Fitzgarald, (Howard -1892); second row: John L. Dozier, (Howard -1891); Hugh M. Burkett,(Howard -1898) ; Warner T. McGwinn, (Yela- 1887); H.R. White, Layman); third row: George L. Pendleton,(Howard -1896) and William Chester McCard, (Wisconsin - 1896); forth row: W. Ashbie Hawkins, (Howard -1892) ; bottom row: William H. Daniels, Harry S. Cummings, (Maryland - 1889) and J.W. Parker ca. 1910	129	7
BLP 261 - L to R: Charles H. Houston, unidentified man, Alexander Pierre Tureaud ca. 1940s	129	7
BLP 263 - Spottswood William Robinson, III, Dean Clarence Clyde Ferguson Jr. ca. 1967-1969	129	7
BLP 264 - L to R: T. W. Mitchell, (class of 1969 - Howard Law School and Chief Justice of P.A.D.), Justice Tom Clark (U.S. Supreme Court), and A. Mercer Daniel, Law Library Spring 1969	129	7
BLP 265 - L to R: Thomas Taylor (Law student) class of 1967, Howard Law School, Spottswood W. Robinson, III ca. 1966-1967	129	7

BLP 292 - L to R: (standing) Dean Thomas Miller Jenkins, Vernon Z. Crawford; seated: Z. Alexander Looby, Jewell S. Rogers, Elmer Jackson, Jr., Ms. Rogers Won 1960	129	7
BLP 171 - Third year Law class, Howard University 1923	129	7
BLP 76 - President Franklin D. Roosevelt and President of Haiti, Stenio Vincent 1934	129	7
BLP 77 - Charles and Mrs. (A.) Lindbergh in Haiti 1929	129	7
BLP 318 - L to R: Walter E. Washington, Mrs. Lyndon Baines Johnson, President Lyndon Baines Johnson Jan. 2, 1975	129	7
BLP 316 - Gerald D. Reilly, Barrington Parker, Thurgood Marshall, Ms. Bennetta B. Washington, Walter B. Washington June 2, 1975	129	7
BLP 24P - William Borders, Wade McCree, Sr., Judge Theodore Newman 1980	129	7
BLP 4.1 - Herbert O. Reed, Sr., Margaret Haywood, William Benson Bryant 1980	129	7
BLP 172 - Thurgood Marshall, Helen Elsie Austin and Isadora Letcher 1938	129	7
Ollie Mae Cooper	129	8

BLP 127 - Ollie Mae Cooper (2 image) 1953	129	8
BLP - Ollie Mae Cooper and unidentified people n.d.	129	8
BLP 247 - Ollie Mae Cooper (with negatives) 1920s	129	8
BLP 176A - Ollie Mae Cooper and Isadora (2 images negative included) Aug. 1939	129	8
BLP 176B - Ollie Mae Cooper, Howard University law student ca. 1920	129	8
BLP - Ollie Mae Cooper n.d.	129	8
BLP 246 - L to R: Lucia Theodosia Thomas, Isadora Augusta Letcher, Ollie May Cooper and seated is Georgia Jones Ellis (with negative) 1941	129	8
Travel (in Africa, Ivory Coast)	129	9
BLP 61 - J. Clay Smith Jr in Africa, Ivory Coast (1 image) 1975	129	9
Identified Men individual	129	10
BLP - Hon. William Benson Bryant Sept. 1978	129	10
BLP 373 - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Thomas A. Duckenfield (64th annual meeting of the National Bar Association) 1989	129	10
BLP 376A - R.J. Reynolds (with negatives) 1989	129	10

BLP 376B - R.J. Reynolds (with negatives) 1989	129	10
BLP 374 - James Adams, Jr. 1989	129	10
BLP 374A - James Adams, Jr. 1989	129	10
BLP 370.1-5 - Robert L. Carter n.d.	129	10
BLP 370.6 - L toR: Margarita Salazar, Judge Robert L. Carter n.d.	129	10
BLP 370.7 - L to R: Robert M. O'Neil, Carl Mank, Hon. Robert L. Carter n.d.	129	10
BLP 370.8 - L to R: Michelle Jacobs, Robert M. O'Neil, Carl Mank, Robert L. Carter n.d.	129	10
BLP 370.9 - L to R: Michelle Jacobs, Robert M. O'Neil, Robert L. Carter n.d.	129	10
BLP 336 - Prof. Oliver Morse, Howard Univ. School of Law (with negatives) n.d.	129	10
BLP 438A - G. Liuz A. James, Howard Law Grad. (with negatives) 1950	129	10
BLP 438B - G. Liuz A. James, Howard Law Grad. (with negatives) 1950	129	10
BLP 422 - Charles Chesnut (negatives) n.d.	129	10

BLP 481D - Luis (2 copies) n.d.	129	10
BLP 431 - Oliver White Hill , Esq of Richmond, Virginia (negatives) 1954	129	10
BLP 73D - Julius Chambers 1984	129	10
BLP 173 - McCants Stewart n.d.	129	10
BLP 104A - Louis Rothschild Mehlinger (Pre-100th Birthday celebration) Nov. 22, 1982	129	10
BLP 139 - Edward D. Draper (Maryland Lawyer) ca. 1880	129	10
BLP 139 - Edwin Archer Randolph (first black Yale Graduate) ca. 1880	129	10
BLP 139 - William J. Whopper (South Carolina Lawyer) ca. 1880	129	10
BLP 200 - Alexander Williams, Jr. (Prof. of Law Howard University) n.d.	129	10
BLP 199 - Conrad K. Harper (first black lawyer to head the Assoc. of the Bar of the City of New York) n.d.	129	10
BLP 196 - Richard Thornell, Prof. of Law Howard University 1993	129	10
BLP 192 - Wiley Y. Daniel (first black president of Colorado Bar Association, 1992-1993) n.d.	129	10

 BLP 180A - Howard Law Faculty: Prof. Sherman Rogers (neg 32,33); Prof. Isaac R. Barfield (neg 34,35); Prof. Spencer H. Boyer (neg 36,36A);Prof. Madelyn Squire (neg 8); Prof. Jerome Shuman (neg 9,10); Prof. Henry H. Jones (neg 3,4);Prof. Warner Lawson (neg 11,12); Prof. Owen Birnbaum (neg 29,30); Prof. Andrew I Gavil (neg 16,17) All photos taken by J. Clay Smith Jr.)some with negatives) 1992 	129	10
BLP 241 - Congresswoman Alice L. Hastings (with negatives) Oct. 1993	129	10
BLP 238A - Congressman Earl F. Hilliard, Howard Law School Grad. 1967 (with negatives) Oct. 1993	129	10
BLP 232 - Wade Henderson, Esq., chief lobbyist for NAACP (with negatives) 1995	129	10
BLP 231 - Frederick D. Cooke, Esq. (with negatives) 1995	129	10
BLP 230 - Koteles Alexander, Esq. (with negatives) 1995	129	10
BLP 226 - Alvin O. Chambliss (Howard Law Grad.) (with negatives) Feb. 1995	129	10
BLP 220 - Faculty photos: Professors Richard Thornell, Madelyn Squire, J. Clay Smith, Jr. (with negatives) 1993	129	10
BLP 218 - Dean Henry Ramsey (Howard Law School) (with negatives) 1994	129	10

BLP 217 - Judge Alexander Williams (federal district judge Maryland) (with negatives) 1994	129	10
BLP 213 - H.T. Smith (Nat'l President Nat'l Bar Assn. 1994-1995) (with negatives, 2 images) 1994	129	10
BLP 306-315 - Douglas Wilder (former Gov. of Virginia) at Howard Law School (with negatives) April 1996, photo by interim Dean Alice G. Bullock (with negatives, 8 images) April 1997	129	10
BLP 254 - Prof. Charles Ogletree, Howard Law School (with negatives) ca. 1992	129	10
BLP 244 - Wiley Y. Daniel, U.S. District Court judge (with several negatives) June 1995	129	10
BLP 237 - George Windsor, Esq. (with negatives) 1992	129	10
BLP 235 - John Crump, Executive Dir. Nat'al Bar Assn. (with negative) n.d.	129	10
BLP 233 - Julian Riley Dugas, Howard Law Grad.; Prof. of Law (Adjunct, also) HU.L.S (negatives) 1992	129	10
BLP 224A-224M - A. Leon Higginbotham, addressing civil rights conference at Howard Univ. School of Law, sponsored by the Howard Law Journal (with negatives, 12 image) Feb. 1995	129	10
BLP 104F - Judge Robert Herberton Terrell n.d.	129	10

BLP 104E - Judge Emory Smith n.d.	129	10
BLP 104D - Judge Andrew Howard n.d.	129	10
BLP 104C - Judge Armond Scott n.d.	129	10
BLP 104B - Judge Austin Fickling n.d.	129	10
BLP 104A - Louis Rothschild Mehlinger 1982	129	10
BLP 104BA - Louis Rothschild Mehlinger 1982	129	10
BLP 63 - Clarence Thomas, Chairman of EEOC 1982	129	10
BLP 305A - Herbert O. Reid, Sr. Howard Law School 1960s	129	10
BLP 296 (1-4) - Lawrence Douglas Wilder (former Gov. of Virginia, 1st black governor elected in U.S. History) picture taken at Howard Law School) (negative, 6 images) 1997	129	10
BLP 295 (1-2) - Steven D. Jamar Professor of Law, Howard Law School (negative) 1997	129	10
BLP 279 - Judge Bruce Wright (b.1918) N.Y. Supreme Court (ret.) at Howard Law School) (with negatives, 4 images) Oct. 1996	129	10
BLP 258 - Prof. Keith Wingate, Hastings Law School (with negatives) 1992	129	10

BLP 256 - Professor Jerome McCristal Culp (Duke U. Law School) (with negatives) 1992	129	10
BLP 188 - John Crump, Executive Director, National Bar Assn. 1992	129	10
BLP 104 - Clifford Alexander 1978	129	10
BLP 266 - Judge Sherman W. Smith, III. (Howard Law 1948) ca. 1960s	129	10
BLP 164 - Judge Herman Emmon Moore (succeeded William Henry Hastie on U.S. District Court, Virgin Islands) (2 copies) n.d.	129	10
BLP 163 - Judge Robert Herberton Terrell ca. 1920s	129	10
BLP 162 - C. Francis Stradford, President National Bar Association n.d.	129	10
BLP 160 - George Lewis Ruffin (first black Harvard Law Graduate) 1834-1886 n.d.	129	10
BLP 380 - Judge Ive Arlington Swan 1997	129	10
BLP 214 - L to R: Henry Ramsey, William Coleman 1994	129	10
BLP 381 - Justice Ralph Cook, Sr., Alabama Supreme Court 1997	129	10
BLP 133A - John H. Stuart n.d.	129	10
BLP 133B - Huver I Brown n.d.	129	10

BLP 276 - Bruce McM. Wright Oct. 1996	129	10
BLP 261B - Thurgood Marshall (Sepia) 1945	129	10
BLP 216C - Alexander Pierre Tureaud (Sepia) ca. 1967	129	10
BLP 436A-B - Malcolm M. Cunningham, Sr., Howard Law Grad. (with negatives, 4 images) 1988	129	10
BLP 154 - James Adelia Cobb n.d.	129	10
BLP 317 - Walter Washington n.d.	129	10
BLP - Bob Gibson (signed) n.d.	129	10
BLP 79 - Hon. Donald McHenry, U.S. Rep. to the U.N. n.d.	129	10
Identified Women individual	129	11
BLP 379 - J. Clay Smith, Jr., Algenita Davis and others in the background 1989	129	11
BLP 543 - Laurence Nolan (Howard Law School) (negative) July 2002	129	11
BLP 371B - Ruby G. Martin Grant Feb. 5, 2000	129	11
BLP 371C - Ruby G. Martin Grant Feb. 5, 2000	129	11

BLP - Veva Izella Young 1991	129	11
BLP 324A - Patricia A. King, Georgetown Law Center, Howard Law School Grad. (with negatives) n.d.	129	11
BLP 324B - Patricia A. King, Georgetown Law Center, Howard Law School Grad. n.d.	129	11
BLP 323 - Cora T. Walker, Esq, N.Y.C. n.d.	129	11
BLP 320 - Consuelo B. Marshall, U.S. District Court judge, Los Angeles, Calf., Howard Law Graduate 1997	129	11
BLP 297 (1-2) - Alice Gresham Bullock, Interim Dean, Howard Univ. School of Law; background: Lawrence Douglas Wilder, former Gov. of Virginia (negatives, 2 images) 1997	129	11
BLP 294 (1-4) - E. Christi Cunningham, Yale Law School, visiting professor at Howard University (with negatives) 1997	129	11
BLP 293 - Joyce Anne Hughes, first black Prof. at the University of Minnesota Law School n.d.	129	11
BLP 291 - Ruth Harvey Charity, Howard Law Grad. (class of 1947) (with negatives) n.d.	129	11
BLP 285 - Congresswoman (D.C.) Eleanor Holmes Norton 1997	129	11

BLP 284 - Marian Wright Edelman n.d.	129	11
BLP 73 - Jane Matilda Bolin 1984	129	11
BLP 283 - Judge Constance Baker Motley n.d.	129	11
BLP 282 - Jewel Rogers Lafontant Mankarious n.d.	129	11
BLP 281 - Margaret Bush Wilson n.d.	129	11
BLP 257 - Prof. Anita Faye Hill, Univ. of Oklahoma Law School (with negatives) 1992	129	11
BLP 257A - Prof. Anita Faye Hill, Univ. of Oklahoma Law School (with negatives) 1992	129	11
BLP 185 - Lutie Lytle (with negatives, 2 copies) n.d.	129	11
BLP 186 - Jane Marshall Lucas, first full-time, black woman law professor at Howard - 1948; first black law grad. of U. of Michigan Law School, 1944. (9 images with negatives) n.d.	129	11
BLP 187 - Alice Gresham Bullock, Associate Dean of Academic Affairs, Howard Law School (3 images / with negatives) 1992	129	11
BLP 191 - Judy Mims, first student Idaho to attend Howard's Law School 1994 graduation photos by J. Clay Smith, Jr. (4 images) Sept. 1992	129	11

BLP - Bernadine Lee Simms ca. 1967-1970	129	11
BLP 302 - Anita Faye Hill, prof. of Law the University of Oklahoma (sepia) 1997	129	11
BLP 180A - Madelyn Squire (with negatives) April 1992	129	11
BLP 334 - Issie Lee Jenkins, Esq. ca. 1970s	129	11
BLP 225 - Stephanie Y. Moore, General Counsel U.S. Civil Rights Commission (2 images / with negatives) Feb. 1995	129	11
BLP 229 - Prof. Lisa Crooms, Howard Law School (with negative) 1995	129	11
BLP 239 - Professor Lani Guinier (at Law conference at Howard University School of Law (with negative) Oct. 1993	129	11
BLP 239B - Lani Guinier, professor (of Law) Univ. of Pennsylvania (with negative) Oct. 1993	129	11
BLP 214A - Mary F. Berry (with negatives) Oct. 1993	129	11
BLP 383 - Frankie M. Freeman (with negatives) 1997	129	11
BLP 384 - Alice Brown Kennedy (with negative) 1997	129	11
BLP 207 - Lillian R. Skinker (Malone), graduate of Howard Law School (class of 1922) n.d.	129	11

BLP 206 - Pauli Murray, graduate of Howard Univ. School of Law, class of 1944 (with negative, 2 copies) n.d.	129	11
BLP 205 - Gladys Tignor Peterson, Howard Law Grad., class of 1922 (with negative, 2 copies) n.d.	129	11
BLP 204 - Zephyr Abigail Moore (Ramsey), a Howard Law Grad., class of 1922 (with negatives, n.d.	129	11
BLP 278 - Prof. Cynthia Mabry, graduate of Howard Law School, receiving LLM degree from NYU Law School 1996	129	11
BLP 377 - Veva Izella Young n.d.	129	11
BLP 377A - Veva Izella Young n.d.	129	11
BLP 377B - Veva Izella Young n.d.	129	11
BLP 377C - Veva Izella Young n.d.	129	11
BLP 378 - Elaine Ruth Jones 1989	129	11
BLP 378A - Elaine Ruth Jones 1989	129	11
BLP 378B - Elaine Ruth Jones 1989	129	11
BLP 378C - Elaine Ruth Jones 1989	129	11

BLP 304 - Mary Ann Shadd Cary, law graduate of Howard University ca. 1883	129	11
BLP 249 - Howard Law Prof. Patricia Worthy (with negatives) 1994	129	11
BLP 245 - Helen Elsie Austin, first black woman to receive law degree from University of Cincinnati School of Law in 1930 (with negatives, 2 copies) n.d.	129	11
BLP 212 - Elaine Ruth Jones, Counsel-Director (with negatives, 11 images) 1994	129	11
BLP 211 - Constance Baker Motley, first black woman federal judge in the U.S.(with negatives, 8 images) Nov. 1994	129	11
BLP 100 - Isadora Letcher (with negatives) n.d.	129	11
BLP 331 - Sadie Tanner Mossell Alexander Nov. 11, 1946	129	11
BLP 329 - Daisy G. Collins (with negative) ca. 1960s	129	11
BLP 327 - Karen Hastie Williams (with negatives) n.d.	129	11
BLP 326 - Mahala Ashley Dickerson, Esq., Howard Law Grad. And first black woman president of the Nat'l Assn. of Women Lawyers (with negative) ca. 1993	129	11
BLP - Elaine R. Jones n.d.	129	11

BLP 319 - Mabel Dole Haden, Howard Law Graduate 1950s	129	11
BLP 305 - Althea T. L. Simmons, NAACP Lobbyist; Howard Law School graduate n.d.	129	11
BLP 287 - Veva I. Young, photo by J. Clay Smith, Jr. at NBA convention 1996	129	11
BLP 286 - Senator Carol Moseley-Braun (ILL) 1997	129	11
BLP 280 - Julia Cooper Mack (negative) ca. 1988	129	11
BLP 197 - Prof. Goler Teal Butcher 1988	129	11
BLP 248 - Jane Edna Hunter (1925 Law Grad. of Western Reserve School of Law) n.d.	129	11
BLP 227 - Vicki Miles-LaGrange (Howard Law Graduate) being sworn in as a Federal Federal District Court Judge in Oklahoma on Dec. 16, 1994 (negative) 1994	129	11
BLP 289 - Dean Marilyn V. Yarbrough, first black woman Dean of Law School at University of Tennessee Law School; 2nd black woman Law Dean in nation 1988	129	11
BLP 290 - Jean Camper Cahn, Dean Antioch Law School (with negative, 2 copies) n.d.	129	11

J. Clay Smith, Jr. (Additional)

Unidentified men	129	12
BLP 66 - Prof. Lafayette M. Hershaw, Terrell Law School n.d.	129	12
BLP - Unidentified Man n.d.	129	12
BLP - 3 Unidentified Man n.d.	129	12
BLP - 5 Unidentified Man (3 copies) n.d.	129	12
Unidentified Women	129	13
BLP 220 - Unidentified Women (2 images) 1993	129	13
BLP - Unidentified Woman n.d.	129	13
BLP - Unidentified Woman n.d.	129	13
BLP - Unidentified Woman in front of HU Founders Library n.d.	129	13
		Box
Oversized		130
	Box	Item
BLP - Howard University Law, class of 1921 1921	130	1
BLP - Howard University event: women including Norma Nabrit (HU President Nabrit's wife) ca. 1950	130	2

BLP - Howard University event: men including HU president James Madison Nabrit ca. 1950	130	3
BLP - Harvard Law school, class of 1943 at 20th reunion, Boston, MA 1943	130	4
BLP - Newsclipping - framed Clarence Ferguson, Jr., U.S. Civil Rights Commission 1962	130	5
BLP - Howard University Law, class of 1922 1922	130	6
BLP - Photo album n.d.	130	7
BLP - Howard Law School, commencement exercise, May 1987: J. Clay Smith, Jr., Dean, Rev. Cecil W. Howard Sr. (St.James AME), Sharon Banks, Asst. Dean, Sandra A. Jackson, Sec. to the Dean of students May 1987	130	8
Series 10: Restricted		

Series Description

Boxes 131-134. This series includes the restricted records of the Howard University faculty's appointments, promotions, and tenure committee, complaints against Professor Smith by students, and case files subject to privacy restrictions. If you wish access to any of these restricted materials a written request must be submitted to manuscript curator.

Law School (Restricted)

Box

Folder

Law School (Restricted)

Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee 1983-Aug. 8, 1985	131	1
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Aug. 14-Sept. 25, 1985	131	2
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Sept. 26-Oct. 18, 1985	131	3
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Oct. 18-Dec. 1985	131	4
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee JanMar. 1986	131	5
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee AprJul. 1, 1986	131	6
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Jul. 2-Dec. 1986	131	7
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee JanOct. 26, 1987	131	8
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Oct. 27-Dec. 1987	131	9
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee JanMay 2, 1988	131	10
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee May 4-Jul. 12, 1988	131	11
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Jul. 13-Dec. 1988	131	12
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee JanApr. 12, 1989	131	13

Law School (Restricted)

Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Apr. 17, 1989	131	14
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Apr. 17-24, 1989	131	15
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee May, 1989	131	16
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Jun., SeptDec. 1989	131	17
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee 1996	131	18
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee 1997	131	19
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee 1998	132	1
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee JanNov. 3, 1999	132	2
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Nov. 29-Dec. 1999	132	3
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee 2000	132	4
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee FebNov. 16, 2001	132	5
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Nov. 27-Dec. 2001	132	б
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee JanFeb. 14, 2002	132	7
Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee Feb. 14-Nov. 2002	132	8

Case Files (Restricted)

Appointments, Promotions, and Tenure Committee 2003	132	9
Misc. Search Committees SeptNov. 1996	132	10
Misc. Search Committees Dec. 1996-Jan. 10, 1997	132	11
Misc. Search Committees Jan. 10-17, 1997	132	12
Misc. Search Committees Jan. 17-Aug. 1997	132	13
Misc. Search Committees JunSept. 2000	132	14
Misc. Search Committees OctNov. 2000	132	15
Misc. Search Committees Mar. 19-Apr. 1, 2002	132	16
Misc. Search Committees Apr. 1-May 24, 2002	132	17
Misc. Search Committees May 26-Jun. 5, 2002	132	18
Misc. Search Committees Jun. 5-Aug. 2002	132	19
Grievances Against Professor Smith 2002-Jun. 2003	132	20
Case Files (Restricted)		
	Box	Folder

JAGC - U.S. v. Wilkes 1968	133	1
JAGC - U.S. v. Wright 1968	133	2
JAGC - U.S. v. Wright 1968 (II)	133	3
JAGC - U.S. v. Wright Trial Record 1968	133	4
JAGC - U.S. v. Wright Trial Record 1968 (II)	133	5
JAGC - U.S. v. Wright Trial Record 1968 (III)	133	6
JAGC - U.S. v. Wright Trial Record 1968 (IV)	133	7
JAGC - U.S. v. Wright Trial Record 1968 (V)	133	8
JAGC - U.S. v. Wright 1969-1970	133	9
JAGC - U.S. v. Paul Mar. 1968	133	10
JAGC - U.S. v. Paul MarMay, 1968	133	11
JAGC - U.S. v. Paul Trial Record 1968	133	12
JAGC - U.S. v. Paul Trial Record 1968 (II)	133	13
JAGC - U.S. v. Paul Trial Record 1968 (III)	133	14

JAGC - U.S. v. Harrell 1968	133	15
JAGC - Holmes/Tucker Case 1971	133	16
Baltimore Annual Conference of the Methodist Church v. Rev. John P. Carter AprAug. 1985	133	17
Baltimore Annual Conference of the Methodist Church v. Rev. John P. Carter SeptDec.3, 1985	133	18
Baltimore Annual Conference of the Methodist Church v. Rev. John P. Carter Dec. 3, 1985	133	19
	133	20
Baltimore Annual Conference of the Methodist Church v. Rev. John P. Carter Dec. 3rd, 1985-Jan. 13th, 1986	155	20
	Box	Volume
Carter Dec. 3rd, 1985-Jan. 13th, 1986 Baltimore Annual Conference of the Methodist Church v. Rev. John P.	Box	Volume
Carter Dec. 3rd, 1985-Jan. 13th, 1986 Baltimore Annual Conference of the Methodist Church v. Rev. John P.	Box 134	Volume 1
Carter Dec. 3rd, 1985-Jan. 13th, 1986 Baltimore Annual Conference of the Methodist Church v. Rev. John P. Carter, Brief of Petitioner Jan. 13th, 1986 Baltimore Annual Conference of the Methodist Church v. Rev. John P.	Вох 134 Вох	Volume 1 Folder

Baltimore Annual Conference of the Methodist Church v. Rev. John P. Carter AprAug. 1986	134	5
Baltimore Annual Conference of the Methodist Church v. Rev. John P. Carter Sept. 1986-1987	134	6
Baltimore Annual Conference of the Methodist Church v. Rev. John P. Carter, News Clippings 1985-1987	134	7